NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS,
AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

L g Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2015

9:00 A.M.

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



>

B Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘&. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2015
9:00 A.M.
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board:;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which are available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there Is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Public, Legislative Affairs, and

Water Resources Committee meeting minutes of September 9, 2015 and
October 14, 2015.

B. EAST DECLEZ PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR, LLC for the
East Declez property; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

C. TERM SHEET FOR RECYCLED WATER (RW) INTERCONNECTION
WITH JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ES DISTRICT (JCSD)

It is recommended that the Commlttee/Board




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
November 11, 2015

Page 2

1. Approve the Term Sheet between Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) and JCSD for the development of a RW Interconnection; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes
and execute the final Term Sheet.

MEMORDANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH LOCAL
GOVERNMENT _COMMISSION (LGC) FOR A SPONSORED

CIVICSPARK FELLOW
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve an MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow with LGC: and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute said MOU.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

m O O

n

J.

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORTS (WRITTEN)
1. West Coast Advisors

2. Innovative Federal Strategies

3. Agricultural Resources

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES MONTHLY REPORT (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)
ANNUAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS REPORT (WRITTEN)

WATER CONNECTION FEE UPDATE (WRITTEN)

1ST_QUARTER PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (WRITTEN)

RECYCLED WATER ANNUAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL)

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
November 11, 2015
Page 3

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Amencans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements

Proofed by: _M

DECLARATION OF POSTING
1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of this
agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday,
November 5, 2015.

April Woodruff



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



.

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
QW A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2015
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Michael Camacho

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Pietro Cambiaso, Senior Engineer
Lisa Morgan- Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

& Approved the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee meeting
minutes of August 12, 2015.

& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the amendments to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
agreement between IEUA and Western Municipal Water District for the
implementation and management of a multi-agency
Freesprinklernozzles.com Voucher Program (Phase V) for a not-to-exceed
amount of $243,750; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute said agreement.

as a Consent Calendar ltem on the September 16, 2015 Board meeting agenda.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
September g, 2015
Page 2

INFORMATION ITEMS
The foilowing information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

Public Outreach and Communication Report

Legislative Reports

California Strategies, LLC Activity Report

State Legislation Matrix

Planning and Environmental Resources 4" Quarter Update

> >

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had no additional comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMNENTS
There were no Committee member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: OCTOBER 14, 2015



>

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2015
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Michae! Camacho

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager
Ernes Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Michael Boccadoro, West Coast Advisors
Beth Olhasso, West Coast Advisors

The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

PROPOSED STATE LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

Mr. Michael Boccadoro, President, West Coast Advisors gave a PowerPoint on the 2015
legislation recap, he spoke on the recent polling on water issues, ongoing drought and water
situation that is driving the public policy discussion, as well as some of the legislative changes in
Sacramento. Mr. Boccadoro also discussed some of the key issues for 2016, which are - will
the drought emergency continue in 2016; will there be water supply issues in California; will the
Bay Delta and the California Water fix (BDCP) continue to be an important topic of discussion;
will water infrastructure financing be a big topic in 2016? The November 16 ballot is shaping up
with lots of initiatives One in particular is the taxation policy.Finally, the climate change policy is
advancing in California and it's going to continue to advance in 2016. Regarding the climate
policy/GHG regulation, the State is on pace for the 2020 reduction to achieve 1990 levels by
2020. A big assistance on this is the economy slowing down in California. There is a new
standard for 2030 for a 40% reduction, which the State is currently taking steps to implement.
He said that next year, AB 32 scoping plan is being updated to achieve the 40% reduction. He
reported that the shori-lived climate pollutants plan (SLCP). is in development with the first
workshop was held yesterday. There are discussions that wastewater agencies work more




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
October 14, 2015
Page 2

cooperatively on a regional basis with solid waste industries and others to take more of the
organic material that is going into landfills and co-digest the materials. Also, there are some
excess capacities that exist in some of the local wastewater agency digesters, as well as
expansion of urban wastewater agency digester projects. Mr. Boccadoro believes that this could
open opportunities for the Agency. He reported that SB 32 (Paviey), which is 80% reduction by
2050 is still pending legislature, that failed passage this year; and Extension of the Cap and
Trade Program also failed passage and is facing a lawsuit currently in the state appeals court.
He reported that there is a lot of support for the Water Energy Nexus. He said that the SLCP
discusses the role that the wastewater agencies, and more importantly, the broader goal that
the State is trying to achieve in terms of diverting 100% of food, green, and other organic waste
by 2025. It would require a minimum of 200 or more digester facilities, as well as composting
facilities being developed for the two basic paths for organic waste. He stated that IEUA has
both facilities and sees this as a natural nexus on this issue. IEUA has been a leader in this
area. He recommends that we explore legislation and potential budget play with cap and trade,
proceed to determine whether or not there is an opportunity for a pilot program to showcase
regional cooperation.

Discussion ensued regarding legislative funding for a pilot program, possible expansion of RP-
5,as part of moving RP-2 to RP-5 and redesigning and building digesters to accommodate food
waste Ramp up natural gas and methane production and use it to generate more power
potentially sending the gas to the Desalter, or putting gas back into the system or shipping it to
RP-1 to be used for the fuel cell or fueling vehicles with natural gas engines. Tying together a
program that addresses a variety of problems in the area, and potentially help the State meet its
mandate by 2025, would be a key objective.

Mr. Boccadoro stated that sustainable with freight is a very big topic of discussion and high on
the Governor’'s personal priority list. IEUA in a main freight corridor, renewable natural gas
provider an opportunity for a fueling station, pipeline injection, ordirective biogas. There are
GHG credit and low carbon fuel standards credits that IEUA may be eligible for.

The next steps were discussed. Mr. Boccadoro recommended the Agency locate a partner in
Northern California to work with on a pilot program. He stated that there will be legislation,
which means that we have a couple of months to figure out what the pilot program might look
like, get it introduced in January as a new bill, and then move forward. He noted that there might
be a budget play with GHG reduction funds, also being appropriated.

The Committee members directed Mr. Boccadoro to come back to the Public, Legislative Affairs
and Water Resources Committee to present a more specific proposal to the Committee.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:57 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: NOVEMBER 11, 2015



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



>

4 Inland Empire Utilities Agency

1&. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (71/11/15)

Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Mgmt. Committee (11/11/15)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (71/11/15)

From: P. Joseph Grindst:
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch 0@

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee v
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR, LLC for the East Declez
property; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

BACKGROUND

As part of the ongoing recharge improvement discussions, the East Declez Basin was identified as
a new project for the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) parties’ consideration. Following a preliminary evaluation from CBWM/IEUA, it was
determined that the project had significant recharge potential for recycled water, and storm water,
in Management Zone 3 {(MZ-3). In addition, this project was identified as a good “substitute™ for
the lower San Sevaine Basin, since that site was no longer available and had to be removed from
the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) approved list of projects. Declez Basin is located east
of Mulberry Avenue and Philadelphia Road in Riverside County. The basin currently is operated
as a stormwater capture basin, and is scheduled to receive recycled water in Fall 2015, with the
completion of the Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Project. East Declez property is



East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 3

located directly adjacent to the existing Declez Basin and consists of 85 acres of land. The location
of the property is shown below in Figure 1.

Staff is currently in the process of working with CBWM in developing the initial feasibility study
to evaluate if the site is a viable site for groundwater recharge. Borings and cone penetration
technology will provide hydrological data for the use of the site. Results are expected to be reached
by March 2016, which will provide a determination on the feasibility of the use of the site for
groundwater recharge. In the event that it is determined to be a viable groundwater recharge site,
IEUA would purchase the property.

IEUA has been in direct communication with the agent representing the property owner of this
property. We concurred to enter into an agreement that would enable IEUA/CBWM time to
determine the feasibility of the proposed project and set a cap for the purchase price of the land
should IEUA pursue purchase.

Terms to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement were previously developed as the Letter of
Intent to Purchase Property and presented to the IEUA Board on June 17, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15272 East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement 11-18-15



East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

The Purchase and Sale Agreement includes the following terms:

The property owner will hold the property for 180 days from the opening of escrow, with a
refundable deposit of $50,000.

For time extensions beyond 180 days, $10,000 per month of the deposit will be released to the
property owner.

Either party can terminate the intent to purchase at any time during the 180 days or the
following five months.

If IEUA and CBWM are willing to purchase the property based on the results of the feasibility
study, IEUA will pay the fair market assessed value, not-to-exceed $3 Million.

180 days from the opening of escrow will be May 2016; allowing time for [IEUA and CBWM
to make decisions on the purchase of the property beyond the current projected completion of
the feasibility study.

Staff has been updating CBWM on a regular basis at the monthly project meetings.

The purchase of East Declez property is budgeted in the RMPU project (Project No. RW15003).
The project’s total budget is included in the IEUA’s TYCIP is $7,490,500, and the project costs
are shared by IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) at $250,000 and $7,240,500,
respectively. As the project’s FY 2015/16 appropriation is $856,000, a budget amendment will be
pursued if the project is deemed successful prior to property purchase.

Securing the potential purchase of the East Declez property for groundwater recharge is consistent
with the IEUA business goal of Water Reliability, namely development of groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The project will be funded through the FY 15/16 appropriation of the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.

Attachment: Purchase and Sale Agreement: Declez Property

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15272 East Declez Purchase and Sale Agreement 11-18-15



AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE
AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

(Riverside 85 Acres)
TO:  Chicago Title Company Escrow No.:
560 E, Hospitality Lane Escrow Officer: Sandy Olson
San Bernardino, CA 92408 Phone: (909) 381-6722

Fax: (909) 384-7858
Email: Sandra.olson@ctt.com

THIS AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
(this “4greement™), is made and entered into as of the ___ day of October, 2015 (the “Effective Date”),
by and between SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company (“Seller””}, and Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, a California Municipal Water District (“Buyer™) with respect to the following facts:

RECITALS:

A. Seller owns a single parcel of unimproved land located in the City of Jurupa Valley, County
of Riverside (the “County”), State of California, consisting of approximately 85 acres and identified as
Assessor Parcel Numbers 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022, and 173-020-023, such real property
being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Said real property, together with all
appurtenant easements, rights of way, licenses and hereditaments, any and all improvements, facilities and
the like located on the land, and any and all general intangibles and the like, shall collectively be referred
to herein as the “Property”.

B. Seller wishes to sell and convey the Property to Buyer, and Buyer wishes to purchase the
Property from Seller, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, Seller and Buyer hereby agree that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the
instructions to Chicago Title Company (“Escrow Holder”) with regard to the escrow (“Escrow®) created
pursuant hereto are as follows:

AGREEMENT:

1. Purchase and Sale. Seller agrees to sell the Property to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to
purchase the Property from Seller, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the “Purchase Price”) for the Property shall be Three
Million and No/100 Dollars ($3,000,000.00), based on the value in the current appraisal in Buyer’s
possession (a copy of which shall be delivered to Seller upon opening of the Escrow). Notwithstanding the
preceding sentence, in the event Buyer elects to update the appraisal or obtain a new appraisal during the
“Feasibility Period” (as defined in Section 5), and the updated appraised value is less than $3,000,000.00,
then Seller may elect to terminate this Agreement, unless Buyer elects to proceed with the purchase of the
Property at the full Purchase Price listed above. The Purchase Price will be payable as follows:

a. Within three (3) business days of the “Opening of Escrow” (as defined in Section
3), Buyer shall cause to be deposited with Escrow Holder by confirmed wire transfer of funds the
sum of Fifty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($50,000.00) (the “Deposit™). The Deposit shall be
invested by Escrow Holder in an interest-bearing account. Should Buyer ¢lect not to proceed with

BGID-#1945"8-v]1-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final. docx



the purchase of the Property pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement on or before the expiration
of the Feasibility Period, the Deposit plus any accrued interest thereon less Buyer’s portion of any
escrow charges shall be immediately returned by Escrow Holder to Buyer, this Agreement and the
Escrow created pursuant hereto shall be deemed terminated and neither party shall have any further
rights or obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agrecment to
continue after termination hereof. If Buyer fails to timely terminate this Agreement as provided in
Section 5.a below, the Deposit shall become non-refundable to Buyer, unless this Agreement
terminates due to a material breach by Seller of its obligations under this Agreement or following
the non-satisfaction of express conditions precedent to Buyer’s obligations to purchase the
Property, as provided in Section 9 of this Agreement.

b. The Deposit and all interest accrued thereon, if any, shall be credited toward the
Purchase Price upon the successful Close of Escrow or otherwise shall be disbursed to the party
entitled to the Deposit pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

c. On or before the date of the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall cause to be deposited
with Escrow Holder, by confirmed wire transfer of immediately available funds, the balance of the
Purchase Price plus such additional funds, if any, as may be required to pay Buyer’s share of
prorations and closing costs, as set forth herein.

d. Notwithstanding anything to contrary set forth herein, the Deposit being delivered
by Buyer includes the amount of One Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($100.00) as independent
consideration for Seller’s performance under this Agreement (the “Independent Consideration”),
which shall be retained by Seller in all instances. If the Close of Escrow occurs or if this Agreement
is terminated for any reason, the Escrow Holder shall first disburse to Seller from the Deposit the
Independent Consideration. The Independent Consideration shall be nonrefundable under all
circumstances but shall be applied to the Purchase Price at the Close of Escrow. Buyer and Seller
expressly acknowledge and agree that (a) the Independent Consideration plus Buyer’s agreement
to pay the costs provided in this Agreement, including, without limitation, the costs of any survey,
and Buyer’s agreement to deliver the “Buyer’s Work Product” (as defined in Section 5.c) to Seller,
has been bargained for as consideration for Seller’s execution and delivery of this Agreement and
for Buyer’s review, inspection and termination rights during the Inspection Period, and (b) such
consideration is adequate for all purposes under any applicable law or judicial decision.

3. Escrow.

a. Opening of Escrow. For purposes of this Agreement, the Escrow shall be deemed
opened (the “Opening of Escrow™) on the date Escrow Holder shall have received fully executed
counterparts of this Agreement from both Buyer and Seller. Immediately upon the Opening of
Escrow, Escrow Holder shall notify Buyer and Seller, in writing, of the date Escrow is opened.

b. Close of Escrow. For purposes of this Agreement, the “Close of Escrow” shall be
defined as the date (the “Closing Date”) that the Grant Deed, substantially in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “B” (the “Grant Deed”), conveying the Property to Buyer, is recorded in the
Official Records of Riverside County, California (the “Official Records”). The Grant Deed shall
provide that the documentary transfer tax shall not be of record. Close of Escrow shall occur no
later than the first business day which is sixty (60) days from the date of expiration of the Feasibility
Period.

(1) Closing Extension. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may extend
the Close of Escrow for up to thirty (30} days (the “Extension Period™), by delivering a

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale Agreement!C 2015-10-27 Fineldoex



written notice of its election to extend the Close of Escrow to Seller on or before the date
that is ten (10) days prior to the scheduled Closing Date and by simultaneously delivering
Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) as an extension payment (the “Extension
Payment™) for the Extension Period to the Escrow Holder, which amount will be
immediately non-refundable and released to Seller, and not applicable to the Purchase Price

at Closing.
c. Closing Statement. Prior to the Close of Escrow, Escrow Holder shall prepare

and deliver to Seller and Buyer an estimated closing statement setting forth all estimated payments,
adjustments, prorations, closing costs and expenses attributable to Seller or Buyer, as applicable,
as of the scheduled Closing Date, and upon receipt thereof, the parties shall correct (if necessary)
and approve their respective closing statements (the “Closing Statement’”) and execute all
documents required herein to be delivered by the Close of Escrow, and shall attend to such other
matters as are incident to closing this transaction.

4. Condition of Title. It shall be a condition to Buyer’s obligations hereunder that Chicago
Title Company (the “Title Company™) be prepared and committed to issue an ALTA Extended Owner’s
2006 Form Policy of Title Insurance (the “Title Policy”™). Buyer may, at ils expense, obtain any
endorsements requested by Buyer, provided, however, that the ability to obtain said endorsements will not
be a condition to Close of Escrow. The Title Policy shall be issued in the amount of the Purchase Price,
showing fee title to the Property vested in Buyer and subject only to the following (the “Condition of
Title"®):

a. Non-delinquent liens to secure payment of real property taxes;

b. Matters affecting the Condition of Title created by or with the written consent of
Buyer; and

c. Exceptions disclosed by a current extended coverage ALTA title commitment (the

“Commitment”) with respect to the Property issued by the Title Company and which are approved
by Buyer in accordance with this section. Seller, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide Buyer
with the Commitment, together with legible copies (to the extent that the same are available from
the Title Company) of the instruments underlying any exceptions referred to in the Commitment
(the “Exceptions”) within fifteen (15) days following the Opening of Escrow. Seller shall be
absolutely obligated to remove all monetary exceptions to title other than non-delinquent real
property taxes and assessments at or prior to the Close of Escrow. If, on or before seventy-five
(75) days following the Opening of Escrow, Buyer, in its sole and absolute discretion, disapproves
any non-monetary items described in the Commitment or the Exceptions, Seller shall thereafter
have the right, but not the obligation, to attempt to eliminate or ameliorate to Buyer’s satisfaction
such matters as Buyer shall have so disapproved on or before ten (10) days following receipt of
Buyer’s disapproval notice. Seller may give written notice to Buyer within such 10-day period
whether Seller is unable or unwilling to ameliorate or eliminate such disapproved matters. If Seller
so notifies Buyer (or fails to notify Buyer) that it is unable or unwilling to eliminate or ameliorate
any such disapproved matters, Buyer shall have the right, exercisable by written notice delivered
to Seller and Escrow Holder on or before the expiration of the Feasibility Period, to (i) waive its
prior disapprovals of those matters which Seller is unable to eliminate or ameliorate, in which event
such disapproved matters shall be deemed approved; or (ii) terminate the Escrow, in which event
the Deposit plus all accrued and unpaid interest thereon less Buyer’s share of escrow costs shall be
returned to Buyer and thereafter the Escrow, this Agreement and the rights and obligations of the
parties hereunder shall terminate, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement
to continue after termination hereof. Prior to the Close of Escrow, Seller shall not cause or permit

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and Sale Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx



title to the Property to differ from the Condition of Title approved by Buyer pursuant to the

foregoing.
a Conditions to Buver’s Obligations.
a. For a period (the “Feasibility Perivd”) beginning on the Opening of Escrow and

continuing until 6:00 PM (Pacific Time) on that date which is one hundred twenty (120) days
following the Opening of Escrow, Buyer shall have the right to investigate and review all matters
relating to the Property and its condition, and Buyer’s obligations hereunder shall be conditioned
upon Buyer’s satisfaction with or waiver of such matters, which satisfaction or waiver shall be in
Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion. If Buyer, at any time on or before the expiration of the
Feasibility Period, fails to expressly disapprove, in a writing delivered to Seller and Escrow Holder,
any of such matters, such matters shall be deemed approved. In the event Buyer delivers timely
written notice of its disapproval of any matters related to the Property and its election to terminate
this Agreement, the Deposit and all accrued and unpaid interest thereon less Buyer's share of
escrow costs shall immediately be refunded by Escrow Holder to Buyer and thereafter this
Agreement and the Escrow created pursuant hereto shall be deemed cancelled and neither party
shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided
in this Agreement to continue after termination hereof.

b. Within fifteen (15) days of the Opening of Escrow, Seller shall make available to
Buyer to the extent in the possession of Seller or reasonably available to Seller, true and complete
copies of any and all existing studies, reports, maps, ALTA surveys, plans, records, contracts,
permits, schedules and other documents relating to the Property in Seller’s possession or reasonably
accessible to Seller. All documents and materials that may be delivered to Buyer will be delivered
without any warranty, express or implied, as to the accuracy or reliability of the contents of said
documents and materials, and Buyer acknowledges and agrees that to the extent Buyer, after
receiving said documents and materials, relies on them for any purpose, Buyer will do so at its sole
risk. Additionaily, within fifteen (15) days of the Opening of Escrow, Seller shall obtain and
deliver to Buyer a Natural Hazard Disclosure Statement in the form identified in California Civil
Code Section 1103.2 which shall be prepared by an expert in natural hazard discovery. Seller shall
be solely responsible for the costs of preparing copies of such documents, studies, reports and
schedules. Buyer shall be solely responsible for any costs incurred in connection with its review
and/or investigation of such items and the matters set forth in this Section.

c. In the event that this Agreement shall terminate for any reason, then within ten
(10) days following such termination, Buyer shall return to Seller all the documents and materials
made available or delivered to Buyer under Section 5.b above, and shall also deliver to Seller all
documents and materials concerning or relating to inspections, surveys and tests of the Property
originating from or done on behalf of Buyer (the “Buyer’s Work Product”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Buyer will not be obligated to deliver or disclose and may withhold from Buyer’s Work
Product any and all documents and materials: (i) that are proprietary and confidential as to Buyer’s
business generally; (ii) that discuss potential tenants, buyers, or users at the Property; (iii) that set
forth project development costs, proformas, profit projections, operational budgets, or any other
financial or economic data related to Buyer’s intended development, use, and/or operation of the
Property (unless such items are already available to the general public); (iv) that include
architectural plans, renderings and designs related to proposed vertical improvements on the
Property (unless such items are already available to the general public); and (v) that are protected
from disclosure by any applicable attorney/client or attorney work product privilege. All
documents and materials that may be delivered to Seller will be delivered without any warranty,
express or implied, as to the accuracy or reliability of the contents of said documents and materials,

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementJC 2¢15-10-27 Final.docx



and Seller acknowledges and agrees that to the extent Seller, afier receiving said documents and
materials, relies on them for any purpose, Seller will do so at its sole risk.

6. Buyer’s Inspection Rights During Escrow.
a. Right of Entry: Indemnification. During the term of the Escrow, Buyer, its

agents, contractors and subcontractors shall have the right to enter upon the Property at reasonable
times upon prior notice to Seller, to make any and all physical inspections and tests as may be
necessary or desirable in Buyer’s sole judgment and discretion, including, without limitation, geo-
technical, soils, environmental (except that a so-called Phase II Environmental Site Assessment
may not be conducted without Seller’s prior written consent, which consent may be withheld in
Seller’s sole and absolute discretion), hydrology, engineering, seismic, utility and structural studies
of the Property, review of zoning ordinances, building codes and other laws affecting the Property,
review of all plans and engineering and/or soils reports in Seller possession or control, if any, and
review of the “Habitat Clearance” (as defined in Section 6.¢). Buyer’s obligations to purchase the
Property shall be subject to its satisfaction with the apparent physical condition of the Property,
which will be determined by Buyer during the Feasibility Period. Buyer shall use care and
consideration in connection with any of its inspections. Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller
harmless of and from any and all claims, losses, liabilities, costs, expenses, mechanic’s and
materialmen’s liens, and demands of any nature arising from or related to such entry and/or
activities upon the Property by Buyer, its agents, contractors and subcontractors (said indemnity
obligation will survive Close of Escrow or termination of this Agreement) and this indemnification
shall not be limited to the insurance required in Section 6.b below. If Buyer, at any time on or
before the expiration of the Feasibility Period, fails to disapprove, in a writing delivered to Seller
and Escrow Holder, the apparent physical condition of the Property, such condition shall be deemed
approved. In the event Buyer delivers timely written notice of its disapproval of the apparent
physical condition of the Property and its election to terminate this Agreement, the Deposit plus all
accrued interest thereon shall immediately be refunded by Escrow Holder to Buyer (Buyer to return
any feasibility items provided by Seller), and thereafter this Agreement and the Escrow created
pursuant hereto shall be deemed canceled and neither party shall have any further rights or
obligations hereunder, other than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement to continue
after termination hereof.

b. Insurance Requirement. Prior to entry on the Property during the term of this
Agreement by Buyer, its representatives, employees, agents, contractors and subcentractors, Buyer
shall deliver to Seller a certificate or certificates showing that Buyer has in force a policy of
comprehensive public liability insurance (with minimum coverage of $1,000,000 per occurrence),
and an excess umbrella liability policy of bodily injury and property damage (with minimum
coverage of $5,000,000), insuring Seller as an additional insured.

c. Habitat Clearance. Seller hired RBF Consulting, a Michael Baker International
Company, to conduct and prepare the Habitat Assessment and MSHCP Consistency Analysis dated
March 2015 (the “Habitat Clearance”) for the Property. Buyer hereby acknowledges that a copy
of the Habitat Clearance was delivered to Buyer’s representative, Sylvie Lee, via electronic delivery
on August 21, 2015.
7. Closing Deposits by Seller. At least one (1) business day prior to the Close of Escrow,
Seller shall execute, acknowledge (where appropriate) and deliver into Escrow the following documents
and instruments:
a. One (1) executed and notarized original Grant Deed, substantially in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”;

BGD-#194518-v] -Purchase_and_Sale AgrecmentJC 2015-10-27 Finz'.docx



b. One (1) executed original of a Certification re Withholding, substantially in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, and a California Form 593-C or 593-W, as appropriate
(collectively, the “Certifications™);

c. The Closing Statement executed by Seller; and

d Any other instruments and decuments which Seller is obligated to execute and
deliver into Escrow under this Agreement.

8. Closing Deposits by Buyer. Buyer shall cause to be deposited with Escrow Holder the
funds which are to be applied towards the payment of the Purchase Price in the amounts and at the times
designated in Sections 2 and 3 above, subject to adjustments resulting from the prorations conducted
pursuant hereto. In addition, at least one (1) business day prior to the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall execute,
acknowledge (where appropriate} and deliver into Escrow the following documents and instruments:

4. The Closing Statement executed by Buyer; and

b. Any other instruments and documents which Buyer is obligated to execute and
deliver into Escrow under this Agreement.

9, Buyer’s Conditions of Closing, In addition to the other terms and provisions of this
Agreement which give Buyer the right to terminate this Agreement and the Escrow created hereto, Buyer’s
obligation to purchase the Property from Seller shall be subject to the occurrence and/or satisfaction of the
following conditions (or Buyer’s written waiver thereof, it being agreed that Buyer may waive any or all of
such conditions):

a. The Title Company is irrevocably prepared and committed to issue the Title Policy
insuring title to the Property vested in Buyer or its nominee, subject only to the approved Condition
of Title;

b. As of the Close of Escrow, Seller shall have deposited into Escrow the documents

and instruments specified in Section 7 above and performed all of the obligations required to be
performed by Seller under this Agreement;

c. All representations and warranties made by Seller to Buyer in this Agreement shall
be true and correct as of the Close of Escrow;

d. The Property is in substantially the same general physical condition as existing as
of the date of this Agreement; and

e. Seller shall not otherwise be in material default in the performance of any of its
material obligations under this Agreement.

If any of the foregoing are not satisfied or waived by Buyer, Buyer may exercise its remedies as set
forth in Section 36 below.

10. Seller’s Conditions of Closing. In addition to the other terms and provisions of this
Agreement which give Seller the right to terminate this Agreement and the Escrow created hereto, Seller’s
obligation to sell the Property to Buyer shall be subject to the occurrence and/or satisfaction of the following
conditions (or Seller's written waiver thereof, it being agreed that Seller may waive any or all of such
conditions):

BGD-+#194518-v1-Purchase and Sale AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Final.docx



a. As of the Close of Escrow, Buyer shall have deposited into Escrow the funds,
documents and instruments specified in Section 8 above and performed all of the obligations
required to be performed by Buyer under this Agreement;

b. All representations and warranties made by Buyer to Seller in this Agreement shall
be true and correct as of the Close of Escrow; and

c. Buyer shall not otherwise be in material default in the performance of any of its
material obligations under this Agreement.

If any of the foregoing are not satisfied or waived by Seller, Seller may exercise its remedies as set
forth in Section 35 below.

11. Costs and Expenses. The portion of the Title Policy premium attributable to standard
coverage and the County documentary transfer tax and recording fees shall be patd by Seller. Buyer shall
pay the portion of the Title Policy premium attributable to ALTA extended coverage and the cost of any
title insurance endorsements it may require. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Escrow
fee of Escrow Holder shall be shared equally by Seller and Buyer; provided, however, that if the Close of
Escrow has not occurred by the Closing Date by reason of a default hereunder, the defaulting party shall
bear all Escrow cancellation and Title Company charges. All other costs shall be allocated between Buyer
and Seller in accordance with customary practice in the County. The provisions of this Section shall survive
the Close of Escrow or a termination of this Agreement.

12. Prorations. Real property taxes with respect to the Property based upon the latest available
tax information shall be prorated such that Seller shall be responsible for all such taxes levied against the
Property to and including the day prior to the Close of Escrow (including, without limitation, any
supplemental taxes and assessments levied against the Property and assessed after the Close of Escrow for
any periods prior to the Close of Escrow) and Buyer shall be responsible for all taxes and assessments
levied against the Property from and after the Close of Escrow. Any and all income or rents derived from
operations on the Property shall be prorated such that Seller shall be entitled to all such income due for the
period through and including the day prior to the Close of Escrow, and Buyer shall be entitled to all such
income accruing from and after the Close of Escrow. Buyer shall receive a credit in Escrow for any monies
collected by Seller attributable to the period from and after the Close of Escrow. There shall be no proration
of any pre-paid rents (rents paid to Seller prior to close of escrow and applicable to the period prior to the
Close of Escrow).

13. Disbursements and Other Actions by Escrow Holder. Upon the Close of Escrow,
Escrow Holder shall promptly undertake all of the following in the manner indicated:

a. Cause the Grant Deed to be recorded in the Official Records;
b. Disburse all funds deposited into Escrow as follows:
1. Deduct all items chargeable to the account of Seller pursuant hereto;
1. Disburse to Seller the Purchase Price, less items deducted pursuant to this

Section 13 and any amounts previously released or disbursed to Seller that are applicable
to the Purchase Price;

i, Deduct and disburse all items chargeable to the account of Buyer pursuant
hereto; and

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_apreementJC 2015-19-27 Finaldocx



iv. Disburse the balance, if any, to Buyer.

c. Upon confirmation of recordation of the Grant Deed, the Escrow Holder shall: (i)
deliver the Certifications executed by Seller and the Closing Statement executed in counterpart by
Seller to Buyer; (ii) deliver all original documents listed in Section 7 to Buyer; and (iii) deliver to
both Buyer and Seller copies of all documents delivered to either party hereto or recorded pursuant
to this Agreement; and

d. Deliver {or direct the Title Company to issue and deliver) the Title Policy to Buyer.

14. Operations During Escrow.

a. Seller shall continue normal operations of the Property, and not sell, convey, grant,
assign or otherwise transfer (on or off record) the Property or any interest therein which would
survive the Close of Escrow and which would materially and adversely affect the use of the
Property, without the prior written consent of Buyer, which consent may be granted or withheld in
Buyer’s reasonable discretion;

b. Seller shall not alter the physical condition of the Property in a way which would
materially and adversely affect the use of the Property; and

C. Seller shall deliver ic Buyer all material notices or communications Seller receives
from any governmental body pertaining to the Property within three (3) business days after
Seller’s receipt of same.

15. Seller’s Representations and Warranties. In consideration of Buyer entering into this
Agreement and as an inducement to Buyer to purchase the Property, Seller makes the following
representations and watranties, based on the actual personal knowledge of Mr. Patrick E. Sovereign, with
no duty to investigate further, each of which is material and is being relied upon by Buyer (the continued
truth and accuracy of which shall constitute a condition precedent to Buyer’s obligations hereunder and
shall be true as of the Close of Escrow):

a. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered by
Seller and no other action is requisite to the valid and binding execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by Seller. The party or partics executing this Agreement on behalf of Seller are
the current authorized officers and agents of the Seller with full power and authority to act on behalf
of and bind the Seller, and they shall deliver any and ali required documentation to Title Company
in order to validate their authority. Other than as disclosed in this Agreement, no consents or
waivers of or by any third party are necessary to permit the consummation by Seller of the
transactions contemplated pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Seller is the sole owner of the Property, and Selier holds title free and clear of all
unrecorded liens, claims, encumbrances, easements, encroachments on the Property from adjacent
properties, or rights of way.

c. There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending against Seller relating to the
Property or its use or condition, at law or in equity.

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Saie_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Final docx



d. There are no agreements (whether oral or written) affecting or relating to the right
of any party with respect to possession, operation or ownership of the Property, or any portion
thereof.

e. Seller has received no written notice or written communication regarding, and to
the actual knowledge of Seller there is no dangerous, illegal conditions on, under, about or within
the Property requiring corrective action, including, without limitation, from any insurance carrier
of the Property.

f. Seller is not a “foreign person” within the meaning of Section 1445 ef seq. of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and Sections 18662 and 18668 of the Cafifornia
Revenue and Taxation Code,

g Seller has not participated in or approved, and, to Seller’s actnal knowledge, and
except as may otherwise be disclosed in the various environmental reports identified by and the
results of which are summarized in that certain Phase I Environmental Site Assessment dated
March 14, 2007, prepared by Soils Southwest, Inc., there has not occurred, any release or disposal
upon the Property or contamination of the Property by any hazardous or toxic waste, substance or
material (including, but not limited to, PCB’s) as defined under any federal, state or local law,
statute, ordinance or regulation and, to Seller’s actual knowledge, there is no violation of any
federal, state or local law, rule, regulation, statute or ordinance relating to the presence or existence
of any hazardous or toxic waste, substance or material upon the Property. To Seller’s actual
knowledge, no toxic or hazardous waste, substance or material (including, but not limited to,
PCB’s) exists on, under, about or within the Property or any ground water thereunder, and no
asbestos or asbestos-containing materials were used in any construction of improvements on the
Property, and there are not presently upon or within any such improvements any materials
containing asbestos.

h. Seller shall immediately notify Buyer of any change in any condition with respect
to the Property or any event or circumstance which would render any representation, covenant or
warranty of Seller under this Agreement untrue, misleading or incapable or less likely of being
performed. Upon such notice, so long as the changed condition is not the result of Seller’s
intentional acts, Buyer’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be to terminate the transaction in the same
manner as if the facts disclosed by Seller had been discovered during the Feasibility Period.

Except as expressly herein otherwise provided, the representations and warranties of Seller set forth
in this Agreement shall be true, correct and accurate on and as of the Close of Escrow as if those
representations and warranties were made on and as of such time and shall survive the Close of Escrow and
the recording of the Grant Deed for a period of twelve (12) months following the Close of Escrow.

16. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties. In consideration of Seller entering into this
Agreement and as an inducement to Seller to sell the Property, Buyer makes the following representations
and warranties, based on the actual personal knowledge of Mr. _P. Joseph Grindstaff, with no duty to
investigate further, each of which is material and is being relied upon by Seller (the continued truth and
accuracy of which shall constitute a condition precedent to Seller’s obligations hereunder and shall be true
as of the Close of Escrow):

a. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and delivered by
Buyer and no other action is requisite to the valid and binding execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by Buyer. The party or parties executing this Agreement on behalf of Buyer are
the current authorized officers and agents of the Buyer with full power and authority to act on

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Final.docx



behalf of and bind the Buyer, and they shall deliver any and all required documentation to Title
Company in order to validate their authority. Other than as disclosed in this Agreement, no
consents or waivers of or by any third party are necessary to permit the consummation by Buyer of
the transactions contemplated pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Buyer acknowledges that except as set forth in this Agreement and in Seller’s
closing documents (i) neither Seller, nor any principal, agent, attorney, employee, broker, or other
representative of Seller, has made any representation or warranty of any kind whatsoever, either
express or implied, with respect to the Property or any matter related thereto, and (ii} other than
Seller’s express representations and warranties in Section 15 of this Agreement, Buyer is not
relying on any warranty, representation, or covenant, express or implied, with respect to the
condition of the Property including, without limitation, any matters related to environmental
conditions or compliance with any federal, State or local environmental laws, zoning ordinances,
protected habitat regulations, or other development codes or rules, and that Buyer is acquiring the
Property in its current "as-is, where-is” condition with all faults.

Except as expressly herein otherwise provided, the representations and warranties of Buyer set forth
in this Agreement shall be true, correct and accurate on and as of the Close of Escrow as if those
representations and warranties were made on and as of such time and shall survive the Close of Escrow and
the recording of the Grant Deed for a period of twelve (12) months following the Close of Escrow.

17. Partial Invalidity. If any portion of this Agreement shall be declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from
this Agreement and the remaining parts hereof shall remain in full force and effect as fully as though such
invalid, illegal or unenforceable portion had never been part of this Agreement.

18. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of the bringing of any action or suit by a party hereto against
another party hereto by reason of any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in
any of the representations and warranties on the part of the other party arising out of this Agreement, then,
in that event, the prevailing party in such action or dispute, whether by final judgment or out-of-court
settlement, shall be entitled to have and recover of and from the other party all costs and expenses of suit,
including actual attorneys’ fees and costs.

19. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, reports or other communications required or
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, sent by registered or certified mail
(postage prepaid, return receipt requested), sent by facsimile or email or delivered via overnight courier and
shall be deemed received upon the earlier of (a) if personally delivered or via overnight courier, the date of
delivery to the address of the person to receive such notice; (b) if mailed, upon the date of receipt as
disclosed on the return receipt; or (c) if sent by facsimile or email, when sent. All notices, requests,
demands, reports or other communications shall be addressed to the addressee as follows:

10

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and Sale AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Final docx



To Buyer: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino Hills, CA 91708
Attn: P. Joseph Grindstaff
Telephone: (909) 993-1730
Facsimile: (909) 993-1985
Email:

With a copy to: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Warren T. Green

Telephone: (909) 993-1709
Email:_wgreen@ieua.org

To Seller: SLPR,LLC
c¢/o Patrick E, Sovereign
701 N. 44™ St
Phoenix, AZ 85008
Telephone: (480) 429-3000
Facsimile: (480) 429-3100
E-mail: psovereign@beusgilbert.com

With a Copy to Beus Gilbert PLLC
701 N. 44" Street
Phoenix, AZ 85008
Attn: Leo R. Beus
Telephone: (480) 429-3001
Facsimile: (480) 429-3111
E-mail: lbeus@beusgilbert.com

To Escrow Holder: As provided on Page 1 of this Agreement

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner detailed in this Section.
Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed address of which no notice
was given shall be deemed to constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent.

20. Brokers. Seller and Buyer each acknowledge that Manuel Mancha of Mancha Real Estate
Advisors represents Seller and Buyer in this transaction. Seller hereby agrees to pay a real estate brokerage
commission and/or a finder’s fee with respect to this transaction to Manuel Mancha pursuant the terms of
a separate agreement. Except as disclosed in this Section, Seller represents and warrants to Buyer, and
Buyer represents and warrants to Seller, that no other broker or finder has been engaged by it, respectively,
in connection with any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or, to its knowledge, is in any
way connected with any of such transactions. In the event of any such additional claims for brokers’ or
finders’ fees for the consummation of this Agreement, then Buyer shall indemnify, save harmless and
defend Seller from and against such claims if they shall be based upon any statement or representation or
agreement by Buyer, and Seller shall indemnify, save harmless and defend Buyer if such claims shall be
based upon any statement, representation or agreement made by Seller. The foregoing indemnities shall
survive the Close of Escrow or any termination of this Agreement.

11

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx



21. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of each and every term, condition, obligation and
provision hereof.

22, Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

23, Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections, paragraphs or subparagraphs of
this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are not a part of this Agreement, and
shall not be used for the interpretation or determination of the validity of this Agreement or any provision
hereof.

24, No Obligations to Third Parties. The execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not
be deemed to confer any rights upon, nor obligate any of the parties thereto, to any person or entity other
than the parties hereto. There are no intended third party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

25. Exhibits. The exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

26. Amendment to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement may not be modified or
amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the parties hereto.

27. Waiver., The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or any other provision hereof.

28. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

29, Fees and Other Expenses. Except as otherwise provided herein, each of the parties shall
pay its own fees and expenses in connection with this Agreement.

30. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements, negotiations and
communications, oral or written, and contains the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller as to the
subject matter hereof. No subsequent agreement, representation or promise made by either party hereto, or
by or to an employee, officer, agent or representative of either party, shall be of any effect unless it is in
writing and executed by an authorized representative or officer of the party to be bound thereby.

31. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and all of the terms, conditions and provisions
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties
hereto. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party.

32. Computation of Periods. All periods of time referred to in this Agreement shall include
all Saturdays, Sundays and California or national holidays, unless the period of time specifies business
days; provided that, if the date or last date to perform any act or give a notice with respect to this Agreement
shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or a California or national holiday, such act or notice may be timely
performed or given on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a California or national
holiday. All prorations shall be made on an “actual days™ basis, based on a 365-day year.

33. Confidentiality. Both Seller and Buyer agree to maintain confidentiality regarding the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and any negotiations thereof, including any financial information
of the other party; provided, however, Buyer may disclose the terms and conditions hereof to its attorneys,

12

BGD-#154518-v1-Purchase and_Sale_AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Final.docx



accountants, prospective lenders and finance partners and to entities for which it acts as asset manager, in
connection with the purchase of the Property.

34. 1031 Exchange. Buyer and Seller (for purposes of this Section, the “Cooperating Party”)
hereby agree that, if requested by the other party (for purposes of this Section, the “Exchanging Party™),
such Cooperating Party shall cooperate with the Exchanging Party (at no cost or expense to the Cooperating
Party) in effectuating a tax deferred exchange of the Property (the “1031 Exchange”) by the Exchanging
Party (or any individual or entity constituting the Exchanging Party); provided, however, that
notwithstanding such an assignment, the Exchanging Party’s liability to the Cooperating Party for a breach
of any of the Exchanging Party’s representations, warranties and covenants, and the Exchanging Party’s
indemnity obligations to the Cooperating Party shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect as if
the Exchanging Party had not assigned its interest to a third-party accommodator, and further provided that
such 1031 Exchange shall not delay the Closing Date.

35. DEFAULT BY BUYER. FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OF THE FEASIBILITY
PERIOD AND BUYER’S WRITTEN OR DEEMED APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
MATTERS SET FORTH HEREIN, IF BUYER COMMITS A DEFAULT UNDER ANY OF THE TERMS
OR PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND FAILS TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY, THEN, IN
ANY SUCH EVENT, ESCROW HOLDER MAY BE INSTRUCTED TO CANCEL THE ESCROW AND
SELLER SHALL THEREUPON BE RELEASED FROM ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. BUYER
AND SELLER AGREE THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICAL OR EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO FIX
ACTUAL DAMAGES IN THE CASE OF BUYER’S DEFAULT AND FAILURE TO PURCHASE THE
PROPERTY, THAT ALL DEPOSITS MADE BY BUYER IS A REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF
SELLER’S DAMAGES IN SUCH EVENT (“LIQUIDATED DAMAGES”), AND THAT IN THE
EVENT OF A BREACH BY BUYER AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, PROVIDED SELLER IS NOT ALSO
THEN IN DEFAULT HEREUNDER, THE ESCROW HOLDER, UPON INSTRUCTIONS TO DO SO,
SHALL DISBURSE THE DEPOSIT TO SELLER AND SHALL CANCEL THE ESCROW CREATED
PURSUANT HERETO, IN WHICH EVENT SELLER AND BUYER SHALL BE RELIEVED FROM
ALL LIABILITY HEREUNDER, OTHER THAN ANY OBLIGATIONS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN
THIS AGREEMENT TO CONTINUE AFTER TERMINATION HEREOF. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
PROVIDED HEREIN, RECEIPT OF SUCH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES SHALL BE SELLER’S SOLE
AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN THE EVENT OF A BREACH BY BUYER AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.
ESCROW HOLDER IS HEREBY RELEASED FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY WITH REGARD
THERETO. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, SELLER SHALL HAVE ALL RIGHTS AND
REMEDIES AT LAW OR IN EQUITY FOR ANY BREACH BY BUYER OF ANY PROVISION OF
THIS AGREEMENT THAT SURVIVES THE CLOSE OF ESCROW. SELLER AND BUYER
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
SECTION AND BY THEIR INITIALS IMMEDIATELY BELOW AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS
TERMS.

Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials

36. DEFAULT BY SELLER. IF SELLER DEFAULTS IN ITS OBLIGATION TO
CONSUMMATE THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER’S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY SHALL BE TO
EITHER: (I) TERMINATE THIS AGREEMENT AND HAVE THE DEPOSIT RETURNED; (II)
ENFORCE SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS
AGREEMENT, WHICH SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE REMEDY SHALL BE EXERCISED, IF AT ALL,
BY INSTITUTING LITIGATION PROCEEDINGS WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE
SCHEDULED CLOSING DATE. IN NO EVENT WILL SELLER BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. SELLER AND BUYER

13

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_ard_Sale_Agreement/C 2015-10-27 Final docx



ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
SECTION AND BY THEIR INITIALS IMMEDIATELY BELOW AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS
TERMS.

Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials

37. Condemnation Prior to the Closing Date. Seller shall notify Buyer within three (3)
business days after Seller receives notice of any pending or threatened condemnation proceeding relating
to the Property or any portion thereof arising after the date of the Agreement and prior to the Close of
Escrow. If any such proceeding relates to or may result in the loss of any significant portion of the Property
or materially and adversely affects access to or the development of the Project, Buyer may, at its option,
elect to either: (a) terminate this Agreement, in which event all funds deposited into Escrow by Buyer or
released by Escrow Holder to Seller, plus any accrued and unpaid interest thereon, shall be immediately
returned to Buyer and thereafter neither party shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, other
than any obligations expressly provided in this Agreement to continue after termination hereof; or (b}
continue this Agreement in effect, in which event Buyer shall thereafter be entitled to any compensation,
awards, or other payments or relief resulting from such casualty or condemnation proceeding.

[Signatures on Following Page]

14

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first set forth above.

SELLER: SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its
Manager
By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

BUYER: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a
Municipal Water District

By:

Name:

Its:

15

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and Sale_Agreement]C 2015-19-27 Final.docx



LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A

Exhibit A-1  Legal Description

Exhibit A2  Graphic Depiction of Property
Exhibit B Form of Grant Deed

Exhibit C FIRPTA Certificate

16

BGD-#194518-v] -Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of the Property

[To be provided based on Legal Description found in the Commitment (as defined in the Agreement)]

Exhibit “A-17

Page 1 of 1

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sals_AgreementJC 2015-10-27 Finaldocx LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022 and 173-020-023

Parcels 1, 2, 3 And 4, Together With Lots A, B, C, D And E As Shown By Parcel Map 12289, in the City of
Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of Califomia On File In Book 66, Page 80 Of Parcel Maps,
Records Of Riverside County, California.

Printed: 06.17.14 @ 09:18AM

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Modified (Adopted: 11.17.2006)
T CA-CT-FWIN-02180.055713-SP5-1-14-7101408944



Exhibit A-2  Graphic Depiction of Property




EXHIBIT “B”

Form of Grant Deed

Exhibit “B”
Page 1 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and Saie_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Final docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO:
Attn:

Phone: ( )

E-mail:

(Space Above Is For Recorder’s Use Only)

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES:

THE DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX IS NOT FOR PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TO REVENUE & TAXATION
CODE 11932

GRANT DEED

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, SLPR, LLC,
an Arizona limited liability company (“Grantor”), hereby grants to ,a
(“Grantee™), all that certain real property situated in the County
of Riverside, State of California, described on Exhibit “1” attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, together with any and all improvements, easements, privileges and rights appurtenant thereto,
but EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas and other subsurface mineral rights appurtenant to said real
property, which rights Grantor retains.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this Grant Deed as of ,201__
GRANTOR: SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its
Manager
By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “B”
Page 2 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale AgreementiC 2015-10-27 Final docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



ACKNOWILEDGMENT

STATE OF ARIZONA }
} ss.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA }

On , 201_, before me, ,
personally appeared PATRICK E. SOVEREIGN, the Vice President of Paxton, Inc., an Arizona
corporation, as the Manager of SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, personally known to me
(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that
by his signature on the instrument the person or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed
the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Exhibit “B”
Page 3 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgrecrmentIC 2015-10-27 Final docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT “1”

LEGAL DESCRIPTTION QF THE PROPERTY

[To be provided based on Legal Description found in the Commitment (as defined in the Agreement)]

Exhibit “B”
Page 4 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_AgreementIC 2015-10-27 Fingi.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 173-020-020, 173-020-021, 173-020-022 and 173-020-023

Parcels 1, 2, 3 And 4, Together With Lots A, B, C, D And E As Shown By Parcel Map 12289, in the City of
Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California On File In Book 66, Page 80 Of Parcel Maps,
Records Of Riverside County, California.

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Modified (Adopted: 11.17.2006) Printed: 06.17.14 @ 09:18AM
7 CA-CT-FWIN-02180.055713-SP5-1-14-7101408944



Exhibit A-2  Graphic Depiction of Property

=
@ Ve vanh AT et s o _Prey 5 i @



DO NOT RECORD

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX

County Recorder
Orange County
Santa Ana, California

Ladies/Gentlemen:

In accordance with Revenue and Taxation Code Section 11932, it is requested that this statement
of documentary transfer tax due not be recorded with the attached Grant Deed, but affixed to the Grant
Deed after recordation and before return as directed on the Grant Deed.

The Grant Deed names SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, as Grantor, and
, & , as Grantee. The property
being transferred is located in the County of Riverside, State of California.

The amount of documentary transfer tax due on the attached deed is
(% ) computed on the full value of the property (less the
value of any liens and encumbrances remaining on the property at the time of sale).

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
DECLARANT:
SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
By: Paxton, In¢., an Arizona corporation, its Manager

By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “B”
Page 5 of 5

BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_Apreement]C 2015-10-27 Fina!.docx FORM OF GRANT DEED



EXHIBIT “C”

Form of Certification re Withholding

[See Attached]

Exhibit “C”
Page 1 of 2
BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_Agreement]C 2015-10-27 Final docx FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF WITHHOLDING



Certification re Withholding

1. Federal Certification of Non-Foreign Status. Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, provides that a transferee of a U.S. real property interest must withhold tax if the
transferor is a foreign person.

SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, as “Transferor” hereby certifies to

, a , a5 “Transferee” that
withholding of tax is not required upon the transfer of a U.S. real property interest by Transferor to
Transferee.

a. Transferor is not a foreign corporation, foreign partnership, foreign trust, or foreign
estate {as those terms are defined in the Internal Revenue Code and Income Tax
Regulations);

b. Transferor is not a disregarded entity as defined in Section 1.1445-2(b)(2)(iii);

c. Transferor’s U.S. employer identification/social security number is

; and
d. Transferor’s office/residence address is:
2, General Provisions. Transferor understands that any transferee of its interest in real

property is relying on this Certification in determining whether withholding is required upon said transfer.

Transferor understands that this Certification may be disclosed to the Internal Revenue
Service and that any false statement contained herein could be punished by fine, imprisonment or both.

Transferor hereby agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and hold Transferee harmless from
and against any and all obligations, liabilities, claims, losses, actions, causes of action, rights, demands,
damages, costs and expenses of every kind, nature or character whatsoever (including, without limitation,
actual attorneys’ fees and court costs), incurred by Transferee as a result of (a) Transferor’s failure to pay
U.8. Federal income tax which it is required to pay under applicable U.S. law; or (b) any false or misleading
statement contained herein.

Under penalty of perjury the undersigned declares that he has examined this Certification
and, to the best of his knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete, and the undersigned further
declares that he has authority to sign this document on behalf of Transferor.

Date: 201__ DECLARANT:

SLPR, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company

By: Paxton, Inc., an Arizona corporation, its Manager

By:

Patrick E. Sovereign, Vice President

Exhibit “C”
Page 2 of 2
BGD-#194518-v1-Purchase_and_Sale_ApreementIC 2015-10-27 Final.docx FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF WITHHQLDING



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



Inland Empire Utiities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Commiittee (71/71/1 5
Engineering and Operations Commiittee (71/11/15)
Finance, Legal and inistration Committee (71/11/15)

From: P. Joseph Grind
General Manag

Submitted by: Chris Berc’léép
Executive ger of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee 0{
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Term Sheet for Recycled Water (RW) Interconnection with Jurupa
Community Services District (JCSD)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Term Sheet between Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and JCSD
for the development of a RW Interconnection; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes and execute the final
Term Sheet.

BACKGROUND

In August 2013, IEUA began working on two of its long term planning initiatives; the Integrated

Resources Plan (IRP) and Recycled Water Program Strategy (RWPS). Several conceptual

projects have been identified in the IRP, including RW interties to supplement RW for the [EUA

service area. As the RW system is being planned for growth and demand management, interties
with neighboring agencies are being considered to maximize the beneficial use of RW.

One project that is being considered for the RW intertie is the recycled water from Western

Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA). JCSD and Western Municipal

Water District (WMWD) provide their sewage to WRCRWA for treatment, and the WRCRWA
produces tertiary treated recycled water. This project would include a new connection between

the existing IEUA recycled water system and the proposed WRCRWA RW system.



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 2 0of 3

Over the past eighteen months, IEUA has been working with JCSD on a potential recycled water
interconnection opportunity. In August 2014, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
developed to initiate the planning process of creating alternative approaches in determining the
long term water supply options for IEUA and the expansion of the recycled water system. Based
on the results of the initial feasibility study and hydraulic modeling, 4,000 Acre Feet per Year
(AFY) would be made available for the RW Interconnection Project.

Since then, staff has been working on developing a Term Sheet for the RW Interconnection, with
a particular focus to submit a State Revolving Fund Loan Application utilizing the Proposition 1
funding opportunity by December 2, 2015. Key terms included in the Term Sheet are provided
below:

» JCSD will develop 800 AFY of direct use.

e JCSD will deliver 4,000 AFY ultimately to the IEUA RW system, of which JCSD will
receive 50% as recharge water credit in the Chino Basin.

Capital costs for facilities will be paid based on the project benefit.

Pending completion of this project, the previous MZ-3 agreement with JCSD (benefit of
950 AFY) will be modified to have a sliding scale benefit through the end of its term
based on the total volume that is recharged in MZ-3.

» JCSD will pay for the groundwater recharge (GWR) maintenance charge (as adopted by
the IEUA Board) currently at $60/AF of RW recharged.

o For the first 10-years, the O&M costs associated with additional RW pumping from RP-1
to GWR (approximately $50/AF) will not be charged to JCSD. Following this time
period, JCSD will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped from RP-1 to the
1158 pressure zone. The time period may be modified as part of the formal Agreement
based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign report.

e JEUA and JCSD will be mutually responsible for any WRCRWA administrative or
operational charges at the WRCRWA facility, on a pro-rata basis.

The current estimated total project cost for the project is $52.46 million. IEUA’s portion of the
project cost is estimated to be $13 million, and JCSI)’s share of the project costs is $39 million.
With Proposition 1 funding, the project is also eligible for a maximum principal forgiveness in
the amount $15 million. This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of RW
supply optimization.

This Term Sheet is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability
by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources
in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 20, 2014, the Board approved the MOU with JCSD and WMWD for the RW
Interconnection project.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15266 Term Sheet for Recycled Water Interconnection with JCSD 11-18-15.docx



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Joint IEUA - JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program currently has a total project budget
of $10,000,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). IEUA’s total project
share will be $13,000,000. The application would request $52,460,000 in CWSRF funding,
Upon approval by SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual appropriations will be revised to align with
the new SRF loan, grants, and total project budget.

Of the total project costs of $52,460,000, JCSD will assist in the cost of this project in the
amount of approximately $39 million.

Attachment: Term Sheet with JCSD

G:\Board-Rec\2015115266 Term Sheet for Recycled Water Interconnection with JCSD 11-18-15.docx



JOINT [EUA - ICSD REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM PROJECT

INTERCONNECTION CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING TERM SHEET BETWEEN INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY AND JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency {Agency) and Jurupa Community Services District (District)
{Collectively referred to as the Parties) agree to an “unbalanced exchange” regarding the conveyance of
the District’s proportionate share of the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority
(WRCRWA) treated wastewater effluent to the Agency for direct irrigation use by the Agency ,as supply
for the Agency’s Groundwater Recharge (GWR) program and corresponding District storage credits in
Chino Basin. The recycled water will be conveyed through a series of pumping systems and pipelines
{the Project) within the District and Agency service areas.

Section 1. Recycled Water Supply Projections

A. ltis understood that the following is the projected District proportionate share of WRCRWA
treated wastewater:

Current Entitlement Expansion Entitlement

Flow (mgd) Volume/YR (AFY} Flow (mgd) _ Volume/YR (AFY)
3.25 2600-3600 6.00 4800-6000

B. Itis acknowledged that this project is based on work to date regarding the current WRCRWA
Petition for Change of Use {Discharge Permit) regarding releases to the Santa Ana River. This
application is filed and well underway regarding required releases to the Santa Ana River. The
final status or outcome is not known at present.

€. District and Agency project available supply, at full development, estimated as follows:

District (Direct use) 800 AF/Year (16.6%)
Agency Deliveries 4000 AF/Year for use as:
1. Direct Use 2000 AF (41.7%); Use by Agency
2. Recharge 2000 AF (41.7%); District to receive recharge credits

D. Both parties acknowledge that there are seasonal use aspects associated with recycled water
deliveries for both direct use and recharge applications. Higher demands exist in the peak
summer months while lower demands exist in the winter months. Both parties desire steady
state daily flow availability (+/- 15%) because there is no reservoir storage contemplated in this
project.

E. In the event that the District identifies an opportunity to expand direct use in excess of the
volume identified in Section 1C, the Agency and the District commit to meet and negotiate



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

reallocation/expansion terms in good faith consistent with this Term Sheet or the subsequent
Agreement. Example: A connection between Ontario’s future recycled water system and the
District’s Area B Development.

F. Both parties acknowledge that Agency may request that Santa Ana River (SAR) discharges may
be made in lieu of the Agency introducing reclaimed water into the Agency system as part of
seasonal beneficial use, Thisis acceptable if coordinated with Section 2C, Beneficial Use, and
Recharge Plan. District shall receive Recharge Credit as outlined in Section 1C.

Section 2. Beneficial Use

A. District will construct and convey recycled water for direct use by its large users within its retail
water system.

B. Agency will construct and convey recycled water for direct use, primarily within its lower 930
pressure zone.

O

Agency will utilize existing infrastructure or construct necessary facilities for the introduction of
this recycled water for recharge in the Chino Basin.

D. Agency and District shall cooperatively develop, coincidental with the project design and
commitments, a mutually-agreed upon plan through a Project Committee to maximize recharge
primarily within the Chino Basin Management Zone 3. It is understood that this recharge plan
may be phased in nature due to the concurrent planning and construction of recharge bhasins
within the 2013 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update.

Agency and District acknowledge that , pending completion of item D ahove, recha rge capacity
and other constraints may exist between this project and the provisions of the January 28, 2013
Management Zone 3 Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Agreement (2013 Agreement). In
consideration for the additional recharge associated with the Praject, the maximum amount of
groundwater recharge available through the 2013 Agreement will be amended as follows for the
fiscal year immediately subsequent to the startup of the Project.

m

MZ-3 Recycled Water Recharge* Maximum Eligible for RW Purchase Through
2013 Agreement :
(AF/Yr) (AF/Yr) :
<4000 950 |
5000 850 |
6000 750
7000 650
8000 550 ;
9000 450 ‘
10000 350

*from prior year

Page 2 of 8



Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 3. Environmental, Pre- Design and Design

A

Parties acknowledge and agree to the current project description as contained in the Joint IEUA-
JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State Revolving Fund Loan/grant application.
This is detailed as Alternative 4 table and map (Attachment A).

Parties have mutually-funded and initiated the Preliminary Design Report under separate
agreement. District has engaged the consultant in this work.

District has completed required California Environmental Quality Act {CEQA Plus)
documentation with Board of Directors acceptance on September 26, 2015. Agency and District
shall coordinate funding at 50% each following the execution of this Term Sheet.

District shall coordinate appropriate land at its existing American Heroes Park in support of this
project during the design phase at no cost to the Parties. The design and construction of the
pump station at the Park shall be completed with appropriate water conservation measures.
The Agency shall lead the design effort for the Project. The selection of consultants shall be
through a competitive solicitation process and led by the Agency with participation/input by the
District.

Parties agree to mutually fund project design in a pro-rata allocation as describe in Section 4
Construction and Ownership.

Project management costs directly associated with the Project (project management,
construction management, grants management, etc.) shall be included as actual project costs
and as such, shall be subject to pro-rata funding as outlined in Section 4D.

Design of Agency facilities shall be in conformance with Agency standards.

Design of District facilities shall be in conformance with District standards.

The Agency shall engage participation from the District throughout the design processes
through the Project Committee.

Section 4. Construction and Ownership

A. Parties acknowledge and agree that commitment to design and construction are subject to the

successful obtainment of the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State
Revolving Fund Loan/grant.

It is contemplated, subject to further discussion, that the Project design will be conducted under
one project award and subject to the same cost allocation as describe in Section 4D.

Both parties agree that the final construction approach shall be performed with a mutual goal of
efficient design and process in order to meet the commitments made through the Joint funding
application. Determination of the number of bid packages and construction management

leadership will be determined by the Agency and District concurrent with the design process,
but prior to the finalization of the design.

D. Capital Costs and ownership (Based on pro-rata volume methodology in Section 1C):

Page 3 of 8



Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

Facilities District Share |  Agency Share
WRCRWA Pump Station 58.3% 41.7%
Transmission Pipeline (WRCRWA-AHP} 58.3% 41.7%
Agency Booster Pump and Pipeline (AHP-930 PZ) 50.0% 50.0%
District Booster Pump and Pipeline {AHP-JCSD) 100.0% 0.0%

E. District shall operate and maintain the WRCRWA Pump Station, Transmission Pipeline
{WRCRWA-American Heroes Park) and the District Pump Station and Pipeline to the retail area

F. Agency shall operate and maintain the Agency Pump and Pipeline from American Heroes Park to
the 930 pressure zone connection point.

G. Agency and District coordination throughout the construction of the Project will be effectively
communicated through the Project Committee.

Section 5. Operations and Maintenance Expenditures

A. Parties acknowledge and agree that the allocation and payment of annual operations and
maintenance expenses shall on a pro-rata basis, consistent with that defined in Section 1C
applied to actual expenditures.

B. District recognizes and agrees that there is a groundwater recharge maintenance charge (as
adopted by the {EUA Board) currently at S60/AF of recycled water recharged, that will be
applied to the Project recharge.

C.

Agency agrees that for the first 10-years, the O&M costs associated with additional recycled
water pumping from RP-1 to GWR (approximately $50/AF) shall not be charged to the District.
Following this time period, the District will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped
from RP-1 to the 1158 pressure zone. This time period (10-years) may be modified as part of
the formal Agreement based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign
report.

District shall coordinate electrical service for WRCRWA Pump Station and District distribution
pumps at American Heroes Park.

Agency shall coordinate electrical service for the Agency Pump Station at American Heroe’s
Park,

Parties shall be mutually responsible {pro-rata Section 1C) for any WRCRWA administrative or
operational charges at the WRCRWA facility.

Parties shall stay current on all operational billings and shall coordinate program reconciliations
between the partnering agencies on a quarterly basis. Monthly reports shall include project
expenditures, recycled water deliveries, and recharge credits.

Annual budgets and billings shall be reviewed by the Project Committee.

Page 4 of 8




Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 6. Service Disruptions

A.

District and Agency acknowledge that the provision of recycled water to this program is
interruptible in nature. The supply is contingent on many factors including WRCRWA facility
operations, and electrical service provision, which are provided by others.

B. Itis acknowledged that the current project does not include back-up power generation at any
facilities.

C. Inthe event of planned or unplanned supply disruptions, District shall make every reasonable
effort to resume recycled water delivery as soon as possible and shall keep Agency informed as
to the status of service.

Section 7. Water Quality and Water Metering

A. District and Agency acknowledge that the water quality of the District wastewater shall comply
with WRCRWA's Regional Water Quality Control Board Water reclamation requirements and
Title 22 permits. Measurement shall be at the point of compliance at the WRCRWA facility.

B. Woater quality reports from WRCRWA shall be made available on an appropriate schedule.

C. Agency is responsible to ensure that their direct use wholesale customers comply with all
necessary regulatory and permit requirements for the application of the recycled water.

D. Woater deliveries shall be measured at the WRCRWA metering points within the facility and at
American Heroe's Park.

E. Water quality and quantities shall be subject to review and validation by the Project Committee.

Section 8. Financing
A. District hereby agrees to allow Agency to apply on District’s behalf to the California State

Revolving Fund Loan/grant program.

B.

Agency has negotiated an agreement with the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA}

that allows Agency to become the lead agency to apply for the above grant and CBRFA to administer
the grant, if received.

C.

District shall dedicate annually appropriate net revenues funds for the repayment of the State

Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan/Grant, if received.

D. The District and the Agency may elect to pursue additional or alternate funding sources as
otherwise agreed upon.

Section 9. Term and Termination

A
B.

It is contemplated that the SRF grant or Loan will have a repayment period of 30 years.
This construction and operating agreement shall be for a period of 45 years, with automatic 10-

year renewals unless either Party objects in writing.

Page 5 of 8



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

C. Each party shall have the right to terminate the agreement with a 3-year notice unless a shorter
notice is mutually agreed upon in writing.

D. The terminating party is responsible for repayment of the affected party’s proportionate share
of the project commitments that is outsta nding at the time of termination.

Section 10. Project Committee

Consistent with the roles as defined within this Term Sheet, a Project Committee shall be
established to ensure effective coordination between the Agency and District throughout the
planning, design, construction and operation of the Project. The Project Committee shall be
comprised of at least one leadership representative from each party. The Committee shall meet no

less than twice per year to review Project design, construction, budgets, costs and operational
coordination.

Section 11. Preparation of an Agreement

Both Parties agree to give best faith efforts to execute a formal Construction and Operations

Agreement based on the terms identified herein within 180 calendar days, but no {ater than the
award of a consuitant design contract.

Section 12, Contingent on Grant Funding and Change of Use Petition

The obligations set forth in the formal Agreement shall not become effective, as to either party,
unless and until the CBRFA executes a Grant Funding Agreement with the State of California which
commits the delivery of grant funds to be applied to the Project as provided herein. In addition,

project commitments shail be based on the successful issuance of a Change in Use permit regarding
residual releases to the Santa Ana River.

Page 6 of 8



Joint [EUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 13. Approval of Terms

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

General Manager

Dated:

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

General Manager

Dated:

Page 7of 8



Joint [EVA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

EXHIBIT A

Alternative 4- INSERT GRAPHIC, PROJECT DESCRIPTION and COST ESTIMATE

Page 8 of 8



-

a0

EASTVALE RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

IEUA ALTERNATIVESL - OPTION 1

{NO IEUA RESERVOIR PROJECT - LOCAL & BOD PZ CONNECTION)

i vl

Bousiet Salicte frar WRCKWA Flat s

EOBPIPOC on P Aee. TRpptas JoeHP)

24" g, bransiussine bagee e Trume
WAUEWA 35 12 800 vl MO 00 Farie Sve
QAR oS Sl L4 )

SunTotai Prase |

A i, Bransmussen g oo
Hctlian Ave /P Avee. Ip5crseelon %o

ishmMgip
Leneliielion Lot
353;3 3.3‘:3

$5.040 LD

Labirnated 1
Brajuet Ceeg
S3,%80,260

5B 30000

312070, 08¢

90400

A Carrer Arreredn Hetges Faez,
fAppsux, 2200 Le;

B Do desien Deatvibtivo M dhie Syealorr
fparce TREE T3

A2 Dewd e Pipanre OF Dt
Swlan Ay £, G0 LT

Catbn D gt Buedao
i3

SR 15TAY
L Tl Faase

Srdr Bt venr TW o Srwdugt
oty Perk 4 2B PTIEC Ay 35D
®

BT Teareenes oo Bl e Lo SR
Tt AL L Do Puy L TG T POE
WA e, LTS

poE T 8 1 IR |

TOTMS

Propctsiash e T dusies eiliuat et Progatunbon e O bios e niers, Sotnd i o Lot e,

b MR RO HITE
Wa 1900000 51,5700
LY, BEX WO

I16,300.030

51 LI0030

AININ0

SR AL

£, L 55611070 5320 48

AR E T SE.L30 00
TR Yoo S15.10,000 £0735. 200 20311
o BT Sl LEM TR Y £33 g o 542575 0

TLE

ne T,
b gal]

design engreetrg iduding ofacs #nd spesfications, deslgn and cor2t o sueying g mapp nE: rectertnioy evalustien g re et
sngineering corteact ddinictravicn: figls nenect on ng envirgrmams | docwnattation Costs are bageoon Engrsesi=g Yows Resu (ENP)
{orteurtior Cost index bos Argehes (ENR 0 13982 -jume 2M0% Egexlatior +nangipg, i~ferest gu~g constrinsicn, rga, and R-OA% eoxts gre

ag® inclugded.

Rignm et CAAR < Sl gone Lonl T R 07T ROh A el o Pe st B saserns S 0 ®

apgeson s el fer prepoial oo tes Sator T w

LR E L IRy LIRS TRRH 3 LYXLTE POCRMEL PN T . IATOR TS GRS O U Te S R

LRt e g 0l S e et Bt ST St

vt ot wnn e i Wik o g

ARTELRT YRR

TSR LG TR SR LN ol Y R



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



»

“Infand Empire Utilities Agency

@ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis W ,Qv( \)9
Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee %
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Local Government
Commission (LGC) for a Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve an MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow with the LGC; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute said MOU.

BACKGROUND

The LGC is a nonprofit organization fostering innovation in environmental sustainability and
economic prosperity since 1980, helping to transform communities through inspiration, practical
assistance and a network of visionary local elected officials and other community leaders. LGC
assists local governments in developing and implementing programs and projects nurturing key
elements of livable communities for a healthier human and natural environment, a more

sustainable economy, and an actively engaged populace.

CivicSpark, a program of the LGC, works with a range of local and regional project partners,
assisting in implementing greenhouse gas and water conservation projects. IEUA has been
selected by the LGC as a recipient of a CivicSpark Fellow. The Fellow will be shared with Santa
Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) and will be available for a period of eleven months

starting in November 2015, at no cost to either agency.



MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 2

Availability of this CivicSpark Fellow is timely as IEUA has been selected to participate in the
California Foundation Water Agency Leadership pilot project and will need assistance in
preparing the water use and management data for the Foundation’s review this winter. In
addition, the Fellow will assist staff with preparation of the Regional Urban Water Management
Plan that is due to be adopted in June 2016.

This MOU is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by

meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources in
order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow with the LCG

G:\Board-Reci2015115271 Board Letter MOU for LGC for CivicSpark 11-18-15.docx



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR SPONSORED CIVICSPARK FELLOW

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into as of November 9, 2015 by

and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency ("Partner”) and the Local Government Commission
(“LGC"), a non-profit organization.

RECITALS

* LGC is administering the CivicSpark program, as part of the federal AmeriCorps program, to
assist local governments in California with climate change response activities.

o The Partner desires to engage LGC to provide certain services through the CivieSpark program
and LGC desires to provide those services. Compensation for these services is being provided
through third party funding. This document is to establish the basic guidelines and expectations
between The Partner and LGC.

e The Partner and LGC enter into this Agreement in order to memorialize the terms of LGC's
performance of the services and the Partner's obligations with respect thereto.

AGREEMENT

L. CivieSpark Scope of Services

LGC has contracted with the Corporation ot National and Community Service to implement CivicSpark
as an AmeriCorps program. Fellows can only work on service outlined in performance measures
approved by the Corporation for National and Community Service. These performance measures define
how CivicSpark will provide service to local governments by conducting assessments, implementing
planning or action projects, engaging volunteers, and transferring knowledge to local government staff.
The project scope below must align with the measures below:

1) Capacity Building for Local Governments — Fellow’s direct service hours should be spent
building capacity for local government beneficiaries to address their need around climate change
response, assisting them to develop projects that they would otherwise not be able to complete.
Capacity building for Fellows will be delivered in 4 stages including gap assessments, research,
action, and implementation service projects, volunteer engagement, and knowledge transition.

2) Volunteer Engagement — All Fellows should have the opportunity to build further capacity for
local governments by engaging, recruiting, and supporting volunteers. Volunteers may be
engaged only one-time, (e.g. — volunteers to assist for a specific event such as Earth Day or
service activities), or on-going, such as interns..

3) Training and Professional Development for Fellows — Fellows can spend up to 20% of their
1700-hour service year on training. Training includes the 2-week intensive orientation at the start
of the service year, continued monthly trainings, and professional development and networking
opportunities. Training hours ensure that Fellows have the training and tools they need to
succeed in their sustainability work.

The majority of direct service portion of the work provided by CivicSpark to local governments only
involves the first two measures. The third measure is realized principally through training and
professional development activities provided by LGC to Fellows. Some activities that occur while
working with local governments may be considered training and professional development such as



networking events and trainings that might be hosted by the local government.

In addition to only working on contracted performance measure service activities, per federal guidelines,
while charging time to the AmeriCorps program, accumulating service or training hours, or otherwise
performing activities supported by the AmeriCorps program or the Corporation for National and
Community Service, LGC, Supervisors or Fellows may not engage in the following activities (see 45

CFR § 2520.65):

1) Attempting to influence legislation,

2) Organizing or engaging in protests, petitions, boycotts, or strikes;

3) Assisting, promoting, or deterring union organizing;

4) Impairing existing contracts for services or collective bargaining agreements;

5) Engaging in partisan political activities, or other activities designed to influence the outcome of
an election to any public office;

6) Participating in, or endorsing, events or activities that are likely to include advocacy for or
against political parties, political platforms, political candidates, proposed legislation, or elected
officials,

7) Engaging in religious instruction, conducting worship services, providing instruction as part of a
program that includes mandatory religious instruction or worship, constructing or operating
facilities devoted to religious instruction or worship, maintaining facilities primarily or
inherently devoted to religious instruction or worship, or engaging in any form of religious
proselytization;

8) Providing a direct benefit to—

a) A business organized for profit;

b) A labor union;

c) A partisan political organization;

d) A nonprofit organization that fails to comply with the restrictions contained in section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 related to engaging in political activities or
substantial amount of lobbying except that nothing in these provisions shall be construed to
prevent participants from engaging in advocacy activities undertaken at their own initiative;
and

e) An organization engaged in the religious activities described above, unless CNCS assistance
is not used to support those religious activities;

9) Conducting a voter registration drive or using CNCS funds to conduct a voter registration drive;

10) Providing abortion services or referrals for receipt of such services; and
11) Such other activities as CNCS may prohibit.

Fellows, like other private citizens, may participate in the above listed activities on their own time, at
their own expense, and on their own initiative. However, the AmeriCorps logo must not be worn while
doing so.

LGC will perform the following services:

1) General Program Responsibilities

a)

Provide clear guidelines to Fellow regarding AmeriCorps regulations and expectations

b) Recruit and train a Regional Coordinator (1000 hours over 13 months) to work with Fellows and

Participating local governments



2)

3)

c)
d)

2
B

Recruit and train Fellows to provide capacity building services for the region

Work to provide support and guidance for Fellows, addressing any concerns that might develop
during service year, and striving towards 90% retention of fellows

Manage local government service contracts

Share outcomes from service with Partner

Fellow Responsibilitics

a)
b)

c)
d)

€)

f)

g)
h)

Pass a state and national and NSOPR background check before starting their service year.
Participate in a 1-week program orientation and complete 250 hours of training through
dedicated fellow training and development and service days.

Serve an average of 37 hours per week for 11 months, serving a minimum of 1700 hours overall.
Comply with guidelines for performance measures and abide by regulations on prohibited
activities described in above.

Complete accurate reporting in a timely manner for as required by the National Corporation for
Service for projects, including assessments, implementation, hours served, volunteers recruited
and supported, and transition of knowledge to local governments

Avoid participation in prohibited activities.

Identify as a Fellow and wear AmeriCorps lapel pins or gear during service hours.

Participate in days of national service including, but not limited to, Martin Luther King Jr. Day
of Service, 9/11 Day of Remembrance, and AmeriCorps week Service Day.

Project Specific Scope of Work

a)

b)

d)

Civic Spark Fellow will assist the Department of Planning and Environmental Resources with
two water resources planning projects.

The first project is the California Water Foundation Water Agency Leadership pilot project to
develop a Sustainable Water Profile tool that will advance long-term water supply resilience and
water resource stewardship at a regional scale. The Foundation is creating a standardized
assessment tool for water agencies that analyses four themes to identify the biggest water
challenges facing a region, evaluate an agency’s response, and develop a composite “ranking”
score for how well the agency is prepared to meet future challenges. The Fellow will assist
Agency staff in working with the California Water Foundation to provide the key information to
pilot the use of the Sustainable Water Profile tool.

The second project is to assist with the development of an updated 2015 Regional Urban Water
Management. This update will be completed by June 2016. There will be opportunities to work
on focused research projects including assessment of potential storm water infiltration
assessment using Low Impact Development.

IEUA Supervisor: Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources



I1. Partner Responsibilities

1) Support Responsibilities

2)

a)

b)
¢)

d)

€)

Identify one local government staff fellow to act as a point person, familiarizing CivicSpark
Fellows to resources and project, and setting aside 1 hour/week for assistance for each approved
project.

Develop defined project scopes and identify goals to be completed in agreed timeframe

Support implementation of project consistent with scope above and in line with CivicSpark
program goals (including supporting volunteer engagement activities and participating in
transitional event)

Keep Regional Coordinators apprised of development of projects and challenges, working to
redefine scopes and goals as necessary.

Assist with site visits to Partner as necessary by AmeriCorps Project Manager or Program
Director

Reporting Responsibilities

a)

b)
¢)
d)

¢)

Complete applications for CivicSpark projects identifying;

i) Total hours desired for service work

ii) One or more local government beneficiaries for each 650 hours of service being contracted
for. Beneficiaries can be individual departments within a single local government or even
individual staff fellows within the same department,

iii) Eligibility of projects as defined as an absence of some of the following resources: A
dedicated sustainability staff, an adopted climate action plan, or specific mechanisms to track
adopted climate change actions

iv) High need level of beneficiaries, defined by 2 or more of the following indicators:

(1) Community unemployment above the state average for current recorded year
(2) Community-wide energy use higher than the previous recorded year.

(3) Local government employment lower than 2007 levels

(4) CalEnviroScreen rating in the top 1/3 (score of 23 or greater)

Have local government staff involved with the project complete pre-assessment surveys to define

goals for this project and baseline outlook on climate change issues and responses.

Have local government staff involved in the project participate in a project interview eatly on as

part of the CivicSpark gap assessment in which

Complete necessary project reporting defined including having local government staff who

completed the pre-assessment complete a post-assessment survey at project completion.

Allow CivicSpark to share results for required grant reporting.

Reimbursable Expenses

LGC will cover up to $400 for CivicSpark team transportation expenses related to implementation of
this project. No other project related expenses are the responsibility of LGC.,

Timeline

All tasks enumerated in this MOU are to start on November 9, 2015 and should be completed by
September 16, 2016.



DATED:

P. Joseph Grindstaft
General Manager

DATED:

Linda Cloud, Managing Director
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



»

\' W inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (71/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND
November

» November 18, MWD Water is Life Poster Contest Recognition Event, MWD Headquarters
(Board Room), 10:00 a.m., — 1:00 p.m.

December

* December 16, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club, 15656 Yorba
Ave, Chino Hills, 11:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

January
» January 14, Blood Drive, IEUA HQB Event Room, 10:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

February
» Cypress Elementary GIES Dedication, 9751 Cypress Ave, Fontana, 5:00 p.m. — 6:30 p.m.

April

* Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino Hills,
Time TBD

May
¢ Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, Time TBD



Public Outreach and Communication
November 18, 2015

Page 2

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

IEUA ran a spadia ad focusing on the drought campaign and sustainability.

IEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop an email blast and display ads
for outreach. The Kick the Habit campaign theme will be implemented within these
outreach tools.

Media and Qutreach

IEUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings and
vehicle magnets. Internally, staff is working on distribution and placement of vehicle
magnets on all Agency vehicles.

Kick the Habit print advertisements ran in the Chino Champion on October 3, 2015 and in
the Chino Connection on November 7, 20135.

Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on October 5, 2015 and will run for six months.
Mirror clings have been placed in restrooms at the Ontario Mills Mall for six months, and
we are working with management at Victoria Gardens and the Chino Spectrum to do the
mirror cling displays at these locations as well.

Education and Qutreach Updates

Water Discovery Program: 334 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through October 31,
2015. Twelve additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16 have been
scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program will be ending in December 2015. Only
schools within IEUA’s service area will qualify for busing grants after December 2015.
Staff is currently working on scheduling principal meetings at the school districts within
IEUA’s service area to promote upcoming education programs and opportunities.

IEUA staff and member agency representatives held the annual Landscape and Water
Conservation Fair on QOctober 17, 2015 at the Chino Basin water Conservation District.
Over 650 community members attended the event which was host to environmental
vendors, nurseries, water education booths, and environmental shows.

IEUA staff is developing the FY 2014/15 Annual Report.

Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWD’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 13-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015 for the 2016 program year: Chino
High School (Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser High
School (Fontana). Boat Building Workshops will be held at Three Valleys Municipal Water
District on Saturday, November 7 and November 8, 2013.

IEUA hosted a Project WET teacher’s workshop on October 27, 2015. Educators from
IEUA and Three Valleys MWD’s service area attended where they learned about water
education and ways to incorporate water-related activities in the classroom.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15279 Public Qutreach and Communication November 2015 final.docx



Public Qutreach and Communication
November 18, 2015

Page 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15279 Public Outreach and Communication November 2015 final.docx



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



West Coast Advisors
Strategic Public Affalrs

October 30, 2015
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: October Legislative Report
Overview:

The Governor took until the very last day to finish taking action on the 941 bills passed by the
Legislature this year. He signed 808 and vetoed 133. He approved several bills on water
conservation including bills to protect homeowners who let their lawns go brown or install
artificial turf; several bills to clean up the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act passed last

year; and of course SB 350, to increase the state’s renewable energy and building efficiency
standards.

As the year winds down, conversations about what the Legislature will focus on next year have
already started. At the top of the list for the Governor and the water community is Proposition 218
reform. The Governor has indicated that reform to Prop 218 needs to happen so that water agencies
can implement water conservation measures including conservation rates. There is also
signification discussion of how to fund water infrastructure projects in the future and how to
provide funding for appropriate water agency consolidation. Stakeholders are keeping in mind that
both of these issues require a two-thirds vote as these two topics continue to be discussed over the
winter and when the Legislature returns in January.

The 2015 Draft Integrated Energy Policy Report was released by the California Energy
Commission recently. The draft report includes a section on the water energy nexus and how steps
the public water sector and the state can take to limit water loss and use energy more efficiently.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) recently held a workshop to discuss post-2025
vehicle efficiency and emission goals. They released a proposal to reduce NOx and particulate

matter from light-duty trucks. Their proposal comes ahead of a federal proposal to update vehicle
emissions standards.

A recent poll showed that while most respondents do not know what the CA WaterFix is, when
read a brief statement, 79 percent support the project. 86 percent of the respondents in the Inland
Empire support the WaterFix, among the highest in the state.

The new version of net-energy metering program (NEM) is working its way through the CPUC
process. Stakeholders have spent months working on models to test new tariff possibilities and
have now submitted their own proposals for the new NEM 2.0 tariff. Southern California Edison,
like the other utilities in the state, say that non-participating customers have to bear significant
costs for the NEM program to continue and offer a proposal to significantly change the way the



NEM program works, making the fed energy back into the grid less valuable to the NEM
participant.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report — October 2015

Governor Signs Bills

The Govemor has taken final action by signing 808 bills and vetoing 133 ahead of the October
11 deadline. The 14.1 percent veto rate is slightly higher than previous years, and there is no
expectation the Legislature will come back to Sacramento to try to override any of those vetoes.

Taking effect on January 1 are several measures on water conservation including bills on when
and how home owners associations can regulate artificial turf and outdoor irrigation, There were
several bills that were cleanup bills from last year’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.
Finally, the Governor did sign legislation to regulate the use of plastic microbeads in personal
care products.

On the energy side, the Governor predictably signed SB 350 to extend the renewable energy and
sustainable buildings goals. As discussed last month, it was unclear if the Governor would sign
AB 1288 (Atkins, D-San Diego) which expands the California Air Resources Board by two
members from the environmental justice community appointed by the Legislature. Many thought

he might not want the Legislature to have the power to make appointments, but he ultimately
signed the bill.

Potential 2016 Legislative Initiatives

When the Governor signed AB 401 (Dodd, D-Napa) which directs further study on a low-income
water rate assistance program by the State Water Resources Control Board and the Board of
Equalization, he included a signing message that noted that Prop 218 is the biggest impediment
to public water systems establishing low-income water rate assistance programs, He further
states that Prop 218 is an obstacle to conservation pricing and stormwater improvements. He
directed his administration to work with stakeholders and the Legislature to address this issue in
2016. His message made it very clear that Prop 218 reform will be heavily discussed over the
winter and into 2016.

A working group including, Association of CA Water Agencies, CA State Association of
Counties, and others has been established to take the lead on and pursue reform.

While SB 20 (Pavley), relating to a water public goods charge, was not heard in 2015, the
measure remains in the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee and discussions about
“sustainable funding for orphan water infrastructure costs” (or as some call it, a public goods
charge for water) will continue in 2016. The California Water Foundation has indicated that it
will play a large role in the discussions and the administration and Senator Pavley have already
committed to starting the process this winter. While no specific date has been given, there is a
plan for a hearing to identify need for water funding resources in November with a January



hearing for stakeholder response and discussion of possible solutions. The water community
remains somewhat divided on the “public goods charge” issue with some, including ACWA flat
out opposing the idea, while others are interested in having a conversation about how to fund
mandated water district consolidations, infrastructure projects and other potential projects with
some sort of public goods charge.

It is important to remember that while discussions about Prop 218 reform and a public goods
charge will be front and center over the winter and in early 2016, action on both policies would
require a two-thirds vote of the Legislature. It is likely that not all the Democrats would be
willing to vote affirmatively on these two issues in an election year, let alone having a few
Republicans to provide the necessary two-thirds vote.

2015 Draft Integrated Energy Policy Report released

After extensive stakeholder workshops, the California Energy Commission (CEC) has released
the draft 2015 Integrated Energy Policy Report (IEPR) which focuses on actions the state can
take to help meet the new greenhouse gas reduction and renewable energy goals.

In addition to focusing on climate change, the report also addresses the ongoing drought in its
own chapter detailing the impacts of less water and snowpack; actions that state has taken
including energy efficiency rebate programs; updates from state agencies and recommendations
for future actions.

Some of the water/drought-related recommendations include increasing the accessibility of real-
time water and energy data; supporting diversification of water resources; encouraging research
and investment into water-system improvements to improve leak detection and the minimization
of water losses; investigating the potential for additional water savings through appliance
efficiency standards (with a near-term focus on landscape and agricultural equipment as well as
commercial dishwashers); and encouraging the efficient design of home hot water delivery
systems. The CEC recommends the CPUC continue its evaluation of the nexus between water
and energy use, and the implementation of customer incentives for water conservation.

CARB discusses post-2025 vehicle GHG goals

As federal regulators consider whether to revise vehicle efficiency GHG rules in place through
2025, state officials at CARB are laying out their goals for post-2025 vehicles. These goals
include increasing fuel efficiency of light-duty gasoline vehicles and trucks.

CARB also wants to phase in new NOx standards for light-duty trucks between 2025 and 2030
and ensure that all new vehicles sold in California by 2030 are super-ultra-low emission vehicles.
The strategy also includes a clean diesel fuel standard for adoption by 2020 that aims to reduce
NOXx, particulate matter and GHGs.



Poll shows statewide support for California WaterFix

EMC Research conducted a poll in late September asking voters about supporting the California
WaterFix.

Generic questions found that 59 percent of voters feel like the drought is extremely important.
Reliability of the water supply is extremely important to 40 percent while the condition of
infrastructure including pipes, canals, levees, reservoirs and the statewide water distribution
system is extremely important to only 33 percent of respondents.

When read a brief description of the project, 55 percent support the WaterFix, with 91 percent

supporting improving the ability to move water to storage during wet years as a key reason for
supporting the project.

After region specific statements were read, the support for the WaterFix improved to 79 percent
with 86 percent in the Inland Empire supporting the project. The Central Valley and the
Sacramento/North showed the lowest support with just 69 and 53 percent support respectively.

Net-Energy Metering

The existing Net-Energy Metering (NEM) program is scheduled to sunset in June of 2017 or
when each of the utilities reaches the “NEM Cap,” which is 5 percent of their aggregate peak
load. All projects that are interconnected before the program closes will stay on the current NEM
tariff for 20 years after their interconnection date. As of September, Southern California Edison
(SCE) is at 2.86 percent of the five percent cap, leaving 958.6 MWs to install under the current
NEM program.

NEM 2.0

AB 327 (Perea, 2014) required the CPUC to create a new NEM program, NEM 2.0. The
proceeding was focused first on creating models to try different tariff possibilities. Recently,
parties used those models and submitted their proposals for the next version of the NEM to the
CPUC. Not surprisingly, the proposals vary widely between solar industry interests, customer
groups and the state’s investor owned utilities.

Citing the need to continue to grow renewable distributed generation, and market stability among
other things, most solar groups called for continuing the program as is, noting that customers can
easily understand the current program and the benefits it provides. The utilities have a different
vision for NEM in mind. They argue that they need to recoup costs to maintain infrastructure,
Each of the IOUs have proposed monthly access fees and other charges as well as substantially
reduced payments for net-metered energy.

Specifically, SCE proposes that:

1, Participating customers first consume their self-generated energy onsite,

2. Participating customers purchase additional energy they need from the utility at their
usual retail rate.

3. The utility compensates participating customers for self-generated energy exported to the
grid at $0.08/kWh



4. The utility collects a monthly charged based on the system’s size to recover fixed costs
associated with providing access to the grid for exports and power quality services.

The proceeding is moving fairly quickly as they hope to have the successor tariff in place by the
end of the year, as required by AB 327.

This proceeding is being watched very closely by many parties including the Legislature and the
Governor, who do not want to see the program be altered so drastically it becomes ineffective.

Bill Update

The matrix below reflects the final action taken on bills in the first year of the two-year session:



Innovative Federal Strategies ..

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: October 30, 2015
Re: October Monthly Legislative Update

Congress Passes Two Year Budget Deal

In the final days that former Speaker John Boehner (R-OH) led the House of Representatives, he
worked with the White House and Senate leaders to craft a two year budget plan that raises the
debt ceiling and provides relief from the Budget Control Act caps that sets limits on
discretionary domestic and defense spending. According to estimates from Treasury Secretary
Jacob Lew, Congress had until November 3 to act before the administration would no longer be
able to meet its daily obligations and risk default on the nation’s debt. Amid an internal party
struggle to replace Boehner, he was able to “clean the barn” for his successor in hopes of
allowing the new Speaker of the House to start without looming fiscal issues early in his term.

Leaders from the House, Senate, and the White House ultimately ironed out an agreement that
suspends the debt ceiling through March of 2017 when a new Congress and a new President will
have to negotiate the parameters for modifications to the debt ceiling. Additionally, the deal
provides approximately $80 billion in relief from sequestration for both defense and domestic
programs for fiscal years 2016 and 2017. In order to pay for the cost, negotiators tapped a
number of sources, including making changes to Medicare and Social Security, auctioning off
government-controlled wireless spectrum, selling crude oil from the Strategic Petroleum
Reserve, and tightening tax rules for business partnerships. In order to make changes to the
mandatory spending programs like Medicare and Social Security, Republicans had to give up
concessions, including limiting a historic premium increase for Medicare Part B beneficiaries
and preventing a potential 20 percent cut to Social Security Disability Insurance benefits.

The path to passage was not easy, as a drafting error was discovered in the legislation a few
hours after the plan was unveiled. Negotiators quickly went back to the table to update the
agreement so it was fully paid for over a ten year period, which allowed the House Rules
Committee to advance the legislation to the floor for consideration by the full House. When the
legislation made its way to the floor on Wednesday, it took the support of a united Democratic
caucus and 79 Republicans to pass the bipartisan agreement. Because the House used a bill that
had already cleared both the House and Senate, but in different forms, it helped speed up the
process in the Senate by eliminating the need for a cloture vote on a procedural motion. Instead,
the Senate just had one procedural cloture vote with a 60 vote threshold before a vote on final
passage. Two presidential candidates, Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX) and Senator Rand Paul (R-KY),

511 C Street, NE « Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovatve Federal Strategies LLC

returned to Washington in order to speak out against the legislation. Even though Rand Paul
promised to “filibuster” the legislation, his options were limited since he was at the debate when
Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) started the procedural maneuvers to bring the
legislation up for a vote. In an effort to send the bipartisan legislation to President Obama before
the end of the week, the Senate was in session into the early hours of October 30 for a procedural
cloture vote and final passage. Just after 3:00am, the Senate cleared the measure on a vote of 64-
35. President Obama has said he will sign the legislation as soon as it makes it to his desk.

The focus now turns to completing the appropriations process for the remainder of fiscal year
2016. Appropriations Committee staff were planning to meet as early as October 30 to begin
discussion on the process. The House and Senate Appropriations Committees will need to give
their subcommittees new 302(b) allocations, which are the topline numbers for each of the 12
annual spending bills. The current continuing resolution expires on December 11, giving
Congress roughly 4 work weeks to craft an omnibus appropriations package that will pass the
House and Senate without being vetoed by President Obama. Even though many of the
subcommittees have been meeting with their counterparts in the opposite chamber, we still
expect Congress to take all four weeks to complete work on the package.

“Speaker” Paul Ryan

Paul D. Ryan (R-WI) became the 54™ Speaker of the House on Thursday, October 29, 2015. At
age 45, is the youngest Speaker of the House in over 150 years. Ryan is also the first former
Congressional staff member to take the chamber’s top position. In September, he told his
colleagues he was not interested in the position when former Speaker John Boehner told the
conference he would be stepping down at the end of October. After Majority Leader Kevin
McCarthy’s (R-CA) decision to step down, Ryan again faced pressure from his Republican
colleagues to run. He ultimately said he would run for the position if he could be a unifying
candidate while not sacrificing time with his family. After securing the nomination of his party
the day before with 199 votes, he was elected speaker with 236 votes—well above the 218 votes
required. The House Freedom Caucus opted not to endorse Ryan, but only 9 members of the
approximately 40 member caucus deflected when the House elected a new speaker.

In the speech he gave before being sworn in, Ryan indicated he was planning change the way the
House is run and send the primary job of drafting major legislation back to the committee level.
He also indicated he hopes to be inclusive of more opinions from Members of Congress and
wants to hear good ideas, regardless of party affiliation. Ryan’s leadership style is probably
influenced from his time serving on a Congressional staff as well as serving as the Chairman of
two House committees. As a former staffer, he has the advantage of having an intimate
understanding of the process, the way staff members advise their boss, and the hard work that
goes into running the institution. With the bipartisan budget deal completed, Ryan’s first
challenge will not come until the House takes up an omnibus appropriations package in early
December.

Senate Committee Holds Hearing on Drought Legislation

The Senate took its first legislative action on the drought in California during the first full week
of the month. Among other legislation, the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee
received testimony on legislation introduced by Rep. David Valadao (R-CA) that has passed the



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

House, and legislation introduced by Senators Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) and Barbara Boxer,
Chairwoman Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) continued her call for common ground and legislation that
would help the entire western United States. Both Senators Feinstein and Barbara Boxer testified
in support of their legislation, as did Representative David Valadao (R-CA) in support of the
House passed bill. We have heard that staff from the House Natural Resources Committee has
been meeting with staff from the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee, but no
proposals have been written or passed back and forth among staff. No date for a markup has been

announced, leaving the possibility of floor time for drought legislation before the end of the year
in doubt.

Transportation Bills Advance Amid another Short-term Patch

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee has been able to harness bipartisan
momentum, introducing and advancing a multiyear transportation plan within the last two weeks
of October. The panel has struggled to come to an agreement this year, passing a third temporary
extension to the highway bill, which now expires on November 20. Although the committee has
advanced the legislation to the floor for consideration, both Republicans and Democrats believe
that the House should not consider it until the Ways and Means Committee comes up with a
proposal to pay for the six-year infrastructure plan. The House only has two working weeks in
November to come up with pay-fors, pass a plan, and work out its differences with the Senate.

Plans for the Ways and Means Committee to meet to discuss potential funding mechanisms is
complicated by the loss of its Chairman, Paul Ryan, who was—as reported above—elected
Speaker of the House on Thursday, October 29. The committee will now need to meet to elect a
new Chairman before determining how to pay for a long term authorization. Senate Environment
and Public Works Ranking Member Barbara Boxer (D-CA) is encouraging the House to bring its
bill up for a vote without funding to allow House and Senate transportation leaders to allow a
conference committee to hammer out the differences and agree on pay-fors. At this point, her
colleagues in the House are not convinced that it is a viable path forward, as they want their own
revenue measures considered at conference.

With authorization originally scheduled to expire on October 29, the House and Senate added 22
days of authorization to give Congress additional time to work through regular order.
Additionally, the temporary patch included a delay in a requirement to install Positive Train
Control (PTC) technology on a portion of freight railroad networks for three years. Railroad
operators, including Amtrak, pressured Congress to extend the deadline by threatening they
would stop running trains after December 31, 2015, Senator Boxer had vowed to block a short-
term transportation bill that pushes the mandate further into the future, but didn’t raise objections
under the threat of a lapse in surface transportation authority.

“Waters” Rule Halted Nationwide

The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit based in Cincinnati, Ohio issued a nationwide
stay against the enforcement of the “waters of the United States” regulation issued by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The majority of
the divided court wrote:



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

[W]e conclude that petitioners have demonstrated a substantial possibility of success on the
merits of their claims. Petitioners first claim that the Rule’s treatment of tributaries, “adjacent
waters,” and waters having a “significant nexus” to navigable waters is at odds with the Supreme
Court’s ruling in Rapanos, where the Court vacated the Sixth Circuit’s upholding of wetlands
regulation by the Army Corps of Engineers. Even assuming, for present purposes, as the parties
do, that Justice Kennedy’s opinion in Rapanos represents the best instruction on the permissible
parameters of “waters of the United States™ as used in the Clean Water Act, it is far from clear
that the new Rule’s distance limitations are harmonious with the instruction.

The majority concluded that there were good reasons to maintain the status quo while the court
dispenses with challenges to the rule. It also noted that the rule had already been stayed in 13
states, and that the additional stay provides nationwide uniformity.,

As we have previously reported, the House has passed legislation that would lock the rule from
being enforced. The Senate is scheduled to begin considering its own legislation that would
require the Secretary of the Army and the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency
to propose a regulation revising the definition of the term "waters of the United States" in early
November.

Outlook for November

We anticipate a lot of behind the scenes work to occur during the month of November to finalize
an omnibus appropriations package. This will include work at the committee level in both the
House and Senate. The House and Senate will also look to work through differences on
cybersecurity legislation since the Senate has just passed its own bill. The Senate is scheduled to
spend the first week of the month on legislation requiring the EPA and Army Corps of Engineers
to go back to the drawing board on the “waters of the United States™ rule. Majority Leader Mitch
McConnell has also indicated that the Senate will take up the reconciliation language passed by
the House that would strip certain provisions from the Affordable Care Act. The legislation will
be vetoed by President Obama, but using budget reconciliation is the only way Republicans have
the chance to advance an Affordable Care Act repeal, as it isn’t subject to a filibuster from
Democrats. While no further action on the California drought has been announced, we will be
monitoring the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee for upcoming legislative
markups.



TO:

FR:

SuU:

A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources@erols.com

October 30, 2015

Legislative Report

Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, October, 2015

October became the month of the unexpected. I’ve been in Washington since 1971 and never
saw anything quite like it.

Snapshot.

*

October was largely consumed Speaker Bochner’s decision (and its aftermath) to step
down as Speaker and resign from the House effective October 30.

The House became embroiled in internal strife in the Republican caucus over leaders and
policy.

Boehner’s decision set in motion a series of highly unusual mid-session Republican
caucus clections,

Rep. Kevin McCarthy, House Majority Leader under Boehner, ran for Speaker and was
widely expected to be elected. At the last second (literally), he withdrew, throwing the
Caucus into highly visible political chaos.

The Freedom Caucus, a group of conservative House Rs, took credit for driving Boehner
into retirement AND blocking McCarthy’s ascension to the Speakership.

More than a dozen House Rs explored jumping into the Speakership (two did — Rep.
Daniel Webster from FL (distant relative of the historical Daniel Webster) and Rep.
Jason Chaffetz from Utah (a button-hole relative of Governor Michael Dukakis).

After McCarthy withdrew, Boehner and many others turned to Rep. Paul Ryan (R-WT),
the current Chair, Ways and Means Committee and former VP candidate on the Romney



ticket (2012).

Ryan, initially (and repeatedly) said no.

Following a week-long congressional break, Ryan returned to Washington. After
meetings with all Caucus factions and extensive talks with out-going Speaker Boehner,
agreed to seek the Speakership (all claimed — he was the ONLY one who could do it).
During the last week of October, the Caucus and then the full House elected Paul D.
Ryan as Speaker.

Speaker Boehner was given an emotional and heart-felt (if not bittersweet) retirement.
Amid pomp and circumstance hefitting the occasion, Ryan was elected Speaker.
Boehner meanwhile, in the closing hours of his Speakership, worked with President
Obama, Minority Leader Pelosi and the Senate leadership on a bi-partisan basis to
fashion legislation that would (a) would address the debt limit (expiring Nov. 3); (b)
amend the spending (sequestration) budget caps, adding $80 Billion to the current fiscal
year budget; and (c) pass a series of other grid-locked legislative propositions.
Shut-down was averted (but again).

On a scparate track, a short-term highway bill was moving and the House passed
legislation over intense opposition from the Freedom Caucus to reauthorize the Export-
Import bank (a legislative flash-point between House Rs and the Freedom Caucus.

The moment Boehner departed (October 30), the House sign shop removed his name
from the Speaker’s Office and installed a name plate with Speaker Ryan’s name.

Ryan is now assembling staff and building a Speaker’s team. So far — positive reviews.
When McCarthy withdrew from the Speaker’s race, he retained his position as Majority
Leader. As aresult, pending elections for House R leadership positions based on the
assumption that McCarthy would become Speaker became moot and instantly ended.
McCarthy remained the position of Majority Leader. Steve Scalise remained Majority
Whip. Other leadership positions remained the same.

As A Result...
Ryan Gives Up Ways and Means Gavel

When Ryan became Speaker, one significant change did occur,
Ryan resigned as Chair, House Committee on Ways and Means.

An election for the Chair will soon occur (the race is now underway) and results
uncertain,

Reps. Brady of Texas and Pat Tiberi of Ohio are both seeking the position.

For a time, Rep. Devin Nunes, (R-CA), a senior Ways and Means Member, put his hat in
the ring, but Speaker Ryan, immediately after becoming Speaker, asked Nuncs to stay on
as Intel Chair and he agreed.

There js already speculation that the Speaker could prefer someone else (other than
Brady or Tiberi) to chair Ways and Means, and this is expected to play out and get

L



resolved sometime in November.

This Committee is important to [EUA because of pending tax “reform” legislation that
could (might) threaten to the deductibility of municipal bonds — the funding mechanism
for local governments finance (for, in addition to water supply and waste water
investments, airports, hospitals, schools, energy investments, highways — and every other
kind of local infrastructure).

The Municipal Bonds Coalition of America is watching this closely, given the
implications.

If you recall, an policy and legislative effort is underway to reduce tax RATES. In order
to get down to 25% personal and 25% corporate rates, scores of tax code provisions have
to be eliminated including a very real threat to the financial integrity of municipal bonds).

House Rules — To Be Changed or Not (A Proxy for Control of the House)

When McCarthy dropped his bid for the Speakership, he publicly stated that the House R
Caucus had become “ungovernable.”

This was, at the time, a stunning (and publicly obvious) admission.

Within hours and days, the reality of that conflict was openly acknowledged (and a large
part of the reason that Ryan resisted the initial efforts to draft him for that position).

Capitol Hill newspaper, Politico “decoded” McCarthy’s declaration key demands to
McCarthy were leaked.

The 40-Member Freedom Caucus prepared a sweeping six-page, 21-point, detailed set of
proposed House Rule changes — which were submitted to McCarthy.

McCarthy was told — the price of their support hinged on his acceptance of the Rules
changes advanced by the Freedom Caucus.

Simply put, if accepted, the Speaker’s power would be effectively stripped from the
Speakership.

Absent agreement, the 40-Member Freedom Caucus would NOT support him, throwing
the Speakership (and the House itself) into uncontrolled chaos (no one could get to the
requisite 218 votes).

McCarthy refused to seck the Speakership over this (though few understood the “WHY”
at the time).

Ryan told the Freedom Caucus that he would not agree to any changes, but would (a)
consider them; and (b) operate a more inclusive process. For now, that’s working.

3-



Immediate Legislative Response — Government Shut-Down Averted (again, but only for

now)
]

At the end of September a short-term CR was enacted for the entirety of the Federal
Government. A threatened shut-down was averted.

Enactment, the last week of October, of a bill amending the debit limit accomplished the
same thing. A threatened shut-down was averted.

The enacted CR is a short-term funding “fix” that extends only to December 11. All 12

funding bills will have to be enacted (or subject to another CR) at that time. It will be
Ryan’s first “test” as Speaker.

In the Senate, Senator (and presidential candidate) Rand Paul, publicly declared that he
would return to Washington and filibuster the funding package negotiated by Speaker
Boehner and Senate Majority Leader (and fellow KY senator), Mitch McConnell.
McConnell, in no mood for a shut down, blocked the effort and, in the end, it fizzled out
rather quickly.

Water/Weather/Drought

Water/Drought — Senate Action on Boxer-Feinstein Drought Bill

Senate Energy Committee drought hearing occurred on October 8. Senators Boxer and
Feinstein testified. Rep. David Valadao testified on behalf of the House bill. Hearing
was predictable and relatively low-key. Murkowski repeatedly urged all parties to work
together.

Witness list was very limited, however Jeff Kightlinger, MWD testified and so did a
Valley representative. Other, non-Californians appeared as well.

A markup in the Senate could occur in November, but that remains unclear. This was
reported this last month as a target — a maybe, and little changed as October came to a
close.

Discussions with Members, House and Senate offices and Committees indicate that, to
date, little or no progress has been made.

Senator Murkowski, Chair, Senate Energy Committee, previously indicated that a
California drought bill will be incorporated into a larger, west-wide drought bill.
However, even though no such bill is circulating at this time either some reps insist that
the bill will be marked up before Thanksgiving. I will be surprised.

El Nino

Last month — and months prior — I reported on “El Nino is Coming, El Nino is Coming...”
The report is unchanged. All scientific and technical reports affirm the El Nino

condition. The first storms are now forming and beginning to hit — in both Southemn and
Northern CA.

4-



Last month’s report — and the Month Prior — Questions. “E! Nino stories from NASA, the
Weather Service and academics who track such events are now appearing daily in print
and e-media and are reporting this EL Nino to be one of the strongest formations ever is
building in the Pacific in years. Questions remain. Is this a “drought-buster OR a flood-
inducer? Will precipitation from storms have a chance to permeate the dry landscape,
OR instead, become huge “guily-washers?” Where will the storm hit? Most reports and
indications are that Southern California will receive the brunt of an El Nino. What about
Northern California? Will it come as rain OR reach the higher elevations as snow?

And, will any of this precip carry over to the Colorado River Basin?  Within the IEUA
service area, if flooding occurs, there will be concerns about the ability to capture and
recharge as much water as possible and limit conflicts with the Chino Dairies. Right
now, there are more questions than answers. IEUA should be coordinating with SAWPA,
the Corps and local governments if flooding occurs or to manage it iffwhen it comes.”

The critical unanswered questions — how far “up the map” with El Nino hit (i.e. doe it
extend to Northern California; and if so, does the precip come down as rain or snow?).
Does California get any snow-pack from this storm system and if so, how much? The
answer to those questions not only impact 2016, but 2017 as well.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

Unintended Consequences of Meeting Governor’s Drought Orders. Reduce water
consumption — pull grass policy.

Pull Lawns, Get MWD Grants — Owe Taxes on the Grant. Turns out, if one owned a
home or property AND if one received a lawn removal grant, then the amount of that
grant is “taxable income.” In some cases, the numbers turn out to be significant.

MWD-Led Effort to Eliminate Tax on Rebates. The Energy Policy Act of 1992 contains
a provision the energy savings are exempt from taxes. With that Act as precedient,
MWD is presently in discussions with the Senate Finance Committee, other groups and
Treasury to resolve this problem.

IEUA Washington Trip and Meetings

IEUA Delegation — and Meetings. Director Steve Elie, General Manager Joe Grindstaff
and Director of External Affairs, Kathy Besser came to Washington for three days of
meetings with the IEUA congressional delegation, House Natural Resources Committee
(Water and Power Subcommittee), the US Department of the Interior, State of California,
ACWA, and WateReuse Association.

Discussions at all meeting focused on water recycling, program funding, and the drought
bill provisions impacting Title XVI and the recycling program.

During these meetings, [EUA asked the US Department of the Interior to review and
reconsider its previous decision to reject a [IEUA-Cucamonga Valley Water District water

-5-



recycling proposal based on what IEUA believes is a misinterpretation of the situation.
That DOI/BuRec review remains underway.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

Drought Conditions — California. An all but identical report from last few months. At
the end of September, ail 58 California Counties remained in various levels of drought.
According to the NOAA/USDA s well-visited Drought Monitor web site, 100% of
California remains is in various levels of drought and the Monitor’s weekly update
reported that more than 90% of the entire Statc was in severe, extreme or exceptional
drought. This condition has remained static for months.

Drought Conditions — Rest of the West. This map is shifting — in part. Coastal states
(CA, OR, and WA plus NV) remain in severe drought. Same with Idaho and western
Montana. Drought is subsiding in UT and Arizona. The middle part of the West —
Eastern Montana, Wyoming, Colorado, the Dakotas, Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma,
most of NM and almost all of Texas are largely drought free at this time. Texas received
significant precip (aftermath of Hurricane Patricia coming up from Mexico.

Looking Into November

Speaker Ryan settles in.

Ways and Means Chair to be selected. Subcommittees could be impacted — and
chairmanships changed as well.

Legislative Washington begins to return to a (new) sense of normal.
Drought legislation continues to be watched — markup timing remains uncertain.

As 2015 winds down and 2016 approaches — yes, we’re in the middle of a Presidential
race and it impacts everything.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



CALITORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: October 30, 2015

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: October Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.,

o Met with IEUA Executive Management Team to review priority issues and to discuss activities for October
that they wanted accomplished. Specifically discussed concept of Water Governance Committee.

o Participated in discussions with staffs of San Bemardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas that Executive Staff wanted.

o Received the recently released LAFCO report and updated strategy and approach to MSR including
references to Lafco consultants

» Discussed County flood control and IEUA issues.

» Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites.

« Qutreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

¢ Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA.

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2D




X90p XIHEA 1290100 VOM VLTS T\STOTOA-PIROLN:D)

*SUOISSIWD
sed asnoyueaId JO UoNINPaI pue Iojesm pue ASISUS pUe IeMm
U0aM10q STXSU ST} 0] PIETOL M “JUAIUL JATIR[SISI] JO JUSWNE)S
© pUE ‘SUONRIZ[23P PUe SSUIPUL] SANE[SIS2] aXew Os[e p[nom

530N

HOISO ]
Vildl

uondrasagg

snjs

algng

[[1q YL, ‘PUN,{ UOLONPSY Ser) SnoYUusdlL) 3Y) wiolf Surpury SnXaN
10 S[QISI[O SI Jey) SJUSUNSIAUL O SUOTIE JUIUNEIL} I9jem 1M md £810wy | () As1aed
poddng | poreroosse suoissTus sed snoYuUIALI JO UOTIONPaI SpNIOUT PO 18X -7 1B M -1L¥ €S
uefd soueldwod oY)
Suraoxdde Aq wWNTWOIYD JUd[EABXAY JOJ PIepue)s Iajem FUDULIP
Arewd oy [3m 9ouRT[dwiod d9ASMYIE 0] SWIY JO porzad e jueis o]
‘preoq ayeys oy 03 weyd souerduwos e syrwqns pue saredaid ey
pazosuodg ura)sAs 1o1em orjqnd ® Jo 1senbal a1 e ‘preog [ONUOD) SIIIMOSTY | JOUWIDAOD) | TMITIOIYT) (q) osony{
VMOV | moddng I91E A\ S1BIS 91 00T ‘1 ATenuef [pun ‘OZHOYNE PNOAY | Aq pouBlg | JUSTBABXOH | -68¢ €S
1onpoId JJ0-9Sull & UT 9SUBI[O IO JJLI[OJX3 O} pasn dIe
1eq spesqoxor opseqd Suturejuoo jonpoid ased feuosiad € 9ye)s
stp ut sesodnd euonowrold 10§ SupvFo 10 JuM[as WO ‘PIUYSP | JOWIAOD) | SPRIqONIA {¢1) woory
woddng se ‘uostad e ‘070z °1 Arenuer 101 pue uo qiqmoxd pinopy | £q paudig onse[J 298 IV
ds se ummzm%nhm
aues ay
PaUIEINOD ‘T6 %
16 SHY ‘So[oryaa SUo
ajeredas
w possed a1 neudoiddy | sapruaTIo))
SInq 1SnoIq Alquessy | 1q3noiqg wapng
fousBoupgoyy, |  Woddng samypuadxy W3noIg Aousdiowry ul pjoy | Aouadrowyg ¢/ dsS
-asn
[BUOTIRIII
g "JIOAIISTY AJ[[RA :TIOAJISOY
IeoK-0M] © puourei(] a7 ui juedionred e £q 19yem YHm 108100 ATIPOq mg KotrepA | () suag
opewr sem [[ig asodd(y | st oo yorym Ut AJ1ATIOR TeuOneaI10a1 wonKrqoId jdwaxo pinom mox-z | puowrer( V1 9V

101Ny
LS|

XUJeA UOTIR[SISY] €IS VOM




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2E



XOOPXLIRJA SATIE[SIS] SAHRACTU] [e13po, LLZS 1\STOTWSY-PIECH\:D

a1 JO I0TENSIUIPY
"9JeUSS V) Aq UOTIRISPISUOD JO) 3oNIWWO)) oY} pue AWLIy )

SYIOA\ OT[qNg PUe JustIHONAU 9y £q K[qrIoAe] payodar pue paonpoxnu] | Jo AIej9109g oy sonnboy | osselRg WO[ I0JBUIS orIT'S

"9107 A[1€5 Ul 100[J Y} UO UONRIIPISUOD A IIGUIII(] Ut SUWI0d
pInom 71 123 A[OXI[ SIOUX ST 11 INq “ISUISAON] S A[Te3 Se 9uI0d pnod dnyjrewt y

"RTWIOJI[E) SpN[OUl Isnf 10U ‘OpIm-1SIp 9q 01 pajoadxa st ‘spoaford a3ero)s
111q sstwodwod e ‘A[[euonIppy 0] pue yoeq papen Jureq jou ore stesodoxd | 133eM J0J Sumurrad 191583
nq “S[[1q J4SN0Ip OSNOF] PUB JBUIS ) UIdIMIeq sFensue] ssruordurod 10§ ap1aoxd suonengar
qm T[ig e eouasuosald o] Sunduwoye sIe SaRIUI0)) S90MOSTY [eImeN [BIUOWUOIIAUD ISB
SSNOL] 971 pUe S9IWWOY) SIOMOSIY [RIIEN pue AF10ur 91euss o) Woxy pInom teq) sueorqnday
RIS 1990150 A[IED Ul p[oy Sem SULBSH 2910y JANR[SISYT 21eusg ISI] ASNOJ BILIOJI[R))
£q paonponul uone[sida|

"aSNOH Y} passed W3nox( WASIM oepe[eA plae( "doy | 868TU'H
“syoafoxd
TAX S[HL zuoyme o}
-9 107 A[1e2 Ul J00[J ) U0 TOHRIIPISUEOD YIM ISGUISO(] Ul w00 | sse13uo)) 10¥ juowarmbar
pInoMm 11 Jeyy A[oNI] 10U ST 1 Jnq “ISQUISAON] SB A[I183 §¢ SW0d P[nod dnjrenr v 3} POAOWIAI OS[R
[ "IoTeM PI[IADI U0 PN
“BIWIOJI[E)) opnyoul Isnl jou ‘opmm-1soy € surejuos ) “yyd[ 10f
2q 0} pajoadxa st [{1q osTwoIdwod € ‘A[euonIpPY Yo} pue Joeq papen ureq | A[eoyroads ETIIONE)
10u are spesodoxd nq s[[iq JYINOIp ISNOH PUR JJBUSS SY} UIMII] SFenFuef Ul JYInoIp jequiod
asrarorduros ym [1q & 2ousIsyuosald 0 Sunduwisye are SoPTIIUO,) SIAUN0STY 0} YjUoTI 9y JO SAZp
[eIneN] 9SNOH Sy} PUE 221TWIWO)) SIOMOSITY [BINEN pue ASIouF jeuss [eULJ Y} UT UOTIR[SIS9]

oY) WoIJ JFelS *19qo13Q) A[Ied Ul pjoy sem SULIESH SaPIIIO) SAHE[SIS] 1SI] POONPOIUT UIRISUTS,] | UIISUIS,] SUURI(Y "USS ¥681°S
"LTOT PUB 910¢
sTea X [edst] w1 Surpuads
ONSOWIOP PUR ISUJP
10] sdeo 19y [onuo))
1°8png oy woy Ja1I
ut uoHiq p$ sopraoxd
pue ‘L10TZ JO YareN
"J[Sap ST SaYoBL [dnoxy; Furjao 1qap

11 90UO Me] OJuT ToRR[SIZa] o) UBIS [[1M oY pajesIpul sey eureq() JUSpISaLd aup spuadsns JuoweeIde | (JuowpuouIe) I9UY20y
-aJeUog PuR asNOf] oY1 Y10q passed sey juoweside 198pnq uesnrediq oy 198pnq uesnrediq oy, ugof 1oyeadg ssunof | HIETHH
SN)eIS AdeEuing Iosuodg | Joqunp [tH

XLDp 22upfiusis fo uoyvist3y jpaapag



XOOP XLIRIN SATIE[SIZ0'] SATIBACIU] [e13Pay LLTS1\S [0T\WY-PIEOL\:D

1 I2quIa0a(] "o samdxa

UOTN[OSAI FUIMUTIU0D JUILING 97 ], *38e3jded snqIUuIO Ue SAOUT 0] IIGUIS(]
A[Tes [run 1em [[im sseiduo)) 18y Aedionue smM—SsUoTIEIO][E 2APTWW0oqNS
oy Sunnqrysip SUIPN[OUI-YJUOUI ST} [9A3] JPIWIIOD 31} Je doe[d axe) 1M
Jrom 10adx0 am [y "2Seoed snqruwo ue SuTjeaId SSNISIP 0} 199U 0] pajIe)s
Apeaie saey soapiurwo)) suoneudorddy ajeusg pue asnoH 2] WOJ JJe1S

JUIWAAITe

128pnq uesnrediq

aY) uI pajenosau

Surpuny [euonIppe Y
sToqumu 123pnq  mau,, o
asn pmom 1ey) ageyoed
suoneudoidde snqruuro
ue Jo juawdo[aasp
Tenusiod oy SuiIoIOIA

ofeyorq
suoneudoxddy
snqruwi() Sqissod

e/

‘s90fo1d voreSnTur 1ySnoIp 10§ S[qe[ieAt SuUIpuny [EUOTIPPE Spewl

Arenusiod ax0j015y) pue ‘sdeo 103pnq oY 3seIOUL PO Jey) do[aA3p 0} [esp
180K 0m] © J0] SUIDIEM T8 OA\ "UOTIN[0SAI SUIURU0s IDyjoue 10 S[[1q Surpuny
Tea£-[T0y 1oyyre ssed 0] aAey [ sSIBU0)) ‘1 19qUIEda( uo a1idxa 01 jes
M Y1 YA “UOISIoA SII passed sey asnop oy A[uo nq ‘s[[iq suoyendordde
[ENULE 2} P2IRI[O 2ARY SIFPIUIWO]) SJLUIS pue SNOH 23 y1og

s100f01d I97BM PI[OADDX
10J ATLrewniad pasn sem
Ksuow Jey ], ‘T[1q S Jeak
1sB[ 91 JO[Y W01
WI9SI M ,, J0F UOT[[TW

0¢$ [eUOnIppE Ue SUrejuos
[11q 9jeuag YL "9TAd

10 s[ig suopeudorddy
131e M\ pue AS1ouy

BERTHL (1)
suonendoiddy
JleUAS puUR ISNOE]

S/
8207 dH

‘(9A0qE POUOTUINL) UOISIOA
MO 97} SULISPISUOD A[JUSLIND ST 3jRUaG oY, *osnol oy passed sey [{1q Iy

joeqpas] 1apoyaels
[euonippe qim Sl Mot e
asodoxd pue saje1§ pajuf]
a1} Jo sioyem ot SurpreSor
a1 pasodord Sunsixa
IIOY) MBIPYIM 0} AoUa3y
UO1199)01] [EIUTIUOIMAUE]
313 JO I0JRNSUIUIPY

o) pue Ary 2y}

Jo Are10103g oy saxmbay

msnyg g doy

CELTIH

"ISQUISAON] JO ooMm 1811y O} [[Iq 9y} JOPISU0d 0} p33oadxa st ajeusg sy,

"«SSTELS

Paju[] 2} JO SISfEM,,
ULI2) 311 JO UOTJIULISP

o) Sursiaaz uonendar

e asodoid 0} Aoualy
UOT199101] [BIUSWUOIIAUY]




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2F



N

ﬂg_ \ inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Ob
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: FY 2014/15 IEUA Annual Water-Use Efficiency Programs Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Each year, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA/Agency) prepares a comprehensive water-use
efficiency report which captures all of the activities from the past fiscal year. This report tracks
the progress that has been made toward the goals and objectives set forth in the Agency’s long-
term Water-Use Efficiency Business Plan. Member agencies receive service area specific
activity and data, which provides the foundation for regulatory compliance with State water-use
efficiency statutes and Best Management Practices. In addition, the report serves as a guide for
developing the next year’s annual budget and evaluates the overall program performances.

Currently, the Agency offers a portfolio of water-use efficiency programs which focus on
enhanced efforts to improve landscape management and reduce outdoor water use. Last fiscal
year, there were approximately 85,004 water saving technologies/services implemented
throughout the service area, which include some of the following:

v Residential Turf Removal

v Commercial, Public Sector & HOA Turf Removal
v Landscape Installation and Retrofit Programs

v" High Efficiency Sprinkler Nozzle Voucher Program



FY 2014/15 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report
November 18, 2015
Page 2

v Landscape Evaluations and Consultations

v" Weather Based Irrigation Controller Rebates
v High Efficiency Toilet Rebates

v High Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebates

The water savings achieved through these regional demand reduction activities is estimated to be
1,196 acre-feet per year, with an average lifetime savings of 10,484 acre-feet. This new water
savings is in addition to IJEUA’s cumulative lifetime water savings of 112,467 acre-feet for all
water conserving activities since 1992.

Water-use efficiency and conservation are key fundamentals of the Agency’s long-term water
resource management strategy. Policies and practices are shaped largely by core strategies and
programs designed to meet the requirements of the following initiatives:

Statewide Mandatory Reduction Target

2015 Emergency Drought Regulations

Governor’s Executive Order

SBX 7-7 - The Water Conservation Act of 2009 (the legislation sets an overall goal of
reducing per capita urban water use by 20% by December 31, 2020)

Assembly Bill 1420 - Mandatory Demand Management Measures Statute

Assembly Bill 1881 - Enforcement of local water efficient landscape ordinances

The California Urban Water Conservation Council’s Best Management Practices

State grant and loan eligibility requirements

Future water use efficiency legislation and regulation

The sustained reduction in water use, as mandated by state legislation, will be met through
IEUA’s member agency regional alliance and the Agency’s continued commitment to implement
innovative water-use efficiency programs that create market transformations. The programs
support our member agencies compliance with State statutes and the California Urban Water
Conservation Council Best Management Practices. Many of these programs have been made
possible through funding partnerships with local agencies, including the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, the Department of Water Resources, the U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation, and public/private partnerships.

These Programs are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability
by promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region;
and meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to
reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

The complete FY 14/15 Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report can be located on the

Agency website at the following link: http://www.ieua.org/fy-2014-2015-ieuas-regional-water-
use-efficiency-program-report/.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15267 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report 11-18-15



FY 2014/15 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report
November 18, 2015
Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2015415267 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report 11-18-135



1ORLSIA YILVM TVEIDINNW ¥V

A2uaby sapnp andw3z puojuj ,.U

GLvi0C Ad
Jioday sweibo.ud

Aouaialyg asn idyep jenuuy




[

9G1$ 4V 18d 10D onewwelbold Aouaiolyg asn Jo1ep ©
001°298$ 1502 psploAe (Gz/$) || Jo1L papodw) ©
L¥e'0r9‘L$ :Buipuny Aousby o
922'908'¢c$ :s824noS apIsinQ ©
(G10Z-77102 Ad) Buipung weiboid uoneAlasuo) [ejo]
4V 78401 :sbuines sajem oWwll}al| _umuom.—o._n_ sk

saliAloe Aoualolye asn
Jajem wolj sbuiaes 1ajem [enuue Jo 4V 961 ‘| Ajlelewixolrddy

pajuawa|dwi sadiAIas/saibojouyos) Buiaes Jejem $00°G8 *

Alewwwing swelboid jenuuy




suone|nbaa pue uone|sibaf JNAA 21n1n} Yyim aosueljdwo)
(stoqwiaw 9 YN 3J|) Alpqgible ueo| pue juelb s)els ulejuIBl
NOIA [1oUN0Y) UOI}BAISSUOY) JBJBAA UBQIN BIUIOMED *
sainses|\ Juswabeuey puewaq-0zy L IIg Alqwessy =
600¢ 10 1OV UONBAIBSUOD) IB)EAA BY L - /-/X ||'F 8leusS x
ue|d ssauisng Aouaioiyig asn J8jep) |euolbay syN3| =
19plQ 9AIIN28XT S, I0UJBAOS)

suolle|nbay ybnoiq Aousbilawg gLOZ *

e mwmmLm._. uononpay Aiojepuel apimelels =

o . = -

saljliolld |euoibay




200Z-9661 Jo poliad auljoseq e Buisn padojaAap aiom sjabie] - o)oN
£10Z-L10Z J0 ebeiaae J1A-¢ uodn paseq 0Z(0zZ pue S0z :uonoeloid,.
aouel||y [euo|bay Aouaby Jaquiap/vyn| YBnoayy esueydwon,

¢8l GE 9 XAA »x020¢

Le Le c vee ¥ 10¢
80¢ 8L ¢ 8¢c €10¢
¢0¢ Gl c 6L¢ ¢cl0¢
G61 ¢l l 802 LLOC
60¢ 0l L 0cc 0L0¢

payoday MY INM ando [enjoy

aoueljdwo) /-7 XgS |euoibay



mmw,mno,_ [BIDJOUILLOD pUB [enuapisal #1Z2°/E ©
90IA8(]/Salegay |elISnpuU| ¥ ‘[euonnyisu| ‘|eloJawwon) ‘[enuepisey
[210JaWWIOD G8 — [BIUSPISSY ¥G| ©

(dv31) weibouid Jipny pue uonenjeAag adeaspue] [euoibay

S9|ZZou JH /L1 G {SI9|0Ju0D paseg-layjesm g€ ‘Syjonsl 8lis gz ©

weliboid Jjoney adeospue jenuapisey YNI| *

(s8]zzou JH Z9L /¥ ‘SIBYONOA €€/ ¢L) SIBWIOISNY) [BIDJSWWOY B [BllUSPISeY ©
Em.hmo.hn_ JOYONOA Eoo.wm_NNOC._m_v_Ctawmm._n_ &

UME| JO ]88} aJenbs | 99'GZ| paAowal-salis Of| palejdwon o©
| A_m>OE®v|._ .t:._.v Em._mo._n_ uoneuwJojsuel | mamowbcml_

P

swelbo.d >o:¢_o_tm._ mw: 19)epA
GL0C-V10¢C A4




9
oulyn ‘eurluo4 ‘ebuoweond) oyouey - sjusag jodeq swoH ©
welbolid AjpusliH uspJlec) BUINeS JoJBeAA

(euejuod ‘s|iH ouly) ‘ouly))
psyoeal sjualed pue ‘sisayoea) ‘suspnis Z/8 — Po|leIsu| suspiesy mau ¢ o

|00y0g AlonJ-u|-usplien)

payoeal sjuaied @ siayoea) ‘sjuapnis 9-) g88‘y — SesuewIoONa Jeleay| € ©

yoea| 1ey] SMoys =

payoeal sjualed 9 siayoes} ‘sjuspnis 9-y /6,2 — SeOUBLLIONE Jelesy] |G ©
uaipjiy) Joj anesy] |jeuoneN =

seale 92IAIS8S S)YNJ| Ihoybnoiy} pe1onpuod sasinod [enuapisal gz ©

loysyIopn Buluies| sdeospueT jeuoibay YN 3|

yoBaHNO @ UOKEINPT
GLoZ-vL0C A




SLTELES ‘
, €
060'TETS ‘swesdoud .mw:qmwMo ._m_
‘sdjysiosuods |elUapISaY

% UoileINpy |epsawwo)

sweldodd INM STOZ-YTOZ Ad



.mw_NN%c Aousiolye ybiy Jussaidal 27622 ‘SOOIASP 000°SS @Y} JO OION

SLivl v_‘\m_\ m_‘\N_. NE_‘_‘ _‘Eo_‘ o_‘\mo 60/80 woRo No\oo wo\mo mo:wo ¢o\mo mo\No

11 11 — - I B AN

e | 8bL'9 .
_ G868 gg,01 Y —gee's gies | 00001l
6LL'YL vrecl 00002

= 000°0¢

GLlLGE OOO.O.V

d jo JequinN

S¥6'sy

000°0S

SO2IAO

. 00009

88S°19 £19°19

000°0.

00008

Y0058 OOO,OO

AjJlenuuy pajjejsu] se2IAd(g uoljeAlasuod) vyNl




6
S92IA9(] aAlR|NWINY

Q Q Q
a,,. /a,. IO N ,@O@o/« & o% NN

/
= LI - - - F‘L|.|a 0
o owm arT 000°0S
Ak 000001
x\.\ 206'SE
gt D% 000°05 1
\ﬁ\\mmc.%
__veu'es 000002
0L1'81

H\ 000°0G¢

55626

" eov'ost
— il 000°0G€
166'15Z
.\\N\

\.\\\onh 8¢l 000'00€

926162 _
000 007

ovm an

— = —-L 000‘0S¥
pajje}su| Sad1Ae( UolBAIaSUOD dANERINWND YN

S99IA9(] JO #



ol

SLphk wHEL ELEZL ZULL LLOL OG0 60/80 8020 L0/90 90/50 SOMO YO/ED 0RO Z0M
e - e = : x _ ||r-|..|-...i..m.: o
|
—1 000°02
T —-
_606'g) o)
B 10022 0000v 3
dere o
o v
_eer'se 8
: 00009 <,
_sas'sy =
Q
“zee'zs 7
>
—swa 00008 =
. g’
7 eveL
b20'v8
T 000°00L
- 56.'26
Loz -mS L0
000°0Z}

(4v) sweiboid uoneasasuo) jeuolboy
wo.4 sbuianeg Jajepy awey vn3i



LOM4LSIA JIIVM TVAIDINNW V

Asuaby sapinn andwz pupjuy ,U

91-G10C Ad
ajepdn Aouaiaiyg asn J19jeM




4! Honasy o
uonenjeA] adeospue] ©
aouepuapy sse|n Aiojepuely ©

(maN) welboid uole|eisu) 49]j0JJuo) YewWS [enuapIsey

weiboiq adeospue]
Aouaby o11gnd 4o} Buipun |eyuswa|ddng yN 3| [euonippy =

S8jeqsy |eulsnpu| R ‘jeuonniisui
‘leroJswwo) Joj Buipun jejuswelddng YN 3| [BUOHIPPY =

(MmaN) welboid uonejnbay ainssaid WOH |e)o]

(11Q/1enuspisey) snjels weiboid [erowsy Ln) QMIN

a)epdn swelboid Aoualoiyg asn J81epN



€l
uoiba. ay} ulyum selddns iejem soueyus 0} uoleonpa pue Aousidiye
asn aojem bunowoud Aq Ajjiqelay 1ejep) Buisealoul JO [BOL) ssauisng S, Aousby Yim Jusjsisuocs)

e+ V3 .

T

S v p e




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2G



m PON (—@QE®>OZ A MHALSICT HAAVM TVAIDENIW Vv
Aruaby saniin andwz puojup puppu I Av

99 UOI]08UUO0Y) J3)eA\




4 ADRIESIO BALYM TYIDINEIN Y
Aouaby sauin andwg puoiu) 8 d
h )
L '

92IAIBS [9||eled *
90IAI8S Bl
2oIAIes Alesodwa]

994 woJ} }dwax3 sis)oN
adeospue] =
PaIDADaY
9|ge]0d =
994 0} J92lqng siajaN
WB)SAS UoNNQUISIp I8]em B 0} SUOoIjo8UU0d
Ja)aw pazisdn 10 MauU ||e 10} 88} BWI}-aU)

) St }eym

994 U0I}08UU0Y) J8)1eAN



m IHBLS10 HILVM TYLLINNW v

Kouaby ST snduiz pucie; .v
b

9102 ‘I Arenuer :8jeq aAoay]
991440 UOI}08||0D 89} I8N *
10]e|NJ|eD 83} pue SOV 10} SUSUSAN =
asegele(]
siadojenap 10} 10ays 0B =

sdajg 1xoN

S99} JO JusWAe =

uolnejuswnoop pue bupoes| x«

GL0Z Ainr aouls

sbunesaw Aouaby 1ajep [enpialpuj

99 UOI}OBUUO)) JB)BAA



v LULSHE B3 TN ¥

ouob7 BRI V
¥&

/ssuonsanp




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2H



A>02By saliif] SAduig pupjuy W .
Mg’

*’..

n.u..- _\ON .%MQE@E..OZ LXHLSICN YLV IVAIDINNW ¥

aouel|dwo) |ejuswuolIAuT
Q buluue|d Jeuenp) s|




ADHULSICE AAVAA TV YN ¥

£ouaby 3y sati3 puojul (e u
e

Jodal pepuswe Jwagng -
UIXOoI(J 10} uoijeoyuapl aoinog =
(G-d¥) uxolqg =
(1-dd) wniwpey
4O} SHWI] mau papnoul g1, 100 panssial Jjuisd SHAJIN VN =
ND pue pJ J0} Slilij |B20] 9A0WSY =
(SAL ‘Uz ‘IN ‘ad ‘nD 19D) sl |eoo| g Buidesy papusllosey
G1L0Z "Bny ul gD0MY 0} papiwgng Apnjg sHWI 8007 =
wia)sAg jeuoibay

|OJJUOD) ©d4N0S R Juswiesal]ald




1 ABED ATIN A fvaeli™ TNy

£ Relng 3 iy SO G PABES t v
! ,. 4

ainyoo.iqg pue ospIA Sunaxien

UOISIABJ SHWIT |20 3 92ueUIPIO SO0
lipne dn-mo||0} ueld |elpaway YdMVYS
Juswsalbe j0od ueojjeses| Aloede)

oulT suLig yinos
wnuwixeuw |eol0)SIy papeadXe g =
Uoijeo0||e papasadxa gl =
uoneoo|y Alloeden Asnpu| =
salsSNpuUl §§ =
Juswoalby |esodsi(] 18]ema)sSep)
SMaN YJION

* ¥ *

%

|0JJUOD) 82IN0S ¥ JuswW)eal)alid




T4

LE
T4

IHEINR) XIEN W BRJENN WY
d parbleg VAT ARET Ut i_ .v
LB
3 aQ

8¢
6€

P3)OASY/P3PIOA SHilLISd
pameusy/panss| sjwiad
asueldwon-uop juesaiubis

SUOI1DY JUsWS2I0)UT
saLlIsnpu| paniuad

|0JJUOD) 82IN0S X Jusw)eal}aid




AUASIC STV TN ¥
T e
G Soupvy saupiiy 4, Jog pugiar () -v
b %

uiseq g-dy Je uaboijiu [eJ0] — HMD =
Llvao =
Mdd — g2dMS

-dd 8 L-dY ‘S-d¥ Jo suoydsdsul Ajjjroe =
G-d¥j 10} UOI}e|OIA JO J1)ON =

dnov

J4MOD B G-dY Jo suoioadsul Ajjjioe =
L-d¥ 1e AloIxo} uononpolday =
9OUBIIGWOD %001 — SONI|Io.} || =

g00Md

alepdn aosueldwon Aioje|nbay




LRSI DIV TV IDANTIN Y

Aol SN A3 PUDIUT t. v 9

& 9SBYd dul 8107 Y=iBiN

J¥] Heiq 90z Aeniged =
¥ Joquianop Aoljod 0} Abajesis pepuswwooal Buijuasaig »
saibejel)s Ajddns jeuoibas uo s8] ssauis, abueyd ajewo pawliousad A
sisAjeue Ajujepeoun pue S}SEJ9.0) pUBLUSP Jajem auljaseq ala|dwoD A
slopjoyaels yum sjeob 4y} dojaasg 4

8ysr] pejejdwioy A

| 8selyd ue]d s8a1nosay pajeibajuj

910¢ Atenuepr Aq uons|dwo) - Bulepolp 1oedw| olnelpAH Z eseyd =
pajeidwion | eseyd =
UB]d UOIIBAISSUOCY Jeligel JaAly euy ejueg

a i ST wm& mc*_:vmcow pazijeuy Buieq podal JWVY -
gl swabeuep sandepy uiseg o_uE

mc_ccm_n_



of
e
Lol

]
vATI Sap.

Ji]

unoJ

Gt
s

1o

afie

¥
el
e
i
o
1
oM
TR
e
M
1915,
13
E= i)
eq
By
1 SIPAD
chiy
L0
23
£ e
§ 43,
72
LT
' 12A
5 8
Igled]
Jali]
sagem
Aoz
e
e p
- U
o
prii
L

8.0
G <
ETT LS <

R g P,

!
Vb s
e,
RS
SLEL A B\uﬁﬁ
- upm\h«u V- nﬁ\hﬁqﬁ
i o w.%.«# %b\m.&aﬁ
. é.\wmna a\mﬁ‘ » -

o mn\uai
§Inp -
M3y
e gy, .
JRSE a.\m\u.p.kk
S g,
. no\mua..
0&\3&
&v\nb«
...v.nna.
ﬁ.\%@k
ey,

u.h&n_u

.R\uﬁ..

e _ VAT )
.-nn.‘ aed v l-@ oF
S . uno &
. Mp duwij
~ o.d P8 >
o en e
FICGE dat g e .h
%S} uwmm_omn_” 19}efp
S A
Agp po
» 11!
%2 ¥
uo
oy
Oh_ .
H -
.“;.l.ln..,..nrlu.,mlr |

M
io]e
SOy
gEne
Y

IO

Solll



AOTEIG10 BRIV TRIDINAW ¥ w

Asuiisg S20:[00) =3 puoiur () V
Yoy

(uoneoojly dvSM
10 %2Z '4¥€'209°| Jo sojes ane|nwng) 4% £62°L oML -«
(uoneooliyy dvSM
10 %l ‘7'906'C 10 sojes oAle|INWND) 4Y 901 LZ “W-AM =
(uoneoo||y 4dvSM
10 %8 ‘4V 9'¥€Z'Z JO sojes aAlle|nwNg) 4% G9S‘9Z :AMAD =
Y10z 1snbny ybnoliy soleg =
9i0Z ‘0¢ eunp - GLOZ ‘L AInr aAjosye uoeooc)e | a1y
(dVSM) uejd uoneoojy Ajddng Jsjepp

SBIJIAIJOY SB2IN0S8Y I




m LIUASHI BRIV TYAIINAW Y

Aou3by 3T S FOCTGT Jv
i _’.

Juels) ybno.q ¢8 "doid VdMvS/HMa

uoijeAIasuon 1ajepp Aousbiswg jybnouq ajels

swelbold suonoy |euonyepuno4 amiN

S3I]IAIJOY S82JN0S8Y J8)eA)




LNALSED BAIVA TYEIINEW ¥

Ay Toijag 20w pues W - !
.
e ,

diyspiems]s [ejuaLtulonaug
pue juawiabeuepy191emaISEM ‘AIIqelss) IBJEAM AipqISuodssy [Bos]-

JO S|e0K) ssauisng S.Aouaby ay) Sjeolu ssuenb jsily ay) 1o} Jusiupedsd
$80In0S8y |ejustuuoclAug B bultueld 8y} Aq paja|ditioa sjoslold ay |




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

21



»

& inland Empire Utilities Agency

‘*-. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
Through: Engineering, Operations & Biosolids Management Committee (11/11/15)
Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee (71/11/15)
To: The Honorable Board,of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee [Z
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: Annual Recycled Water Report for Fiscal Year 2014/15
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

The 2014/15 Recycled Water Annual Report for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
recycled water program provides annual delivery data by IEUA retail member agencies, by usage
types, and by customers. The 2014/15 covers the IEUA fiscal year of July 2014 to Junec 2015,
The report also provides summaries of the program history, describes recent construction, and
gives an overview of the [EUA treatment plants. The report includes appendices of water quality
compliance data for [EUA water recycling plants and lists individual customer uses.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:/Board-Rec\2015\15269 FY 14-15 Recycled Water Annual Report 11-18-15



e | »
Infa.pd Empire Utllttresfglency ~4
| 201 4/15 RECYCLED WATER :
ANNUAL REPORT

‘.‘

e
o *

Water Smart

Thmkmg m Terms of Tomorrow




iEU: Recycled VWater 201-1/15 Annual Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTION. ..o ims it sessisms e cmsenssssessssmssssssssssmsstecs sesmassssasrssesssamsssessasseesssssessers s sos sesssenssersmseensemsensaee 1
DEMANDS coucentsints e snse s resissasssrsasssatsasssssnsces sessersssssssassssss asss sasssmes sessse sms e prass s s sesamsiesmsscnsenmsecs sensesseaseen 2
USE TYPE DEMANDS ... usrecumsssssinssmssssersssersers sssssssssessss tebsessssssssssss sessass sassmssesses ssansseressemssemsans 3
RETAIL DEMANDS .....ooiiiimisencusmessasmessnsssmsssssssmssssssassmesmsesssssssssrrass ssssssess s s saemssemssemsessonsssessemssensens 4
CUSTOMERS DEMANDS .....oviucmscusnessssssimsemssessemssessssens sesessssssms sessssesassesssmseessstsems sessasmssesssssecmseseens 5
ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS .....cnsvorumesscmssssssssemsusesessenssesseessmssesmse sssesseeseeaseemsesees 6
3 0 B L 6
RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM ..ccoinssceerssveemsrnessassramssssssss s st sassssesssssssessssemssenssressessesass 9
PROJECTS COMPLETED .......oovencruimrmmsimsissiminsssessessersssrassessssrassasssssssssssesessees .9
PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION ..o ceecemrrmsursesssss s sensessnsssssssssss sessesssnrsssssasens -9
PROJECTS IN DESIGN c...c.oostssmssseseesssmssnssssnmseessecssrecnssmasssserssssmssessintsamsass sessess sessassesssesssssssosssenmsens 10
FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS .....occenseresssssimscesmmssesssssesenas sosssssmssessemsasyssssssssessssssosressesaessesesses e smees 10
TREATMENT PLANTS ..o viimsasssmmasneessssnersnesssesssmscasssessoserssermas sesemss saossssare sasses s sssmsseascemssensssmesmsenss 11
FIGURES
FIigure 1 - IEUA SETVICE AT@a......ccuimsissuseemscesmemsmrrsesamcesssemssrsssismsssssssssssssossas sssssessesssssessasessssemssemsenn 1
Figure 2 - Annual Direct Use and Groundwater ReCharge....c o msmsssessssssereessees 2
Figure 3 ~ Recycled Water Demand by USE TYPe uceecesersesnsmesesssssssssseessesmersesonssersesesseses 3
Figure 4 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail AZENCY e cencmsemssmsssesssmsssssammseesseresssnssssss 5
Figure 5 - RP-1 TreatMent PrOCESS . i mansssssssmmssessesnensssssesessasmssmsesmssesssrserossasssares 12
Figure 6 - RP-4 TreatMent PIOCESS ... ... mmrmmssmesssssmssessseessssssssssssssssssressssassssesssseesssssmsses 14
Figure 7 - CCWRF TreatMent PIOCESS ... smsmrasiinssssessssssssssssasssssesssesesssersessssenssensors 16
Figure 8 - RP-5 TreatMent PrOCESS ... assssssesessesssessassnssnss sassscesesresssesessersesmerasseseaseon 18
TABLES
Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand DY USE TYPE .......couccmmeemremssmsemssssssesssssessssesssssessresseseassesses 3
Table 2 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail AGENCY ....umeemmmemssemsimsssssssossemssassssseemssemsseons 4
Table 3 - Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2014 /15 ... erceesmmssmssssesssessrssssemsseeses 5
Table 4 - Retail Agency Water Rates fOr 2014 /15 ..o seeeresssessessecesssesn 7
Table 5 - Capital Project SUMMATY fOr 2014 /15 .ummcmeemecsssassrsmssesssesserseremseessesesneomsmessssane 9
APPENDICES
APPENDIX A Recycled Water Effluent Monitoring Data
APPENDIX B Recycled Water Compliance Data
APPENDIX C Recycled Water Users and Demands

Page |i



IEUA Recycled Water 2014/15 Annuzi Repoit

INTRODUCTION

The 2014/15 Recycled Water Annual Report for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
recycled water program provides annual delivery data by IEUA retail member agencies, by
usage type, and by customers. The 2014/15 covers IEUA’s fiscal year of July 2014 to June
2015. The report also provides summaries of the program history, describes recent
construction, and gives an overview of the 1EUA treatment plants. IEUA provides
wastewater treatment for its seven member agencies: the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills,
Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Upland and Cucamonga Valley Water District. Recycled water
from the treatment process is generated and delivered for use in the IEUA service area to
retail water agencies. IEUA owns and operates five wastewater recycling facilities that
serve over 850,000 people. Figure 1 shows the IEUA service area, its member agencies, and
the locations of IEUA’s five treatment plants. Of the five plants, four produce tertiary-
treated, Title 22-quality recycled water. The general layout and capacities of the water
recycling plants are discussed later in the report. The 2014 recycled water monitoring and
compliance data for the five facilities are provided in Appendices A and B.

{1 ® Regional Plants
| O uftStation
- ]*~ Sewer Pipelines

®

Figure 1 - [IEUA Service Area

Page |1



DEMANDS

During the 2014/15, the average recycled water supply from IEUA’s facilities was
approximately 50.8 million gallons per day (MGD), or 56,823 acre-feet per year (AFY).
Groundwater recharge usage was 10,840 AFY and direct usage was 22,580 AFY. Total
recycled water demands during 2014/15 were 33,420 acre-feet (AF), a decrease by
13 percent from the previous fiscal year. Recharge was down 20% and direct use was
down 8%. The recycled water delivery volumes of direct use and groundwater recharge
can vary seasonally and annually based on a variety of factors (e.g. the rainfall intensity,
rainfall duration, and recharge basin maintenance activities). Figure 2 shows IEUA’s
historical direct use and groundwater recharge of recycled water for the past 10 years.

Recycled water demands for direct use and recharge purposes were approximately
59 percent of the available supply. During the peak summer months (july through
September), the recycled water demand was 81 to 84 percent of the available supply.

i’ 40,000

35,000

i | DDirectUse

30,000
BRecharge

25,000
20,000

15,000

Acre-Feet

10,000

5,000

0

Figure 2 - Annual Direct Use and Groundwater Recharge

Page |2



USE TYPE DEMANDS

Delivered recycled water was beneficially reused for a variety of applications including
landscape irrigation, agricultural irrigation, industrial process water, groundwater
recharge and construction. Table 1 and Figure 3 show the 2014/15 recycled water demand

by use type.

Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type

2014/15 Percent of
TYDSOLlse Demand (AF) Demand
Recharge 10,840 32%
Agriculture 10,675 32%
Landscape 10,161 30%
Industrial 1,360 4%
Construction 383 1%
Total Demand 33,420 100%
Industrial
4%
Lan;(:)s‘;: pe """(;_Construction
' 1%
j
|
" Agriculture Recharge
33%

L 32%

Figure 3 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type

Page |3



RETAIL DEMANDS

IEUA is the wholesale recycled water provider to its member agencies, who in turn are the
retail agencies that directly serve its customers. IEUA member agencies which served
recycled water in 2014/15 include:

« (City of Chino,
s (City of Chino Hills,
¢ City of Ontario,

» Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD),
» Monte Vista Water District (MVWD), and

e City of Upland

Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) and Fontana Water Company (FWC) are the water
retailers in the Cities of Montclair and Fontana, respectively, but are not IEUA member
agencies. MVWD and FWC obtain and retail recycled water from their overlying Cities
which are IEUA member agencies. San Bernardino County is currently a direct customer of
IEUA based on long standing historical contracts.

Table 2 and Figure 4 show the recycled water demand by IEUA retail agency. Each retail
agency’s total includes direct use and an allocation for recycled water groundwater
recharge based on IEUA’s Regional Sewage Service Contract. Jurupa Community Services
District (JCSD), located directly south of Fontana, is not an IEUA member agency yet will
receive a recycled water groundwater recharge allocation through 2025 based on a

historical agreement between IEUA and JCSD.

Table 2 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail Agency

A i R en
el aR=nLY mrEeAcft-')Use Auo::gs;ggm T:tgll (4?1’7) PS:::?:;E :
Chino 8,324 1,076 9,400 28%
Ontario 8,018 2,222 10,240 31%
Chino Hills 1,827 912 2,739 8%
CVWD 1,400 2,405 3,805 11%
San Bernardino County 1,371 0 1,371 4%
IEUA 695 0 695 2%
Upland 636 1,007 1,643 5%
Montclair/MVWD 308 468 776 2%
Fontana/FWC 0 1,927 1,927 6%
JCSD 0 823 823 2%
Subtotal 22,580 10,840 33,420 100%

Page |4




San Bernardino IEUA  ypland MVWD

County \ 2% 5% 2% . -
4% .- ' : 'ontana Water
" Company
© CVWD 6%

- 11% T~~_JCsD
3%
Chino Hills
8%

Ontario
31%

Figure 4 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail Agency

CUSTOMERS DEMANDS

Appendix C lists the recycled water direct use customers for each retail agency and their
demands for the fiscal year. Table 3 lists the top ten largest direct reuse customer sites for
the fiscal year (excluding groundwater recharge sites). During 2014/15, forty new
connections were made to the recycled water system with a total new demand estimated at
855 AFY. Connected new demand is the anticipated annual usage based on land size and
previous potable water usage history.

Table 3 - Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2014/15

Customer Use (AF) Type of Use Retailer

Lewis Farms 1,338 Agriculture Ontario
Weststeyn Dairy 898 Agriculture Chino
El Prado Park 879 Landscape San Bernardino County
Cal Poly Pomona 832 Agriculture Chino
Cleveland Farm 793 Agriculture Ontario
New Indy Ontario 774 Industrial Ontario
CW Farms 736 Agriculture Chino
Nyenhius Dairy 701 Agriculture Chino

' Murai Farm 689 Agriculture Ontario
Whispering Lakes Golf Course 661 Landscape Ontario
Cleveland Farm 308 Agriculture Chino

Subtotal 8,609

Page |5



ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

The 33,420 AF of recycled water used during the fiscal year is the equivalent of the water
supply for roughly 66,840 homes. The use of locally produced recycled water reduces the
need to pump State Water Project water over the Tehachapi Mountains, an equivalent net
energy demand reduction of 2,657 kilowatt-hours (kWh) per AF, and an overall reduction
of approximately 79 percent in carbon dioxide emissions.

IEUA’s wholesale recycled water rate to its member agencies for 2014/15 was $350/AF for
direct usage and $410/AF for recharge. Table 4 lists the IEUA retail agencies’ recycled
water rates in 2014/15.

HISTORY

Early water recycling efforts in the 1970s by IEUA involved irrigation at the Whispering
Lakes Golf Course adjacent to RP-1 in Ontario and at the El Prado Park and Golf Course in
Chino. In the 1980s, recycled water continued to be an integral part of IEUA planning with
implementation of the CCWRF and RP-4. These two recycling plants were sited specifically
at higher elevations to reduce recycled water pumping costs. A backbone recycled water
distribution system was installed in Chino and Chino Hills from CCWRF in 1997 and was
initially operated by IEUA under Ordinance No. 63. This system was later turned over to
the City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills and forms the core of the recycled water
distribution network operated by these two cities.

The first major regional pipeline was constructed in 1995 and served the dual purpose of a
regional recycled water distribution pipeline and an outfall allowing RP-4 effluent to be
discharged with RP-1 effluent in Cucamonga Creek. The RP-4 outfall was designed as a
pressurized system so that water could be pumped up from RP-1 to RP-4 as well as flow
down in the opposite direction from RP-4 to RP-1 and the creek outfall.

In 1999, IEUA began groundwater recharge with recycled water at Ely Basin. The initial Ely
Basin project was followed by the Chino Basin Watermaster’s (CBWM} development of the
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the region’s efforts (including IEUA’s)
to implement the OBMP.,

In 2000, the OBMP identified recycled water use as a critical component in drought-
proofing and maintaining the region's economic growth. With imported water rates
increasing and long-term supply reliability declining, the region committed to aggressively
and proactively address regional impacts. The OBMP set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system and a Recycled Water Implementation Plan.

Page |6



Table 4 - Retail Agency Water Rates for 2014/15

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Source Usage Type Usage (AF} FY 2014/15 Rate
—— ISR ” . $582+$15 Surcharge=
& d. - T te iz
otabie Water Tier Tvice Untreal $557 per AF
Direct Delivery AF $350.00 per AF
Recycied Water
Groundwater Recharge AF $410.00 per AF
City of Chino
Souvrce Ysage Type Usage [HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
Potable Water Flat Rate 1 $1.77
Non-Agricultural 1 $1.24
Recycled Water Agricultural 1 $0.62
City of Chino Hills
Single Family Muiti-family
FY 20
Source Zone Usage (HCF) Usage (HCF) 14/15 Rate
Tier 1 (0-12] Tier 1(0-7) $2.28
Low Tier 2[13-30] Tier 2 (8-20] 52,60
Tier3(>30) | Tier3(>21) $3.64
Tier 1{0-12] Tier1(0-7) $2.47
Potable Water Intermediate Tier 2 (13-30) Tier 2 [8-20) $2.79
Tier3 [>30) Tier 3 (>21) $3.83
Tiet1(0-12 Tier 1{0-7] §$2.76
High Tier 2 [13-30) Tier 2 (8-20) $3.09
Tier 3 {>30] Tier 3 (>21) $4.12
Low $191
Intermediate $2.04
Recycled Wate Flat Rate
S High 2 $2.25
Temporary $2.31
City of Oniano
Source Usage (HCF) FY 2014[1%':2
0-15 $234
Potable Water T $2.72
Reczcled Water Flat Rate $1.56
LYWD
Source Stage Usage (HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
Tier1(0-10) $1.59
Tier 2 (11-40) $2.11
s -
Potable Water Non-drought Tier 3 {41-100] $2.62
Tier 4 (>100) $2.99
Recycled Water Flat Rate $153
MVWD
Source Ysage Type Tier Usage (HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
Tier 1 Allocation $1.76
o Tier 2 Allgcation §2.25
Potable Water Residencial Tier3 Allocation $3.44
Tier 4 Aligcation $6.30
Non-residential | Domestic Water Flat Rate $2.18
Recycled Water Non-residential | Recycled Water Flat Rate $1.64
Fontana Water Company
Source Usage Type Usage (HCF) FY 2014715 Rate
Conservation Tier 1 (0-16) $2.50
Potabie Water Rates Tier 2 (>i6} $2.88
General Rate 1 $2.72
| Recycled Water Flat Rate $2.04
City of Upland
Source Usage Type Usage (HCF; FY 2014/15 Rate
Tier L (0-20} $1.36
Single Family Residential Rate Tier 2 121-50} $1.62
Tier3 {>507} $2.22
ti-Faynil i ia] Rate 5 X
Potable Water Multi-Family Residentia Flat Rate $1.67
Landscape: $1.92
Rates for Other | Commercial: $1.60
e ) Tla+
Classes Schoaols: FlasRate $1.88
Public Agencies: $1.78
Recycled Water Flat Rate $1.45

Page |7



The use of recycled water presented several advantages to IEUA and its member agencies:
it is one of the most significant unused local water supplies; it is reliable during drought
and climate change conditions; and it requires significantly less energy than imported
water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas emissions. IEUA in partnership
with its member agencies and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) invested approximately
$625 million over the last fifteen years to increase the availability of local water supplies
through water recycling, conservation, recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater
storage and recovery project, the Chino Desalter, and other water management programs.

In 2002, IEUA Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 75, the Mandatory Use Ordinance,
to establish incentives and encourage recycled water use from the regional distributions
system. Also in 2002, the CBWM, Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD}, San
Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD) and IEUA joined forces to greatly

expand groundwater recharge capacity through the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement
Program.

In 2005, IEUA was permitted by the Regional Water Quality Control Board to operate its
recycled water groundwater recharge programs at five additional recharge basins (Banana,
Hickory, Etiwanda Conservation Ponds, Declez, RP3, and Turner basins). In 2007, IEUA
was permitted to operate its recycled water groundwater recharge program at seven more
recharge sites (Brooks, 8% Street, Victoria, Lower Day, San Sevaine, Etiwanda Spreading
Grounds (later reconfigured as the Etiwanda Debris Basin) and Ely Basins, The 2007
permit was amended in 2009 to modify how IEUA tracks diluent water and recycled water
blending, which effectively increase IEUA’s ability to recharge using recycled water.

In November 2007, IEUA and its member agencies unanimously adopted the Three Year
Recycled Water Business Plan. IEUA and its member agencies committed to implementing
the plan, which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to rapidly increase the
availability and use of recycled water within [EUA’s service area.

Based on the series of regional decisions over the last fifteen years, over $250 million was
invested into the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The region has
achieved program success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With
unanimous regional support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF
in 2004/05 to 33,420 AF in 2014/15. The program maximum use was in FY 2013/14 and
totaled 38,251 AF.

Page |8



RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM

The IEUA currently produces over 50 MGD of recycled water, and there are several projects
under way to expand the use of recycled water within its service area. Table 5 lists the
2014/15 capital projects and their locations. The projects that were in design or
construction during 2014/15 are summarized in the following paragraphs.

Table 5 - Capital Project Summary for 2014/15

Projects in Engineering Total Total FY14/15

Design/Construction Budget Grants Loans Expenses
Turner Basin $ 2899411 $ 406,712 $ 0 $ 181,350
Southern Area Projects $ 37,085,183 $ 4000000 | $ 26608638 | $ 8823893
Wineville RW Pipeline $ 32,481,763 $ 5,000,000 $ 26,500,000 [ $ 21,292,027
San Sevaine $ 6460000 | $ 750,000 $ 0 $ 128,091
Subtotal $ 78,926,357 | $ 10,156,712 | $ 53,108,638 | $ 30,425,361

PROJECTS COMPLETED

Southern Area Recycled Water Projects includes a recycled water pipeline and a 5-million
gallon reservoir in the 930 pressure zone primarily serving the cities of Chino, and Chino
Hills. The 930 Recycled Water Pipeline project consists of a feeder pipeline approximately
12,500 feet in total length from the 930 Recycled Water Reservoir connecting to regional
pipeline located at the northwest quadrant of the San Antonio Channel crossing of Chino
Hills Parkway. Work at Turner Basin in Ontario completed a recycled water turnout at
Turner 1, which increases the delivery capacity to that site coupled with the expansion in
area of Turner 4.

PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION

Central Area Recycled Water Project includes Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline Extension
and Groundwater Recharge & Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades. The Wineville
Extension Recycled Water Pipeline includes 4.6 miles of 36 inch pipe as part of the regional
recycled water distribution system in the southern part of the City of Fontana and the
eastern part of the City of Ontario. The pipeline will allow for the connection of commercial,
industrial customers, parks and schools within the cities of Ontario and Fontana and also
utilize RP-3 and Declez Basins for recharge. The project would beneficially increase
recycled water use between 3,000 to 4,500 AFY. The Wineville Pipeline construction
completion is anticipated in November 2015.



PROJECTS IN DESIGN

The Groundwater Recharge & Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades - A new
communication network backbone for the Agency has just been installed. This project is
required to bring groundwater recharge and recycled water facilities onto the new agency
communication backbone. The current system is overloaded and the groundwater and
recycled water sites need to be transitioned to the new system. This project will also
transition the RP-5 recycled water Pump Station SCADA system to Rockwell Automation
and onto the recycled water SCADA system. The scope for this project includes radio path
surveys for the groundwater recharge and recycled water stations, procurement,
installation and programming of new hardware and software. The SCADA Upgrades final
design phase completion is anticipated in early October 2015. San Sevaine Basin 5 was
reviewed for needed infiltration improvement projects and was determined that extending
the recycled water pipeline from basin 5 to basins 1, 2, and 3 was needed. A preliminary
design report for the extension was in process during FY14/15.

FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS

IEUA and its member agencies desire to increase the use of recycled water within IEUA’s
boundary. By committing to the Three Year Business Plan, the implementation of recycled
water projects will be coordinated with all agencies within the Chino Basin area.
Coordination will increase the development of recycled water delivery and increase the
reliability of potable supplies for residents and customers. Future recycled water projects
will allow IEUA and its member agencies to continue to provide a reliable water supply to
its customers when multiple years shortages of imported supplies occur.

Future projects include the Napa Lateral, which will include over 9,000 linear feet of
recycled water pipe in Fontana for use in landscape irrigation and industrial cooling
process, and the Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation for agricultural
users in Ontario and Chino, which will assist in maintaining southern zone system pressure
during peak demand.

The Agency is currently in the process of updating its various planning documents,
including the Recycled Water Program Strategy (RWPS) and the Integrated Water Resource
Plan (IRP). As a result, recycled water projects will be prioritized and implemented at the
completion and approval of the IRP and RWPS. The RWPS was completed in March 2015.
The near term projects identified in the RWPS are RP-1 1158 Pump Station Upgrades, RP-5
Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck, 930 to 800 West CCWRF Pressure Reducing Valve, and
2,300 linear feet of a 42-inch 930 Zone parallel pipeline between RP-1 and Riverside Drive
in Ontario.

Page



TREATMENT PLANTS

IEUA owns and operates five regional water recycling facilities: RP-1, RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and
CCWREF. Of the treatment plants, RP-2 does not have any liquid treatment processes, and as
such does not produce any recycled water. The combined treatment capacity of the
remaining four plants is approximately 85 MGD.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1

RP-1 is located in the city of Ontario and has been in operation since 1948. The plant has
undergone several expansions to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
(wastewater) treatment capacity to 44 million gallons per day. The plant serves areas of
Chino, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Rancho Cucamonga, Upland, and solids removed from
RP-4, located in Rancho Cucamonga. The plant treats an average influent wastewater flow
of approximately 28 million gallons per day. The plant is divided into two separate
treatment sections: liquids and solids.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids treatment section begins with thickening the solids removed
from the primary and secondary clarification processes. The thickened solids are pumped
to anaerobic digestion and then to the centrifuges for dewatering. Wastewater solids are
digested to a minimum Class B biosolids standard, as defined by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency Code of Federal Regulations. After dewatering, the
biosolids are hauled to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility in the City of
Rancho Cucamonga for further treatment to produce Class A compost. Figure 5 illustrates
the RP-1 treatment processes.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1
Plant Capacity: 44,0 MGD
2014/15 Influent Flow: 25.8 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 15.7 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 12.5 MGD*

*RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for both plants combined.




fEUA Recycled Water 2014/15 Annual Report

Irfluent Wastew ater |
Profninary
i Trestment

Siasolids Handling

Prim ary Teeaturont

Friverary Efiuent

Firichenizg

Cacamonga Creek

Yo Recruled Wster
DN tridarveon

oo sz m

l
i 1
l 4
l

?rﬂ-: hﬂ.nl

DAF Thiztsafrg |

s ‘: A iy
‘;_‘;smr

LT
| Engine !
L : Gewsrstor
Dow desed Brosukds ﬁfh_l
to JERGF

Powesr Dis teidution

Figure 5 - RP-1 Treatment Process

Page |12



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4

RP-4 is located in the city of Rancho Cucamonga and has been in operation since 1997. The
plant has undergone an expansion to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
{wastewater) treatment capacity to 14 million gallons per day. The plant serves areas of
Fontana, Rancho Cucamonga, and San Bernardino County. The plant treats the liquid

portion of an average influent wastewater flow of approximately 10 million gallons per
day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, and tertiary
treatment by filtration and disinfection. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-4 are conveyed by gravity through the
regional sewer system to the influent of RP-1 for thickening, anaerobic digestion, and
dewatering. Figure 6 illustrates the RP-4 treatment process. Tertiary water from RP-4 that

is not utilized for direct sales or groundwater recharge is discharged to Cucamonga Creek
at RP-1.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 m
Plant Capacity: 14.0 MGD !

2014/15 Influent Flow: 9.8 MGD

2014/15 RW Delivery: 8.6 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 0.0 MGD*

*RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for both plants combined.

Page |13




IEUA Recvcled Water 2014/15 Annual Report

iy Tetineing

s [l

l*& Tolr-1 Faclley
— :
Svrags Pond

| I

Mamilny@aer

Figure 6 - RP-4 Treatment Process

Page |14



Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

CCWREF is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 1992. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity was 11.4 million gallons per
day until April 2014 when the facility’s design capacity was re-rated based on an updated
filter loading rate, which removed the tertiary filters as the bottleneck in the plant. The re-
rating increased the plant capacity to 12.0 MGD. The updated capacity will be included in
the 2015 NPDES permit renewal. The plant serves areas of Chino, Chino Hills, Montclair
and Upland. The plant treats the liquid portion of an average influent wastewater flow of
approximately 7 million gallons per day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from CCWRF are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 7 illustrates the CCWRF treatment process.

Carbon Canyon . = ﬁ
Water Recycling Facility [|
Plant Capacity: 12.0 MGD

2014/15 Influent Flow: 7.1 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 3.0 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 3.5 MGD

Page |15



IEUA Zecyclaed VWater 2014/15 Annuzl Report

g7 ondlory Trogtmant
Solar Power 'Cyﬂ-'{(;?
Panel Array <3 >
-y

et
ToRP-2

Festiary frewtmont

Fovall EMfluent Discharge
To Phuny Utlsy Water Systesr

Figure 7 - CCWRF Treatment Process

Page |16



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

RP-5 is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 2004. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity is 16.3 million gallons per day,
which includes 1.3 million gallons per day of solids processing returned from RP-2. The
plant serves areas of Chino, Chino Hills, and Ontario. The plant treats the liquid portion of
an average influent wastewater flow, including RP-2 returned flow, of approximately
9 million gallons per day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-5 are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 8 illustrates the RP-5 treatment process.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

Plant Capacity: 15.0 MGD
2014/15 Influent Flow: 8.0 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 3.3 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 3.5 MGD

Page |17




ICUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 Apnual Repors

Praflmirary Traatzent

Newiawy Srmxiveem

Pumpedts . -—
Socondwy Treximen) Influent PS

» Primmy Sofds Yo RP-2
Recycie Flow From AP-2

Figure 8 - RP-5 Treatment Process

Page |18



APPENDIX A

RECYCLED WATER

EFFLUENT MONITORING DATA



1 39vd v xipuaddy

S'0 (10> |T0>) 6'6 (66 |66(1S6 [T'G (L9809 995 (TRSJ 29 (€% |9S 90 T | T>|T> 20 T |T>|Z> 5L 69| TL)zErT m_vmn..—. TBO'T| S'BE | £'6T 26T xep
T'0>|TO0>|T0> [ £T (LT LT TV |97 |BT|90S |8Ob L6V ) §S (L | TS 0 > | T> | T> 0 T>|T> | T> 169 ) 90 | £'0] 698 6L (SZ8 | TP | TO | 5T U
10> 10> T0>F0'0 |96 [6'S] 0L |vE TS|85S | 005 |9T5 ] 6'S | 6'F | ¥'S S0 > | > | T S0 T>{T> (T> |TL{89 | VL] T9 | S98B | €16 | 84T | 8T | EB By

£0 |10=]20>]99 (9999 L8 (TP |2z9)96s|bes|595) 29 |05 | 5% 90 [£ B2 I £ 20 e | e> [z> | 69| 99 | £9 || 680°T ; 26 | TSO'T| £'SE | €61 | 262 | ¥T-28a

vo> [1o> [vo> | vs Tvs | ws | ve [ov oo ]o0s [oms | zas| w9 [es |os| o0 ||| 5o T [ e[ eo] e [t iwmer]oor| 21z | 2¢ | za | vi-aon
vo> [vo> [ro>| o [vo vl oo Tez ot [os [oes [ess | 95 | ev [zs| so |2 |2 | 2> | 90 |2 | 2= | 2= | oz | 99 | 69 [ 607  v00°7 |20 | 121 | 20 | 2% | #2300
vo> (10> [10-| v | e% [£v | €2 [0z |66 | bes [osr 11| £5 |6% 25| 90 |2 |e> 2> | 90 |2 |2 |2 |12 | 89 828 | o068 | SoOf | €0 | £ | vi-deg
vo-|rosfres| ez [ce lozf 1% [ o1 oz ees [oos [e1s| 65 |05 #6| 50 |2 |2 2> | s0 | o> | o> | 2> | vz | 29 808 | zs8 | #'9 | £0 | £€ | vy-bny
70 [roTros e [ecfec| ro |1 vefoos oo [ov | 20 [op (o5 g0 | z [z | 50 1z [2> | [ve | 6% w6z 1see | 65 oo | oe | prme
10 |1o> {vos | ve | ve e | vs [sz|ov|vos [eee | szs| 56 (6w (25| S0 |z= | 2> |22 | S0 [z | &> |e> |tz |69 zz)] o | 08 | v | 1% | €0 | 5T | er-unc
vo> 10> [ros| o [ro[vo oo [wv |oc|zes [zar [z | o [av €5 50 |zo (2> |22 | v0 | 2> |2z | 2> vz | &9 | vz zos | oo | se8 | okt | €0 | vz | wr-Aem
o> [ros [1os | g9 (89 |9 2o o o5 |aes [ ee [oms | 96 [ev {es] #0 oo (e T w0 T e [ (e T o0 [2e | s26 T see T es |2t [ o1 [ o5 | wr-ay
10> 10> 1o 2z [ov [go| sz jse|oofors [eow [eev | 79 |6 |25 50 |2> lev 2> | v0 |2 |z= |z> |5z |89 |zz|| z8 | o8 | sbn | 58c | o+ | 0T | #1-tem
vo> 10> [1e>] 66 [vs [ 16| o6 [rs[co]ves [eew s s [os [ss| s0 [ |e> [ | v0 [2> [z | 2> |2z | 69| vz | 906 | eee | 98 | soe | o€ | var | vi-eed
v0 10> 10> 66 (66 |66 | 56 [ev |59 ses [oer [615 | 65 [za (95| s0 [e o> [ [ s0 | ¢ | 2> | 2> €2 |69 | ve| 06  eo8 | vse | oon | 81 | £ | vw-uer

v ST 0z ST oz 5'8-5'9 < < <
/6w /6w /6w /6w 1/t % 1/ % 1/6w Hun wi/soywnd aonm aeq
xei | il | Bay [xeid [unn | 6av | xeu [uiid [Bav [xew | wn | 6av | xen ] o J6av | sia Gay [xew Juin ] av | s1a 6ay [xew [ um [ Gav [xew [ o | 6av | xew [ e | 6oy | xew | um | Gav
(qeab) N-SHN ML NIL saL 301 SS1 “aca Hd s | o
qg "ON 9|qeL 23R BulIojIUD} JUSNLT (VZ00-W) r-dd/1-dd

*Aydixo) pus ‘Gl ‘sszawesed Guloluow SNONURWOD 10j Jujod 2ouedwos 2yl S YTO0-KH «

o> (10> |vo>[0rv |6 (28|96 |29 [0 [vvo [mes [zoof 59 [9s (o9 90 [z |z» |z>] 90 | € |z> | 2> |¥8| ¢z |vi|seot 28 |89 | 2% | T | 9| *e=W
1o>lro>vor|se sz |ee]ov oz [re|ozs |zev [vos| o5 [ev [zs| vo [z |22 ]2 | vo |z 2> 2> |zz|co |ve| oem (29 |t08 | 0T | 00 | 9T | U
10> 70> 70>| 60 |05 jo9| v [zv|os|ves |z [zs| 1o [zs[os| so [e> [z> [e> | 0 [z> [z> 2> |oc 9 [ze| o6 e [ 158 | e | 90 [ vz | Eav
voe (10> [vox]| 6 [oe (e8] ze [vo{osfas [secfoss| €0 {25 |os| o0 |z 7> |2> | 50 |2 | 2> |e» |Gz | co|1e] 86 | 40 | o0z | b€ | 00 | o1 | vi-oea
ro> [10> (10> 26 |99 18] 68 8% |29 oo |ees [zoo| €9 {05 |09 S0 [z (2> |z [ s0 |2> |2 | 2> | oz | 89 |z feso'r | zom | 936 | £+ | 00 | 61 | vi-ron
1> 10> [1o>| o0 |56 |79 9 oe |zces [mes Josc | o5 {15 {es| w0 |2 |z |2 | so0 |2> | 2> |2 |9z | 29 | sz | o938 | sew | 23 | €+ | 20 | 0 | w500
vox|vo- |ve-| g5 (e |t fee fzz st wo|os{oss|es (osles| 90 [o [z > o0 o> |2 (e [oz | ec|cel eoe | zen | 498 | +% | 20 | 52 | p1-des
vos|voxjro-|se{ve|eef ev joe |ve|ees [ws [z €9 [1slss| so [z (> (o> | s0 |z> fee | o> |wz |69 vz we o8 | e | 4% | 50 | 2T | vr-bnv
o> |ro>|ror | rs loefsv | ov ez e [vs oo [vzs] zo Joslss] vo [z>|z> 2> | v0 2> 2> | 2> |¥we |69 [tz | ore | 6 | oem | 6 | o0 | &1 | #1-me
vo> 10> (1or | 09 [ ev | es | s [vefev[oos [ozs [ees| os {ov [zs| vo |z (5 |e> | vo fer | 2> |z> Jowl oz | 16 608 | am | 0z | oo | 21 | #1-wmc
ro> 10> Vo> | o2 |es [eo | oo [co|oc|as [avs [sss| 2o (s [ss]| vo |z lze 2o | v0 |2 | 2> | 2> oz | o0 |zc| 16 | com | o8 | o€ | o0 | 12 | bu-dem
o> |10 10> 69 [ 55 | ro| vo [ev o [ows [oos [ses [ oe [es Jos| b0 T2» (& [2> | #0 |2 | 2> |2> (&2 oz |2z 906 : soe | o8 [ o | 21 [ 92 | vr-any
10> | 10> | 10> gv{rz|es |ec|eofoes|aw [vos| 5o [zs|oo] v0 [ ]e>| v0 [ | 2> | 2> | ez |80 |12 ] o8 : t6c | 83 | v€ | 00 | 82 | pr-tem
ros | ros (10> eclvafse|oofvewhe[oos ves ] vo {zs | osf w0 [2> 2> 2o | #0 | | o> (2> |z |99 | 12| e 1 o0e | 6za | € | 0z | o€ | vi-aed
T0> | 10> | 10> oz|ze)es |ro|ee]|as |osses o [ws|os] vo [z w0 [ € 22 {2 ez | 99| ve] o8 5oz | 108 | 6% | v | 0F | pr-ver

5¥ st | st 0z 58-59 < <<y
/6w “1/Bw 1/Bw /6w 1/ 6w O 1/6wa L' 1/w yun wa/soyuwd aDmu a3eq
xeH | ui | Bay i | un | Bay e [uti | Gay [xew | uw [ Gay | xew [ uiw [Bavy | s1a Say |xeu [ uim [sav | s1q ay xep | upd | Bay [xep [ up [ Gay | xew | o | Bay [xew [ wn Bay
(qesB) N-“HN N1 NEL saL 201 SS1 Sqod Hd 23 Mo
BE "ON 9jqelL neq W..._..Ou_:o: juanpyi3 (AT00-W B *<.n8-£u T-dd

uoday renuay SIAAN F102 ‘ANed SupAday 1Plepm uodme) moqre) ® ‘s ‘b ‘[ "SON 1ue[d [Puorsoy
Ausdy sepinN 2adurg puepuy



<39vd ¥ Xjpuaddy

PY [T | 25| £0 | ¥ |2 | 2> |28 ] 69 | T'Z |20l | Zb6 |BSOT| 50T | ¥v | B | XeW
z> (2> |2 | v0 |z> |z> 2> |ev |59 |9 s68 i zzm |zes | 60 | TO | 20| uw
s [z>iz>] s0 |z>{z>|z>|ec |99 69 ]seo'r| e [vs6 | o0 | &1 [6e | Sav
¥ | 2> |22 | ¢0 | ¥ e | e || 99 98 . Lz8 | zi8 | 98 | 10 | 69 | vi-3%a
z 12> | s0 Jz> | e | 2> |22 |69 | ve| s68 | 968 | +8 | 501 | 2% | 48 | ¥i-soM
9 2> |e> | s0 |2 |2 |2 |zz o9 |oz)] 18 {658 | 906 | ¢6 | ve | 65 | #1000
sizc|e>| g0 | |2 |2 fve] o969 foson] esa |soot] oz | 11 | 22 || vr-dos
S

b

T'T (V0> 80> 02 | LL | LL | T'L VS| T9]|9CL |8L56T9| 09 | S'F | 6
T°0> 10> |T°0> | L€ (L8 | LENTS (67T [Ty |evs [PZS|8ES )] 0'S | EE | T'W

z'0> 10> 10> [ 06 o5 [ o5 | 79 | 6'¢ [ 0°s | v00 |0ss [ pes| € [vv T £
T0> | 1°0> [1°0> | 19 | 179 | 15 | 86 | % | 0°G | 08S | +55 | 696 | 0'9 | €€ | L'+
T0> 10> | 10> |99 {99 {90 [ o5 [6¢ |ob Joeo (85 |65 | s | v | 6
10> 10> 10> [ 66 &5 | 65 | 09 |26 ov |oeo | ses |oss | vs | v | &b
o (1o>|vo>|es [os | vs | o o€ [os | ove | o5 [ vec | 0 | vv | cv

TT (10> o> |12 |1 | 12 | v | 5% | 19 | vEo |95 |tes | o5 | €% | cv | 20 > |z> ] 50 |2 lee | 2> |28 | o9 | oz |onr' | zes |esor| 45 | L0 | 21 | w-Bay
10> | 10> 10> f £z |22 | 2 | 59 |9 | 6% | 465 | 0ts |ses | &5 | v | 6% | 90 e |t | 50 | e | e | [ |99 |65 | cors | e | ve6 | 1 | 90 | 80 | v5nc
10 [10> |10> |55 {56 | s {99 (v [as Jors [aes [oss | os [z% |ov | 0 [or [2» |e» | 90 |2= |2 | 2> |oz |90 | @0 | 66 | 266 | 56 | 60 | 96 | 20 | #T-ung
70> [1'0> (10> {59 [ 59 | 59 ] b5 . i : Dzvs | ze6 |
vor 10> |10 | e (e [ ce N oe Toe oo [oos (s [1os [ s [aw (v | o0 [ 2 ]2 || vw0 |l o Ve | co v s
To> 10> |10 | o |8 e | 15 [ b€ | e |86 |oec (ses | 65 |zv |9% | £0 | 2> | e (2> | 0 | o> | o> |ze | 99 |0z |eovr ses | se6 | 59 | o0 | @5 | vT-sew
T'0> 10> 10> 9% | 9% | 9% | 9'5 | T°€ | € 055 |b2S |ovS | 05 |8€ 2w | 21 |2 | e |z> | #¢ |e> 12> | & | o9 | 99 | 29 |&rvn | 88 | 986 | 65 | o€ | 25 | #1-a4
vo> 10> [vex [ s s [ es Jos [ee [vv e Tows [ws | w5 [ov (2w | 21 | oo oo (oo | s0 |2 | 2= | 2> |2z |50 &0 | e26 ; vz8 | 906 | 501 | 62 | 0 | eruer

o9 oo fes]oze |ssheo|vs (1w [ov] o0 T6 | v0o T (T oe oo 6o oot zv6 | ze6 [os | 0 [ 11 | vactew

b8 | 416 | 9 | #0 | 1€ | p¥-ady

¥ ST oz | st 0z 58-59 <<apun
1/8w 1/ 1/6w /0w 1/6w % 1/6w % /B Hun un/soywrd asmW aqeq
xep | | Bay fxeid v | Say | xew [uin | Say | xem [ um | Say | xew [um | 6av | s1a Bay |xew [ uim [ Gay ] s10 Bay [t [ uin | ey {xow [ wm [ Sav | xem [ umi | 6av [ xew [ um [ oay
(qe16) N-"HN ML NIL sal 0L SSL fa0a Hd 23 Mol
PE "ON BIqEL 1Eq BUHGHUGHW JUShDJT (00-W) JUMDD
pesn Bjep 21 e,
o1 |70 {s0]ec|ee|6c|s6 [oo]os]ron[oss|tas] 89 [o¥ [os] 60 | 8 |T> | 2> | 20 |z> |> |z |52 | 89 | 69 Jzez'T 6ST'T|STE| 65 | ¥'6 | XeW
o> o> (To>Joe (o€ |oe [a¢ [se[zv|ors [oevisos| ov [ce [z 90 [z || s0 [z> [z> (2> |69 | 59 |29 | 16 gos Joo | oo [vo| um
0 10> 20 |vs |vs | ve | 22 [ev ] s 295 (e [oss] vs [rv ov] 20 [ v (2> (2> | 90 2> [e> | 2> [we o9 o0 fosot| can [eoos] 9% | o7 [ o2 oav
T'0> | 10> | 10> |50 501 S0 | £6 | 1's |80 | 409 |95 | 1eS | £ | 9% |66 | 60 | 8 | 2> | 2> | £0 | 2> &> | &> | VL | 59 | 69 |2t | £6 |600T] 511 | 65 | 16 | #1900
vo> |t jro> e e eve ] o {09 [os fves foos [tes| os [svier | o0 | v 12> |2 | 20 |22 | 2o | 2> [oc [ 99 | 29 [ seo1 ! 96 jzoot| 69 | o0 | 1 | v5-ron
56 | 05 |59 ev |celev] o | |o oo | 0 [ le> |t |69 | 99 |99 [eeom| ve6 [s001)| 00 | o0 | 00 | vT-0
9'9 | €109 6% | 6E | ZF 80 Tl | T 20 e | 2> |z | 0L | 99 | B9 | 960'T: £98 | 866 § 0°0 | O°C ) 0°0 | vy-des
o |70 | zo §¢ |osite &b (ov [¥b] 90 |zl |e] s [e e | [ve] oo | oo et cz6 [ooo1]| o0 | 00 | 00 | vx-boy
z0 (1e> | 20 |z v | ev | 65 (e |ev|os |os{os]os [ev|os) 60 [z (e[| 90 [z foclcojea e e [ e | 1 | 00 [ vo | wr-me
| £0 10> ) z0 |0 | oe | e | 96 (52 vy |wes [ees [essfes [ze (ov] 20 T v e[ 90 [wo e [ s lew e [urtl o [eoot]| 2w [ 20 [ vz | preune
ro> 10> [1o> v 6w [ 6w | 1o |1 [vp |eos [oss |sss [ s [t [ov | 70 [ e (oo | o0 [2o |2 |2 o | oo [ oo [ 1ev7 iso0w josor] 55 | 61 | ve | vi-hem
o1 |10> [ 50 ez |6z fec)ze |6z |zsfoss|oss [ws ss v |ov | 20 | € | 2> | 2> > | o> | 2> |z | g9 | oo [se'r | ome [aw01 ] 6% | 62 | 5 | pr-ady
vo |zo|cofec|ee|ec]os |sc|ov|ves[ser[zes| s [eec[sv] 90 [ s |22 [ | oo o | oo [wofzirt [ coz | es6 [ vz | v€ | 15 | pv-sem
o |ro=| eo |es|es |65 oz low |os|ors [oer (gos ] ov | [2v [ 90 | ¢ | o> | &> > |t | 2> |69 |99 |9 Jeset | se6 [sst1] 72 | €€ | 9% | v1-mma
10| 10| Vo 8|8 |8 | viles|ioees [vis | ves oo |zv v 0 | S5 |2 | 2> 2> fe> | |69 |99 | g9 |erot ! oee [ 005 [ s | &1 | 5 | or-uer
¥ st 0T oT S8-S0 <<<ywn
1/fw wew | a/bw 1/6w % 1/6w " /6w Mun un/soyeur asK %eq
e |t | Sy foanaunw | B Jxems Jutm 6av xep | ull | Gav | s1a 6av | xun | ui | Bay | s Gay [xew [uim [ Bay |xen | ona | 6ay | xew [ o | 6y | xen | upa | Gay
(ge4B) N-"HN ML WLL 208 §S4 Sgod Hd k= Mogq
3% “ON 919eL €eq BUHOIIUOI JUSNDJa (€00-W) G-ad

uoday [enuuy STIAAN F10Z ‘ANped SupA1ay Riey uoiue) woqre) 3 S ‘p ‘I "SON Jued [eaorday
Axuwady sonyn( dayduy pureruy



¥ X|puaddy

€ 39vd
101 URU 6 R 1D uiw-1/Bw (S5 Ui J20uedwon ZZ S +em paj24ca) piean-Alemus) FEpaiusip o) suauainbay
689 56T z 529 Loz v > > z = F4] = z > £TE 89T 85T gz [ 20 (% T xep
oy 8TI T Ly 60T L4 > > T> FA > > > > [ =4 Tz 124 L - 9'0 £0 T 80 U
ws |zt | z | es | s | v | > [ > | z | &> | &> | &> | &> | &> | eer | wsz | eszt | wez | w0 | so | 9% | wr | ey
165 5T 1 928 €Y v T 42 T el T z> z > 5'b 87T e v 60 v0 T 0 PI-98a
£6b w |z | 60T | e = | ¢ 1 = = | = | = | e osz | ove 1z g0 | so 81 | 1 | braon
eev | s |z | oos w | v | o | e e | | e | 2 [ & Fre | cal 7 -~ T ooTd w1407 7] trme
723 871 z 59 96T ¥ z» > z T T > > z> £1€ g8z - - 80 ] bl z1 p1-dag
0§ 43 z 605 20 ¥ > z= z> > o2 T= g > T0E gaz - - 60 ¥0 €1 01 +T-bny
ETS 05T z 615 161 ¥ > 7> 4 T > = z> > 00 8z 8¢z gz 90 ¥ (x4 1 ¥I-Inc
EbS 123 H 24 81 ¥ > z> z > > z> z > 374 zi Y74 ot o 90 T ] Pr-ung
645 PT z P05 9pT ¥ > z> z e > > T z> 08z 552 9z 09z 60 20 z1 §0 vI-Aew
S6b 291 1 o 991 [ > z z fd [£d = z Fed 62 Ey4 sz vz o L) v [ pr-ady
w5 | s | 1 [ 10s o | v | e | & e | | 12 & & [t Tem | vae | we | 0] vo | ¢z & | vivenw
29 6T T 905 %91 4 7> T z T > T > z> ez Fyad S'fe :yad Fai] £0 91 1 I3
689 Ul 1 Ly 9T 14 Fad > > > > z> 24 > 1§34 asd TEE Tz 80 50 g1 z1 $T-uel
Tuwetw|  upw [ W/wdG juoefw] ouw | u/wdb W 00T / NdW Do Do niN NN ajeq
un ugw egy uy uW xew X | by | xew [ av xeW [ fay x| oay x| Bav | xew | Bay xew | Bay xew [ 6ay
i) 1 e i) L U ueIpaly uuaen uRIP3 uuoey dwayl duta). Ayputpng Aymquny
+00 00 00 £00 £00 £00 _ Aep-£ +00 Apeg po0 Aep-£ €00 Apeq €00 +00 [2:1] voo £00
qs "ON 3lqeL ejeq wiojijo) pue Gunoljuop wany3 (F00-W) JUMID 8 (£00-K) S-dY
*(x0q Jay|ds) ST00-W 38 JH0d SOURMALICD WLIGKHIOO JUBNEYS 700 “600T 1Nbry BuuuiBag,
1) W 0§ B LD uiw-1/6w g5p Ui SoUsKdWo] 77 DAL J91em PoRAIRY Pajeail-AJeila) PIRBISID 0 SIUBRINDbIY
S06 zaT ¥ e SST v 4 > Fa s > z = (33 > 6'0E 0'0E 6°0€ 9'0¢E T Lo 60 0 XeI
099 ™I £ L85 621 E > > z> > > > > > BT T'EL v 9'EZ 20 50 0 9'0 us
€ | 200 £ " 699 wr | £ > | 7> e | & | > [ 22§ &€ | e | ez | gor | ez | oz g0 | 9o 30 50 Bay
099 ga1 b 629 621 b 23 z> z T z> <2 z z> £'6z o'vz 197 T oo 90 g0 90 v1-200
[:172 291 ¥ 529 Tl 14 z> z> z > ] z> z z> ¥ £'9z b4 79 &0 0 80 0 $T-AON
59 691 ¥ Fi=3 &€T ¥ z> z> et ] T > z1 > 967 49T 06T L34 60 S0 g0 50 IO
1174 ££1 3 599 BT £ > > z > Fd z> 4 > 60 00¢ 80g 08 T 9'0 9 90 pi-des
169 {2 e 619 T ¥ T T z > > [ z > [4+ ooE 605 9'0¢ 1 o 80 a0 PT-tiny
274 DT £ 173 <1 £ > z> z =] T bl z z T0E 62 ¥'0E 6'6L &0 EY1) 80 20 vI-Ing
& | s € 8L 8FT £ z> > e Fad L2 z> z> z> 14 08z ¥6T L8t 0 S0 4] LY1) T-ung
168 ot | £ |l sl £ el el e e | | T 2| o | s | vt | vee | 2oz | v | so | e0 | z0 | vredew
758 991 £ 089 Fias £ 7> fd z T T > z > 092 15z 59z Pard L0 50 0 0 T~y
S06 781 £ 669 SpT £ = z= ¥ 4 > [£2 12 = ove kT f4°14 9z oo 50 0 50 Pr-en
474 61 £ 809 T £ z > ¥ Z> z 4] b T LY rd e £42 (x4 50 90 80 50 PT-qod
£08 €81 E £19 PT £ z> T z > > z> 4 z> SET T'ET Tve 9'€T X} 90 20 70 r-uer
fuw-6w|  up ofwdB [S/uw-Gw| upu A/ wdb T 00T / Nl Do Do niN NN apeq
um [ *el up W xEp x| bay_ I_ xeW [ oy xeW | Boy xep [ Bay i [ ey x| bav x| Bay xew | Bay
i) 1a y il 1a L% uepIp AU uero BUOGHICT s dwey Kypiqany Appagany
zoo 200 00 00 TO0 00 Kep-£ TO0 fyreq zoo Aep-£ T00 Apea 100 oo T00 0] 00

BS "ON @jqel

ejeq uuoyjo) pue Guiojiuoy Juaniyy (YZ00-W) ¥-dd /T-dd B (GT00-W B YI00-W) T-dY

woday [enuuy SIAIN F102 “LIe] SurAdsy 1a)eM U0AUER) UOQIE) 3 ‘S ‘F ‘T "SON JUe[d [PUoISoy
A>ualy sonIm dHdury puepy




v xjpuaddy

v39vd
NP1 FULCIY) 2ANEGRU B PUR [ENPISR SHINSIY WIMPOS SARjsad @ SaYbis /6w 0°0 Jo [enPISSI SUROIR Y »
85T sy £ (oot (oec [eoe (serjost| o gse  |eor|e6| Toe | eoz |5z |ow| 981 9 | B9 g0t £'6 | v'ee | voe [sox|zex| 90 | o0 | 00 | 00 xaW
z | s 96 | 29 |voz |51 vE | @6 | ¢ £2 velrve| soz | em1 ws|ss| z 91 zv | ves |8 | cz|vez|viz|eo (s8] o0 | o0 | o0 | 00 | um
o6 | ovr Ton] e |sor |om |vor (e | oo | Tvsz (e oe] o | ‘o7z |79 |69| o | ozt | e | ses |96 |58 |6ex |vee [veloor| oo [ ve | o0 | o0 Bay
e | so | voz | 6ot | 51 | osE vzfe9| sz | 91z [E9 e s | eg |eor| g6 |evz ez |6ctee| o0 | o0 | 0o | oo [ #100a
LT | 90T | ¥%2 | LT | T'TT | Z'ET ot 282 29 | £'9 01z €81 99 | 89 o9 5955 96 | £6 | 892 | 5% | L8 | 20T o'e a0 0 o'g PT=AON
#251 > o'z | S5 | 61T | 66 | 46T | 29T [ €6 | LT 6 4 vo |2 |s6|es|sezisez|cafas| o0 | o0 | 00 | 00 | erw0
gz | s o) e |66 |19z | ze | sOT 19 | oes | g6 | s |selzoe|vz|oor| oo | 00 | 00 | o0 | ¥I-es
T T e | wes |eor | we s feee | v e[ T 10T T T T |79 | oes [wor| se| eze | zoe [ os [zex]| o0 | oo [ o0 [ w0 | su-oow
a1 58€ o0 |erz | ot | 88 |mee [eos (ot || & £s¢ veive| eve | evz |wsiss| z 8L1 et | +8s |vor| oz | vee [voe | e jzer] oo | 00 | 00 | oo | eEmc
ET | 952 [ zov | o6 [ £ vz | T8 | w6 vg|ze| toe | oz |os|os £s ( %5 |06 [ T8 | T0c | @z | ww (oEr| 00 | o0 | o0 | o0 | #yeunc
v | vee [wor | 8 | ver | ewe (g fon | sclre| ot | e eslesy | 5 | oos [vor] zs [ote [ ez [sor|sz| o0 [ o0 [ oo | o0 | vr-pem
Fad 8k vE | 2et |oor | g6 |99z [oze | &6 jvor| o1 0%z e |se| evr o sz [#5|ve] s 981 T | 8es [ve i sm vz | Lee| e |omr]| o0 [ oo [ o0 | o0 | truade
(x4 $RE 56 B €ET | 0'8T | €01 | 8§21 o8] 5L [ g rd g9 | 5L 9P 14 9% | I8 | 9EC | 822 | 'L | BB 00 [y} a0 00 PI=iCHW
o9 |80 fern | Lo [sez ooz | o8 | g0t TOL| 9L | 912 S0 |§L|9L v | ves (s |re |z |oe|se|se] o0 | oo | oo | o0 | #reaed
z B8t ¢ | o8 | o6 |08 |oee{sst | 16 ot | ¢ e cotive| soz | em1 |oe|oc| = 59T o | ws |we || ree|vie|oclss) o0 | o0 | oo | o0 | er-ver
bw | 18w /5w [7/0w yun e /6w 18w 1/ Hun 3 6w | /6w | /6w |Sw | /8w | yun D 16w fiw Neq
[T Say | Say | Bay | xew [ uiw [ xew [ Gav [ up [ Bay | Bay bay oo [uni | xew [ Sy | um [ B ey Gav | Gay | Oay [xew [ uiw | xew | Gay [ww [ Oay | x| oay [ oo | oav
ssu [ PR | | s fd dussy oa ssu | REM L e dury, on |su | TZM wm|sw | w D s Jenpiscy | denpron
= L —— e - -——| Dot 0 E00-W
{N00-1) 301D oupp weansdy {CIE00-H) ¥eBaD DU WZBATUMO] i (NEOG-Y) MBI OUIND RSN
q9 'ON djqer 2eq (NP00-d ® ‘0L00-d ‘NE0D-Y) 42gem Gujaoay pue Juaniyg ($00-W) JUMDD B (£00-W) S-dd
[ [T e6 || se | eor |orr[eTr] o e 6F | 069 [evTiTor|ees | vyr e |vst| o0 o0 | o0 xuW
¥ e85t g |oe| vez | oo |9 |sE| Faad o | zvZ (56| 6w | 99or | oex | 26 [o0r| o0 oo | oo W
o | Tver [we|vs| eve | sz |sw|vor] & | rev | ve | esr |vorl s | enz | ver [ove|ver| o0 ] Too | 00 | o
gejoc| sm | wze | 49]ew gt | 069 | 26 | g8 | v8r | ost|[errsz] o0 e | o0 | #1-%a
colgr|oewe | s | £9s% etz | ose | e8| e | gor |9z [ernloer| o0 00 | 00 | vr-AeN
b 85T refze| T _ gz | rsfze| o fa 90 | ze |oor| e | ver | zet [zorieTr| o0 oe | o0 | #1000
] |z6 || s1€ , £9 |7z |58 6 | 988 |66 |06 | g0t |vve [TelieTr| a0 | o0 | oo | o0 | pr-dog
I ! ez |we|ws| | [ov | eer |96 |26 | e |zoz|gor]en| oo | o0 | 00 | o0 | er-sy
& [\74 o6 |ts| 9wt ! v |18 |v6] o1 e 60 | 0ss |56 |68 oz S| 9% (o0t o0 [ 00 | 00 ¢ 00 | wEnC
06 |98 | TR | €2 (£01|90r 9% | we [ g6 |v6 |01z | ooz [omr|ezr| oo | o0 | o0 | o0 | er-ueg
ts oo | ez | ser |goriemr 6z | 099 |eor|¢e6 | g9z | etz |evrrsr] oo | 00 | oo | o0 | #vdem
| 8 | ve|z8| zee | vm |06 [zor| + 81 62 { 0 | 86 | 68 | 581 | 51 eorjem| oo | o0 | oo | 00 | #rdy
T eelwe| vee | em ze|we | | | we | ow [wor]ve |ewe | em ivorfoa] oo [Teo Too T oo | erem
6|18 | e | s |oufcnm ve | see |e1rivor| ez |9t |zevfeer| oo | o0 | oo | 00 | veewed
b 91 velee| re T g0z [oot|zuf s ot ot | zez |sor| vs | a1 |eer (vzr|ser] oo | oo | oo | o0 | #T-uer
3/w /6w yun Do Whw | /8w 1/ew [7/6w | 1/Bw Hun ™ 1w R I aqeq
Bay Gay Bl | Wi | xeW Bay | win | Baw | By Bay Bay | Bay e | ulg | xep | Say | wwW | Say xn:_ W | xelW | Bay
s | T | we LI oa |em | T lwnsw | (e 0d | Lenpou | arenpisy
= B = | S ZOVIHH | DVION
(G700-4) 9023 ESUOWEIND WERLISLMOQ {NT0E-Y) 39517 eBucaueany Lumpsag
eg "oN ajqeL e1eq (AZ0o0-d '3 NZ00-Y) Je3em Bulaieoad pue Wanpy3 (VZoo-W) v-dud/T-dd 8 (VI00-W) T-dd

woday renuny SAAIN F10Z ‘AP SUAI9Y PiEp DoATR) BOGIE) P 'S ‘P *T "SON Jueld [euoiday
£yuafy sanimn ardmy puepar




S 39vd v xipueddy

ss | > | 7> | o> | | T | &> 689 Z'0 Tz | by | s | Zx | e | e> | 2> T | o> 928 = 69 | 29 XeW
s e e e e o T 76 [l e o ololois] o[ a [ n [o]n]
ss | o> i [>Tz [z £55 5'0 69 | ot |oes | z> | T |z |t > | > €05 ”r o | ov Say
R EREEEE R T65 ¥0 Tz | €0 | 198 | o > | e | ¢ | o 925 70 &9 | S0 | troed
v | > o | | | 2 | o £6b 50 Tz | vo0 | @ws | o HEEEEEREE T8 PR 9 | v | vr-aon
ses | o> > | > | | > | 6LV 0 oz | 6z | s | o> EEEEEEEEEE 00s 1 9 | ¥ [ »I-w0
sss | e > |l | 2 | > azb ¥0 69 | 79 | = | o> > | z> | v | 2> | e 519 1 79 | 6+ | vi-ths
s | > > | | > | v | e +0S o oL | vs | ses | > > > | | o | o 605 o1 69 | Tv | pu-boy
[ ws | oo 1o e el 2| a | vw [ [ ]ss| o]l i la] o 1 o0 e [ 5| vem
s | > | > el ]| os 90 go [ zo | ws T &> J o= | | ' 2 | &) ws T e0 | 89 | 8% | #runc
[0 | 2 o (o o] 2T ] s 1 0 [es [ vo w27 & T2l ws T e [ g9 | 29 | vrdkem
% | - | > | | > | z | > 560 70 e | 1s | sm | o PR EREERES g8k <1 g9 | 19 | vr-adv
> o | | | > | o 955 ¥o vz | oo | sos | 2> = | & | > | | o 108 £ g9 | £t | tvew
SEEEEREEEREE o) £o e | oo | o | o> > | | | | & 808 T r9 | &% | vroea
> | o | | | > | o 599 50 ¥ | o0 | s | z> > | |, o | o ity z1 g9 | #5 | wr-uer
/6w W 00T / Ndin q/up-Bw | N wun | phw 276w W 00T / NdW qJu-Bw | qIN | aun | pEw | oieq
Bay BAY BAY | XeW ¥ | xeW | DAY [ Bay Bay BAY fiay fay Ay | XeW | bAv | xew | Bay Uji BAY By Bay
sar | sst | gow | ‘CPOM e © | Apgmii pd | omoy i su | ss1 | gos | R o 15 | spmng | oud | mon
»00-234 :
L "ON ®|qeL 2]12q J9jep PRPASY (F00-D03W) 44MDD B LE00-0TY) S-dY
gzs | ©> | 2> | T> | T> | T | &> | use £o | £f [ o6z |€9s | T> | 2> | T | > | @ | e | i8L o | v | 6@ | xeW
W | > | T> | > | T> | T | > Tor e or | v |wov | 2> | > | > | o> | > | T 89 o0 Te | £z wW
gar | 7> | 7> [ z> [ > | o> (2> | ess [ g0 | ve Iwor Jers [z |Tes o> [z € [ z> | €9 | oo | zz | wst | Bay
55 | > > | |2 | > | tea €0 €z | 06 | 95 | o> > | > (2 | Z | & 629 70 TZ cz | rroea
€1s | > | e | > e | T | e 37 0 e | 121 | 8ss | o> > | | |z | & %9 0 7e | ver | pr-aon
f1s | &> | > | 2> | > | 2> | & T08 50 v | ¢v | s | 2> = | |1 a | & 285 90 £ | 541 | vrwo
EREEEREEE R ERE = 70 e | z6 | 905 | e ENERNEERES 599 70 e | o1z | vedes
s | | |||z o] s | v | e Towm e [ 2 [0 Tz el e [ s0 [ ve [ ezz | vrbov
W | 2> | | 2> | v | 2> | 2> /59 £0 v | vor | sy | 2> S EI SRR o1z ro v | g1 | vrInc
w | > e o | | o | o 5 0 oz | vor | ek | o> EEIEEEEEEEE £8L o0 L | 0z | #¥unc
veb | 2> > | | |z | 2> e +'0 T | 6 | 85 | 2> > | || z | & €8z ro ¢ | bST | br-Aew
vy | e 1oz 2 | | z | 2> 15 50 €L | 8 | ss | o> T E R EEEEES 069 %0 T | ger | erady
w | ¢ | > | e | > | > | 2> ) 50 e | 79 | wmr | e > | e | v | 669 90 T | e | vieew
w | > > | e | | ¢ | e T6b ro ve | 1 | 015 | o P z | 1 ¥ | o 809 o0 v | ot | praed
o | > 1 | | | > | o 758 20 v. | 58 | ws | 2> SEEEREERES £19 70 L | € | wr-uer
/6w WY /NdW | uw-Bw | uN pun | pSw /6w W 00T / Ndi Tww-bw | N un | pBw Reqg
Bay | 6y | Bay | xew | Gay [ xuw [ Gay um Bay 6av | Bav | Gay | Bay | Bay | xew | Bay [ xew [ 6ay [ Bay Bay | Eay
saL | ss1 | aosm ﬁﬁw E.“_.W_as 15 | kwams| wd | mou | s [ st | aog | CEOM E».B:.S_.o 1D | Awpspny | upd | oy
z00-93u T00-034
27 "ON ?jqel geq 19jem paaAIeY (Z00-D3Y) P+di B LT00~-D3U} T~dY

Moday enuay STIAIN F10T ‘AIIde] Sul24A23y Jalepm doiue) noqre) ¥ ‘S ‘v ‘I "SON 1Ue[d [euoI3ay
Adualdy sannny) atrdury pueru



v xipuaddy

939vd
TZ00-6002-8Y LM 30ULDJDIR uj Bpjuek> 3ay) dnenbe Jo siSAIRUR 40y LEZ£0-WLSY Bujsn PIzA|EUE 5| SpIMEA) 32uds
> i > sz isTo> [ S00>[S0>| § | TT [SZ0>| £6 | TTT | OF | €O i VEXL | O s | g0 | sst 891 XRH
> ‘o | o |etlszer| = jsweslgor| T {soriszor| e | ot | 2 | 0| 66 | o | e | zo | TIT | eeT uW
> 7T > €® |szo> z> soo>|{co>| £ | o0 |seo>| €2 | evk | or | zo | &R | o s | £0 | set 65T fiay
> > sz |szo- > 00> | s0> | s jso> |Sz0-| £ | zzn | on | €0 | ten | o & | €0 161 651 ¥I-92q
> > | see> > se0> | 0> | # TE [seo>| 18 | zer | o | zo | ser| o 6 | €0 1 481 PI-AON
P 5z z> | seo> z> s6'0> | s> € o1 |szo>| o | ot i ot | zo | sm 0 o | €0 861 98T +1-990
z> > 1 | se 7> so> | so> | ¥ | of {seo»| B |z} m | zo | m ) 6 1 €0 &bt Wl { ¥i-des
T T i i z | e || o  |seelser| # | vrseos| wlwi| s | zo| et | o | & | g0 | 9st | s | vi-ony
] se. | = | s |seos!l z |evos{co>| v | v0 |szo>] 99 | sot | 6 | zo| e | o | os | zo| w1 | e | wramc
> N S 1w o] o 00- | 50> | z | c0 |szo>] s | sor | 8 | zo | sttd o | e | zo] et | ost | #rumc
Py s sz 1500 > soe> | go> | 2 g0 |seo-| es | av | or | wo | ser o s | €0 9€T go1 | vi-dem
z> 61 > vz | szo> > s00> | §0> | 2 ro lszo>| o8 | et | or | 7o ] s ) 8 | zD zen 191 p1-ady
z> > | sTo> 7> soo> | s> | % 80 {seo>| S5 | 60T | 6 e | ooTt ) s | z0 11 a1 | vi-tew
> [ 5z | sz > so0> | s0> | € 80 |szo>| o8 | I | or | o | tex o % | zo 1 6rT ¥r-ged
z> T 7> £z | seo> T 00> | g0> | € g0 [szo>| & | ar | o | eo | su 0 & | 70 g1 65T pI-uer
by T oy S
Ve b 16 8l | b el 6l | y6d | yhd | el | 96 | bw ) ybw | ybw | pbw [ 6w | 9Sw | 6w |y 7w “Bw w|eq
B | | % 5| % |8 5 5w v ] s e ]| | ow | e
48 'ON 9[qeL gjeq oWeblQ ¢ Jlueblou] ANRUOW JUSNPIa (VZ00-W) t~du/ T-dt
s 9 > s¢ | 150 TS $00>]80>{ § | #T |sC0>| 08 ] 9¥E | IF | €0 | ZEX | O s | €0 | 9% 733 AW
= | e "> | [stor| o  Jse0>|so> | 7 |sus |seos| w | 96 | 6 | zo | 20t | o | e | zo | zzx | esT W
> > © o> > s00-ig0>| £ | 60 |sto=| BS | £0v | on | zO | tZX | O sy | g0 | spr eSt | Bav
s > sz | sz0> 7> 500> | 50> | # | 60> |seo>] o8 | 10| o1 | €0 | 2zt ] o | £0 sET B&t vI-%a
o > z | szo> z> soo> | o> | ot |szo>} 0 | o | uw | zo | zer ] o 05 | €0 Wi i PT-AON
NG > | wmseer] oz fsve>| o> | v | vrsze-] es | eor | or | zo | s o | a4 | o | est | csr | vrwo
> e 1z | szo» > soo> | §0> | § 1 |seo>| e | sor | o1t | zo | ent 0 & | €0 191 791 | vi-des
> S 0z | 520> > |sooe|seo | ¢ | 60 Jszoe| es | s | & [ o] et ] o | ] 0| st ] et | er-dav
> zE > ¥z | szo> z> S00- | §0> | 2 £0 iszo>| s | oo | 6 70 | Z01 0 8 | zo osT a9t $I-InC
7> > 7w | ST > S0'0> | S0 | 80 [szo>| o5 | w1 | 6 70 | +11 ) & | o 857 5T pr-ung
= > sz | szo S so> | so> |z o0 [seo>| 25 | ot | o1 | zo | zen | @ 6 | €0 €1 g91 | vi-kew
> 8z > vz | 180 z> s¢e> | §0> | 2 g0 [szo>| s | oer | ot | zo | €x | 0O & | z0 b1 st PT-ady
oS 7> 1z | sz0> 7> s00> | s0> {2 g0 |seo>| e [ sor | 6 o | sm 0 9 | zo £zt 1 | vr-eW
> z> ve | szo- z> s00> | so> | 2 g0 [seoe | es | w01 | or | zo | e 0 w | 70 7 6+l Pr-td
> | 9 | v | wlwe| o |woe|see] € | 60 |sros]| e | iz | ot | zo | ver | o | 9 | zo | eer | st ¥I-uer
BLCECT AllEp XeW G 1L KIER X6l 79
:Bae o 2y ‘Bag ow gy ‘Bag oW 1p .
bl b bl b | b b el | ybd [ ybd § ybd | bl { yBw | Yhw | yBw | w [ yPw | ybw | phw | 1bw Vi Ybw xNeq
e (e S w | % (BB 8 L w w0 ele e e

eg "oN olqelL

Ejeq dJUBBIQ 73 dlUEbIouT AIUJUoK JueNLa (AT00-W) T-ad

Hoday enouy SIAAN F10Z ‘Apes BarpAday 12)epm Hodue) Goqre) ® ‘S ‘f ‘T *SON Je[d [eao[Eay
A>uwdy sAnNN Iydury purequy



v xpuoddy

£39vd
TZ00-600Z-8Y WALM S0UEPJODIE U| BPRIEAD 334 dpenbe Jo SSAIRUE o) ZEZ/0-WLSY Buisn pIZAjeue 5| SPIMEAD 9udx
T ™ > ¥s | ¥E0 T §00>| 50> | 6 | VT |szo>| 68F | 2LF | €1 | €0 ] 8% | 0 | &5 | £0 | 6&x 161 XM
= | e | © | e [swes| |soo> | g0> | &€ | co |szo>| e [ oov| or | vo{ esx| o | o0 | zo| 68 | oox | um
) P > o |szo> z> soo>|so> | 9 [or [seor| v6e [ zzx | ] zo{ ser| o | s | €0 | o v1 Gay
> z> &b | ST0> P S00> | 50> | § | S0 |szo»| 2z | 9ot | e | zo | Ze0 | ¢ ss | €0 | sl w81 | ¥-oeq
> > o | sE0 7> S0 | §0> | 9 | € |seo>| 8 | s | v €0 | | o g5 | g0 | sz 41 || vr-aon
> ™ z> ov | szo> > s00> | 50> | 9 | €1 |szo>| <8 | 921 ] er | 1o | sst| o 9% | o | sa o1 | vrwo
> &€ > 8€ | sz0> > S00> | 50> 6 | ZT |seo>| eor | sz | e | vo | &1 | o0 w | ro | om 991 | pr-des

I o | e Jszer| o Jstwe]soe | 8 | w1 |seos| e | 201 @ | vo| e | o | s | o] vz | 161 | wr-bnv
T g2 | o [ wlswe]l o |weise | 9 | eo |sor|sor | ver | m | zof s | o es | w0 | sur | mm ¥T-Inr
FE S ve | szos z> soo>{ so> | 6 | 60 |seor] zor | ter | v | zo | s ]| o § es | o] ot | oz | v
> > & | s20> > So0> | s0> | S | €0 |szo>| ser | zev | TE | zo | 251 4 0O g5 | €0 68 61 || wi-hew
7> 8t > w |szos > soo> | s0> | 9 | o1 Jseor| s |z | 1 [te> | sr | o g€ | £0 | s 81 | pr-sdy
> 7> vt | sTo> z s00> | 50> | 9 | 60 [szo>| 80 | eir | on | 1o wr | o & | o | tm o1 | vraem
= > 7 | sro> > S00- | 0> | 9 | 80 |sz0>| §9 | sor | | ro | obL | o & | zo | st 591 | #1-984
> 6€ 7> 9 | szo> > 500> | s0> | 9 | 60 se0>| 99 | ver | e | vo | €1 | o & | €0 | scr 51 | vrwer

TR TR ——

‘Bae oul g tfiae o ' -
1A 146el 76r 1wbd [ ybd 16 e | uBd | fd | yBd | fd | e | yBw ) e | plu | e | 98w | pfe | yfe 1w B Sjeg
o | o leamezeal w | o | w | lmim wieslwlml s e lelal e | ew TN

P8 ‘ON ojqeL G u_ﬂ_.maﬂl:._:.o: Uen3 (F00-W) J4MID

Pl ) 6 . o L (O = G g i LGN L (D ol LRSS G I oL S S O S S I B
) et T |szo> > soo>{sor | v |so>|seo>] w6 | | 8 | vo|l x| o e vo| sm ™ U
> e > vE |szo> z> soo>|so> | 9 [ w0 [oves] so | 96 | wr | zo | sex| o | 9s [ €0 | wex 98y Bay
> ¢ ey W | ST 7> SO0> | S0> | £ | S0> |SZO>] 89 | €T | T | TO | S i 0 9| £o | 8 0z || vroed
> %) v ob | sz0> 7> svo> | s0> | 8 | vr ] seo| 6 | sov | e | vo | il o 18 | £o | vz | vI-soN

~—_ __ 1 #1900

] | wwu _ a I I R R e R I ¥1-dos

I I 1 I i ’ i 1 1 vi-6oy
z> ot z> €€ | 520> e so0> | s0> | 9 | 20 |szo>| % | vir | v | zo | €1 | o 09 | 0 | e 71z PI-Inc
o 57 > sz | sto> > 500> | 50> | & | 90 |s¢0>| & | vor | 1 | zo | oer | o v | €0 | a1 61 | troune
> e > @ | seee z> so0> | 50> | b | 20 |szo-| zz | vU1 | €1 | w0 | o1 | o 8 | €0 | 1 61 | vr-AeW
z> e > 1€ | szo> > s0¢> | 50> | 9 | s0 |seo>| € | s01 ] @ | o | es1 | o s | 0| o 61 | #r-ady
7> 81 z> e | se0> 7> §00> | s0> | 9 | 80 |seo>| o9 | ® | 1 | O | €1 | o v | zo | o 61 | vr-seW

I o> & | S0 oS 00> | s0> | 9 | 60 |seo>| 15 ] w6 ) 1 | 1o | wr| o s | oo | zm 08T | vr-ged
z 2 | Tz | s (sl & (svorisoee | ¢ | 60 |seos| <1 | 8 | 10| st | o ] e | wo | wr | 1er | wwwer

[ RERXBLEL | MIEP Xemzs | MIGP XeW g 1) .

‘Bae ow gy ‘Gae ow gy ‘Bae ow gg |n
~i6 e o el | e 264 wbi | 60 | uBd | ubd | 36d | 6w | 16w | ybw | ybw | yow | ybw | pw | yow | ybw | you | eqeq
e | T TR p] % EILIE mE w alel o ml ]

58 "ON 8|qeL 23eq djue .%Eolac_hlnalﬂ

Joday enuny SAAIN 102 ‘Anpoe] SupAdey ey aoiae) nogre) ¥ ‘s ‘4 ‘I "SON 1e[d [Puoisay
ASuR3y sonin{) 2xdury puep]



8 39vd v xipuaddy

[ > 8T z > &L £ > £ z ™ 99 oW
[ > 2 > &2 sT> [ g £ 43 > ™ sT> Ul
£ ™ T > ™ ™ £ L5 0z > > L Bay
z > a1 z 1> v z 1> Jia > 1> 52> t1-090
z > ST z > 9 4 1> 44 z 1> 12 ¥1-AON
T 1> ¥T T 1> S PT-P0
£ 1> ¥1 ] > > e 1T FI-dos
¥ > it > (> £L pr-Gny
£ > ) (4 1> o £ > 61 > > 99 $T-InC
£ > 11 (4 1> SE £ 1> 81 > > 0€ tr-ung
¥ > ¥T z> 1> & £ I> [4! [4d 1> £p Pr-ARl
¥ 1> 4! > > o€ £ T> 91 7> 1> 65 pr-ady
£ > 8 > 1> sz> £ 1> 81 4 1> gz> Pr-1RN
z > i > > sT> z 1> 9z > 1> cz> I-a9d
z > 1 z> 7> Sg> z > 9z > 1> ¥5 YT-uer
Vb b b bl b br b firl 6 16n bri 6r eq
AL uL i uL L uL ut L WL UL UL ut

N ‘o ‘el sy ‘as ‘v IN ‘o3 ‘eg ‘sy ‘as v

P6 "ON 3|qeL ejeqg Apayend) Juany3 (F00-W) UMD 26 "ON 2[qel ejeq Apegsend) Jueniya (£00-W) S-dd

3 > L3 > ™ (144 3 ™ Fad > > E0T xeW
z > £1 f 4] > s> [ ™ €1 > g £ s> uw
£ > ST 4] > 537 £ ) £ ST > ™ ™ Bay
£ > ST > 1> S £ T> ST e 1> £E t1-08a
£ > ¥1 > 1> o £ 1> ST > 1> £ PI-AON
4 > 1 7> 1> s¢ £ > f4s e 1> I PI-P0

2 B T R D D | D T L 2 O T
T > ST > > 9 z > ST > > Fix $1-0ny
€ 1> ET [24 1> 1.4 £ | 4 €1 > 1> 8g TN
[4 > Fa e 1> ¥ z 1> 21 z> > Vi $T-ung
4 1> £1 > 1> PE € > L1 7> > [ vr-Ael
4 1> ¥1 rid > 52> € > T (42 1> sz> pr-ady
€ 1> ¥1 > > 01T £ > b1 z> i €01 tE-1enH
4 > 51 > 7> € £ 1> 1 > 1> e -4
£ > €1 o > 14 £ 1> €1 7> > 0g PT-uer
i bt fird iBrl v b 16 i b i i ol aeq
L u L u UL ul ML L UL L ulL L

N ‘o) | sy ‘as ‘v IN ‘oD ‘eg sy ‘as '

46 “ON 2iqel ejeq Apepend jueniyl (VZo0-W) v-dd/1-dd  B6 "ON @jqel ejeq Apanend jusniya (8100-W) T-dd

woday enuuy SIAIN H10Z ‘A[De] Surp4Aday 19)em uodue) uoqre) ® ‘s ‘v 'T *SON Jue[d [euordy
A>uady sannm sxdury paeu]



v xipuaddy

6 39vd
99 8EE'S 8 LYz 29 0vE 1'9 028 0'8 009'L 89 '8 L'6 6'05 Xey
0% 8Ee’s 8 0Ll g 0€ L't 0 Ty oLL 0'¢ Lo 00 43 U
6 8EE’S 8 008 0 051 s obL L's 02s 4 6€ 8T g'oL Bay
06 888 8 0Lz 29 062 0§ 025 89 009t 29 6'9 b6 6°0€ p1-98Q
V'S BEE'S 8 o'l 6 0%e g gl 08 0. ¥9 '8 gl Vrl pl-AON
zZs 9gee's 8 065 6¥ 0€2 Ly 0 g9 174 0’6 6'g 00 L'l #1190
2 8ee's 8 082 L'y 08 0§ 0 09 061 8¢ A4 00 19 pl-des
LS 8eg's 8 01z 6'g 09 19 0 1'9 051 0¢ A" 0o 19 y|-Bny
09 BeL's 8 0£1 gt 0g 6 01 A 0EL ge 80 0 L'y piAne
19 BEE'S 8 (144 A4 0g g 08 vy 0Ll by Lo 4 4> pl-unr
£9 8ee's 8 08¢ 44 05 g6 0zl 4y 012 96 V'l L'E gy pl-Rep
9 8ee's 8 099 4 0l 6¥ 08l LS ove LS Ve 8¢ 0'8 pL-idy
§'9 8ee's 8 00’} g'g 0Lz £¥ 061 o 006 1'9 85 1’ 82l pl-1en
59 8eg's g 082} 19 08} ey 0Lz 96 068 89 A 9y L) ¥l-qed
99 gee’s 8 066 65 002 Ly 061 L9 009 L9 0'9 5t 90l y1-uer
/B Aepsqp /6w fepisqr  Vbw Repisq  1Bw  Aepsqr pBw  Aepsql 1Bw aon
oy lejo} WMoy [BJ0}  jm Mo} oW
van-zL nwry abieyasiq vddiLdy 93 Sdd  tdyiLdd
NIL apm-fouaby mol4 43 pabieyosiqg
OT "ON @jqeL

uodasy renuuy SIAIN P10Z ‘ANTe SurpAd9y IP1epm HoAUED ToqIe) % ‘S p ‘1 "SON 1Ue|d [euolsay
Adus8y sanmn dury puepuf



0} 39vd ¥ x{pusddy

afiueyosip ou o] anp ‘pazijeuy JoN ‘YN
(0102 Aey) 1012 pejokaes UMD PUE ‘G- ‘}-dH 10} JyDiam-mol 0} pappe S pue Mol ,
"MOJ} Jojem pajoAas) papniaul moyy uend 100 ‘0407 IMdy 0} Joud | *SILON

225  096'998 0SS  0GS'€8T LIS GLS 619 215 185  §8¢ 285 £95 29 v9 ve 19 L'e FOL 262 62 9¢ Xey
00S 09699 0SS  O¥L'08L  b6Y LES 8ES 06y B80S LSt l6Y a8y vOS 00 L0 S0 00 8¢ SL f£¢ 91 U
805  096'99¢ 0SS  0G80[Z 22§ 9495 PG 8¢5 05§ 68y 925 €1 s ¢ 6¢ 9r 8T ¥9 €8 FSl ¢ Bay

225 09699 0SS  069'€8T SO 95G 695 L9S 18§ 9¢¢ S99 £95 g86¢ €0 69 G0 16 8¢ ¢6¢ €T 9 ¥1-98Q
gls 09699 0SS  020%LZ  LMS S.8 66 2.6 18§  SES  ¢8% 865 208 ¥0 ¥8 Ev 8L 2L Tl ¥el 61 t1-AON
ZIS  096'09 0SS  062'9EC IS 995 985 2SS YN EIS EFS 2es 86 67 65 S 00 66 L¥ 98 0¢ FL100
805  096'99¢ 0SS  O¥C'l0Z 2§ 66 ¥BS  €eS VN bies LG 90s 09¢ ¢9 T¢ 6% 00 ¢6 Lt Li¢c G pi-dog
905 09699 0S¢  O¥S'06) 80§ G9s €65 62§ YN eS8  6LG 805 626 ¥¢ 71 Vv 00 O0O0L g€ 6% 8¢ pi-bny
G0S  096'99¢ 0SS 06081 ¥ €5 G5 66 9/ |l  t6¥ 68 v2s @¢ 80 €% ¥0 vO0IL 0t @I g1 yi-inf
905  096'99 0SS 096181 90§ 2 98 vl 299 Ly L2S 26y 66S T9 [0 e¥ e L0 &1 0 Il pi-une
G0S 09699 049G  ObL'OSL  #ZS 855 619 lE¢  89%  vEF LS 805 29 v9 VL 29 Ve L6 ve vel 1T pi-fely
#0S  096'99 0S¢  06E'86l LIS ovs L9 8IS b¥S  ¥8F  OLG 809 62 VS LE L9 8¢ €8 ¥§ 8EL 9¢ y)-Idy
Z0S  096'99¢ 0SS  00L¢6L  [6V ¥N Bes S0 ¢Z§ ISy 86y I8Y WS 00 8¢ ‘i¢ VS 29 09 18 8¢ Fl-tely
Z0S  096'99¢ 0SG  0GY'¥0Z 606G N 06 06y B80S 98¢ |IG 015 s 00 ¢S5 6% 9v VL Vel L0L 9¢ ri-ged

005  096'99¢ 0SS  08€'S0Z OIS N WS S0 WS €8F  6lS £09 G 00 09 89 g¢ g8 [L B¢k 0¢€ yi-uer

W Aep/sql  ybw o Aep/sqr oW
WMoy IO WMOp B0} MOy bw  ybw 6w pow  YBw  YPw  ew /Bw asw IA-ON
— nwr ableyasiq SMd 00 MY Sdd MM 200 MY 100 MY D0 MY Sdd md 200 MY L0o
29 5-dd r-dd L-d¥j 2 g-dy -dy 1-dY
saL apm-Kouaby (SQL) splloS paalossiq [e10L SMO|J
1T "ON 3|qel sabesaay Buiuuny YIUoW-ZT sdl 2pim-Aouaby

yiodoy [enuuy STAAN $10Z ‘Auqed SurpAday 1e1epm uodue) uoqre) @ ‘s 'y ‘T "SON Jue[d [euorday
Adualy senimy) axdmy puefuy




APPENDIX B

RECYCLED WATER

COMPLIANCE DATA



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18a

RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, 1:1(8 Annual
Constituent dan | Feb Mar Apr May Jun | Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov bec Max.
Beryllium (Be) <0.5 <05 <0.5 <(.5 <0.5 <05 <05 <0.5 <05 <0.5 .5 <(.5 <0.5
Thallium (T1) <1 <1 <1 <] <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), g/l
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 0.5 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichlcroethane <1 <1 <1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichlorosthene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <] <1 <1
1,2-Dichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl viny] ether <1 <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 32 28 32
Bromoform <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Chilorogthane <1 <1 <1
Chioraform 90 55 90
Chloromethane <1 <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <4 <1 <1
Dibromochloremethane 6 7 1
Ethylbenzene <1 <f <1
Methylene chloride <1 <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Tolugne <1 <1 <1
trans-1,2-Dichlorogthene <0.5 <05 <0.5
frans-1 ,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorosthene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroflucromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 1




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18b

RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625), g Annual
Constituent | Jan Feh Mar Apr May | Jun Jut | Aug Sep Oct Nov Bec Max.
1.2/4-Trichlorobenzene <t i <1 <1
1.2-Dichiorobenzene < i <1 <1
1.3-Dichlorchenzene <1 <1 <]

ichicrobenzene <1 <1 <1
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol <1 <l <1
2 4-Dichlgrophenol <2 <2 <2
2,4-Dimethylphenol <1 <1 <1
2 4-Dinitrophenol <3 <3 <3
2, 4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluene <2 <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <1 <1 <1
2-Chlorophenol <1 <1 <1
2-Meihyl-4,6-dinitrophenc <2 <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichiorobgnzidine <h <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ‘ <1 <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylpheno! i <1 <1 <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether t <1 <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3 <3
Acenaphihene <1 <1 <1
Acenaphihylene <1 <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracene <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)pyrene <] <1 <1
Benzo(b)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Benzolg,h, ipervlene <2 <2 <2
Benzolkifluoranthene <1 <1 <1
 Bis{2-chloroethaxy)methane <2 <2 <2
Bis{2-chloroethyl)sther <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 < <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1 <1
Dibenzo(a, hjanthracene <4 <1 <1
Diethyl phthatate ! <2 <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate ! <1 <1 <1
Di-n-butyl phihalate <1 <1 <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Fluorene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene ! <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiena : <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadiens ! | <5 <5 <5
Hexachloroethane ] i <l <1 <1
tndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene b <2 <2 <2
Isophorcne i< <1 <1
Naphthalene Lo <t <1 <1
Nitrobenzene : o <f <1 <1
A-Nitroscdimethylamine i KT <1 ] <]
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine i i« <1 <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine i S <1 <1
Pentachiorophenol ; i . <2 <2 <2
Phenanthrene ! <t <1 <1
Phenol i S <1 <1
Pyrene i |« <1 <1

Appendix B Page 2




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18¢

RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sen Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-DDD <0.008 <(.0D6
4.4-DDE <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDT <0.008 <0.008
Aldrin <(0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 <0.006
Endosulfan | <0.01 <0.1
Endosulfan Il <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate <0.009 <0.009
Endrin <0.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <0.008 <0.006
Heptachlor epoxide <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCE-1221 05 | <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1248 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-1(M-001B) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)

[2,3,7,8-TetraCOD | | | Tq [ [ <5 | | | [ <50

Appendix B Page 3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19a

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Poilutant Metals, pig/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apt May ! Jun Jul Au Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Berylium (e} <0.5 0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Thaklium {TTy <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <} <1 <1 <! <1 <1 <1 <1
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pglL
1,1,1-Trichicroethane <1 <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tefrachloroethane <05 Q.5 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,1-Dichlorcethane : <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichlorcethene | <1 <1 <l
1,2-Dichlorobenzens } <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichioraethane <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <(.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
2-Chioroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 3 33 33
Bromoform <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1 <1
Chloroform 78 67 78
Chioromethane <{ <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Dibromochloromethane 7 9 9
Ethylbenzene <1 <1 <1
Methylene chioride | <1 < <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <1 <1
frans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.5 <05 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene f <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroflucromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <i <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <Z
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 4




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19b
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Fffluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibies (EPA Method 625), Lig/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul ' Aug ! Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2 4-Trichiorcbenzene <t 1 < <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene < | < <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1 4-Dichlorohenzene <1 <1 <1
2,4,6-Trichloropherol <1 <1 <1
2 4-Dichlorophenc! <2 <2 <2
2,4-Dimethylphenol <1 <1 <1
2 4-Dinitrophenol <3 <3 <3
2,4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotcluene <2 <2 <2
2-Chlorenaphthalene <4 <1 <1
2-Chlorophenol <1 <1 <1
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophenol <2 <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichiorobenzidine <5 <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphenal <1 <i <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <1 <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracens <5 <5 <5
Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1 <1
Benzo{b)flucranthene <i <1 <1
Benzo{g.h,i}perylene <2 <2 <?
Benzo(k}flugranthene <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2 <?
Bis{2-chlorcethyljether <1 <1 <1
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether <1 <1 <1
Bis(2-ethylhexylphthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phihalate <1 <1 <]
Chrysene <1 <1 <1
Dibenzofa,h}anthracene <1 <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate <2 <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Di-n-buty! phthalate <1 <1 <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Flucranthene <1 <1 <1
Flucrene <1 <1 <]
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <5 <5 <5
Hexachicroethane <1 <1 <1
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2 <2
Isophorone <1 <4 <1
Naphthalene <1 <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine <1 <1 <1
N-Nitreso-di-n-propylamine <1 <1 <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine <1 <1 <1
Pentachloraphenol <2 <2 <2
Phenanthrene <4 <1 <1
Pheno! <1 <1 <1
Pyrene <1 <f <1
Appendix B Page 5




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19¢

RP-1/RP-4 {M-002A) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), Lo/l Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun | Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec Max.
4.4-D0D <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
44-DCE <Q.006 ' <0.008 <0.006
44-DDT <0068 | <0.008 <(.008
Aldrin <0.004 | <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 ' <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 | <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0007 | <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin , | <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Endosuifan | <0.01 <0.01 <0.01
Endosutfan Il <0.007 | <0.007 <0.007
Endosuffan Sulfate <0.009 | <0.009 <0.009
Endrin <0.009 | <0.009 <(.009
Endrin aidehyde <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.01 <0.1 <0.01
Heptachtor . <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Heptachlor epoxide <0.007 | <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane P <0.1 <01
PCE-016 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <(.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
P{B-1248 <(.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <05 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pgil (reported values based on detection limit)

2,3,7,8-TetraCDD | [ | i i | | <5 | f | | <500

Appendix B Page 6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20a

RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, pa/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mat Apr May i Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Beryliium (Be) <0.5 <(.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Thallium (T1} <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), wg/L
1,1,1-Trichlorosthane <1 ] : < <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachlorogthane <0.5 : | <05 0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 (.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichlcrobenzene <1 <] <1
1,2-Dichloroethans <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane 0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzeng <i <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 26 36 36
Bromoform <1 | <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 i <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 < <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1 <1
Chloroform 38 64 64
Chloromethane <1 <] <1
¢is-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 | <1 <1
Dibromachloromethane 9 i 12 12
Ethythenzene <1 : <1 <1
Methylene chloride <1 <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <1 <1
trans-1,2-Oichloroethene <(.5 <0.5 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorofiugromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1 <1
Acralein <2 <2
Acrylonitrite <2 <2

Appendix B Page 7




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20h
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625}, Lig/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2,4-Trichloroberzene <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
4 ,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
2,4 ,6-Trichlorophenol <1 <1
2,4-Dichlorophencl <2 <2
2,4-Dimethylphenol ! <1 <1
2.4-Dinitrophencl [ <3 <3
24-Dinitrotcluene : <] <1
2 6-Dinitrotoiuene i <2 <2
2-Chioronaphthaleng ! < <1
2-Chiorophenol <1 <1
2-Methyl-4 6-dinitrophenol <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <]
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1
4-Chioro-3-methylphencl <1 <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <] <1
Anthracene <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1
Benzidine i <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracene | <5 <5
Benzo{a)pyrene | <1 <1
Benzo{b}fluoranthene <1 <1
Benzo{g,h,ijperylene <2 <2
Benzo{k)fluoranthene <] <1
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2
Bis(2-chloroethyljether <1 <1
Bis(2-chlorvisopropyljether <1 <1
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1
Chrysene <] <1
Dibenzo(a,hanthracene <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate <2 <2
Dimethy! phthalate <1 <1
Di-n-butyl phthalate <1 <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1
Fluoranthene <1 <1
Fluorene <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 «1
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1
[ndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2
Isophorcne <1 <1
Naphthalene <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ! <1 <1
N-Nitroso-gli-n-propylamine | 1 <1 <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine f i <1 <1
Pentachlorophenal | } <2 <2
Phenanthrene | <] <1
Phenol ! <1 <1
Pyrene ! <1 <1
Appendix B Page 8




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20c
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feh Mar Apr May | Jun Jul | Au Sep Oct Nov ; Dec Max.
4,4-DDD <0006 <0.006
4 4-DDE <0.006 <0006
4.4-DDT <0.008 <{(.008
Aldrin <(),004 <0.004
Aipha-BHC <0.008 } <(.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 { <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 ; <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 : <0.006
Endosulfan | <0.01 i <0.01
Endosuian |l <0.007 <0.007
Endosuifan Sulfate <0.009 <0.009
Endrin <(.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <(0.006 <0.006
Heptachlor epoxide <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <(.1
PCB-1016 <(,5 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 ; <(,5 <0.5
PCB-1248 | <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 i <(.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 | <05 <0.5
Toxaphene ! <0.5 <0.5
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)
2,3,7,8-TetraCDD | < | ] | : [ 3 | | | | 3

Appendix B Page 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 21a

CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, pig/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Beryllium (Be) <(,5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 <05 ! <05 <0.5 <05 <().5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Thatlium (TT} | <« <1 <1 <1 < | <« <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
CCWRF (M-004) Effiuent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pg/L
1,1,1-Trichiorosthane <1 <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ! < <1 <]
1,1-Dichloroethane : <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <] <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane : <05 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene i <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzens ! <1 <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1 <1
Bromedichloromethane 28 35 35
Bromgform <1 9 9
Bromemethane <1 <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1 <1
Chlorcbenzene <1 <1 <1
Chlorosthane <1 <1 <
Chloroform 45 22 45
Chioromethane ' <1 <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ! <1 <1 <1
Dibromaochloromethane 10 33 33
Ethylbenzene <1 <1 <1
Methylene chloride <1 <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <1 <1
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.5 <05 <0.5
trang-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 10




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report

CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 21b
CCWREF (M-004) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625), ug/L Annual
{Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun @ Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2, A-Trichiorobenzene | <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichlcrobenzene 1< <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene o< <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorchenzene <1 <1 <1
2,4 6-Trichlorophenol <1 <1 <1
2,4-Dichlorophenct <2 <2 <2
2,4-Dimethy!phencl <1 <1 <1
2,4-Dinitrophenal <3 <3 <3
2,4-Dinitrotoluene o« <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotolueng I <2 <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthaiene 1« <1 <1
2-Chlgrophenal T <1 <1
2-Methyl-4,8-dinitrophenol <2 <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenziding <5 <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl pheny! ether <1 <] <]
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol <1 <i <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1 <]
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <1 <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1 <1
Benzidine <h <5 <h
Benzo(a)anthracene <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)pyrene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(b)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Benzo{g h,iperylene <2 <2 <2
Benzo{kfluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chlorcethoxy)methane <2 <2 <2
Bis{2-chloroethyliether <1 <1 <1
Big{2-chlorcisopropyl)ether <1 <1 <1
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1 <1
Dibenzo{a hjanthracene <1 <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate <2 7 7
Dimethyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Di-n-butyl phthalate <i <1 <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Flugrene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Hexachiorobutadiena <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorogyclopentadiene <5 <5 <5
Hexachloroethane o= <1 <1
indeno{1,2,3-cd)pyrene P <2 <2 <2
isophorone <1 <1 <1
Naphthalene <1 <1 <1
Nitrohenzene <1 <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine <1 <4 <1
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine i< <f <
hi-Nitrosodiphenylamine < <1 P
Pentachlpropheno! <2 <2 <2
Phenenthrepe i< <1 <1
Pherol P« <] <1
Pyrene i <t <1 <1
Appendix B Page 11




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 21¢
CCWRF (M-004) Effiuent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), Lig/L Annual
Constituent b Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-0DD <0.006 <0,006
4,4-DDE <0.006 <0.006
44-DDT ; <(),008 <0.008
Aldrin ; <0.004 <0004
Alpha-BHC i <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC : : <0.005 <{.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 <0.007
Digldrin <0006 <0.006
Endosulfan | <0.01 <0.01
Endosuifan I i <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate | <0.009 <0.009
Endrin | <0.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <0.006 <0.006
Heptachlor epoxide i <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane | <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1221 . <05 <0.5
PCB-1232 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1242 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1248 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1254 i <05 <0.5
PCB-1260 I <5 <0.5
Toxaphene | <05 <0.5
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)
[2,3,7,8-TetraCDD [ < | | ! | [ | < | [ [ | <

Appendix B Page 12



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER

USERS AND DEMANDS



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Chino

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
CWFARMS IV Agricultural 520.11
Cal Poly Pomona Agricultural 832.20
Cleveland Farm Agricultural 308.19
CLEVELAND FARM #1 Agricultural 539.80
CW Farms Agricultural 736.45
CW Farms I1 Agricultural 97.65
CW Farms I11 Agricultural 391.63
H PLACENICIA NURSERY Agricultural 84.95
La Brucherie Farms Agricultural 376.56
Nyenhius Dairy Agricultural 701.18
Superior Sod Agricultural 354.17
Superior Sod #4 Agricultural 168.65
SUPERIOR SOD AIRPORT #1 Agricultural 287.28
Viaverde Nursery Agricultural 3.62
WESTSTEYN DAIRY Agricultural 898.13

Subtotal Agricultural Usage 6,300.56
BOBERG ENGINEERING Construction 59.52
BOBERG ENGINEERING Construction 0.37
BRIDGE HOUSING CORPORATION Construction 6.15
CLARK & SONS CONTRACTING Construction 30.75
DR Horton Construction 1.49
Earth Basics Construction 7.11
HENKELS & MC COY INC Construction 2.49
HERMAN WEISSKER INC Construction 0.52
HILLWOOD CONSTRUCTION Construction 10.47
K HOVNANIAN HOMES Construction 0.81
KB Homes Construction 5.05
LENNAR HOMES OF CA Construction 8.27
LENNAR HOMES OF CA Construction 9.29
Lewis Operating Corp Construction 21.56
MAGNUS PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION Construction 2.61
MC KENNA GENERAL ENGINEERING Construction 3.74
ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT Construction 0.31
PARK WEST RESCOM INC Construction 43.56
PARKCREST CONSTRUCTION INC Construction 293
PARKCREST CONSTRUCTION INC Construction 3.67
Portrait Construction, Inc. Construction 9.28
SANDERS HYDROSEEDING INC Construction 0.69
Sares Regis Vintage Apartments Construction 3.64
Standard Pacific Construction 547
STANDARD PACIFIC OF 0OC Construction 0.79
STICE COMPANY INC Construction 4.69
Appendix C Page 1



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Chino

Customer Name Usage Tvpe Total Usage (AF)
TELEPHONE AVE-SIEROTY BLDG Construction 1.81
WATSON LAND COMPANY Construction 7.65
WATSON LAND COMPANY Construction 10.67
Subtetal Construction Usage 265,33
OLS ENERGY CHINO (WAS CALIF COGEN) Industrial 120.14
Repet Inc Industrial 19.61
Subtotal Industrial Usage 139.75
AGAVE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION Landscape 10.44
American Power Conversion Landscape 14,18
Cal Trans Landscape 7.94
Central Business Owners Assoc Landscape 492
Central Park Industrial PTNRS Landscape 24.25
Chaffey College Landscape 9.77
Chandler Real Properties Landscape 3.20
Chino Development Corporation Landscape 81.98
Chino Hills Ford Landscape 7.28
Chino Industrial Commons Landscape 2.55
Chino Industrial Commons-Qwners Landscape 2.86
CITRUS COMMONS Landscape 5.74
City of Chino Landscape 179.19
City of Chino Ayala Park Landscape 100.65
CITY OF CHINO AYALA PARK Landscape 12.39
COLLEGE PARK COMMUNITES Landscape 8.92
College Park Community Assoc Landscape 44.71
College Park Community Assoc 1 Landscape 6.39
College Park Communty Assoc 2 Landscape 7.99
Collins Company Landscape 1.32
Colonial Electric Landscape 0.99
CP BUSINESS PARK PARTNERS LP Landscape 9.51
CT Storage-Chino LLC Landscape 3.82
DBRS Medical System Landscape 0.80
Dept. of Corrections State Landscape 57.82
DO + ABLE Product Landscape 5.32
DR Horton Landscape 3.39
DSC Logistics Landscape 11.48
EDE GROUP INC Landscape 2.53
El Prado Rd Business Owners Landscape 4.22
EQUIPMENT WHOLESALERS Landscape 1.27
EURO-PRO OPERATING INC Landscape 6.86
EVERBLOOM ENTERPRISE LLC Landscape 4.24
Evergreen at The Preserve Landscape 11.41
Evergreen at the Preserve (222671-2) Landscape 0.58

Appendix C

Page 2



RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

APPENDIX C

FY 2014/15
City of Chino
Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Excel INC Landscape 498
Farrand Enterprises Landscape 2.28
Funding Resources Landscape 1.79
FUSION 5 CONDOQ ASSOCIATION Landscape 3.68
Garrett Concrete Landscape 291
GILBERT WEST Landscape 8.25
Gro-Power Inc Landscape 2.01
HARPER CONSTRUCTION Landscape 4.46
HILL PHOENIX INC Landscape 5.50
HYUNDAI-KIA AMERICA Landscape 1.34
Jasmine Willows HOA Landscape 2.61
K-8 SCHOOL (PRESERVE) Landscape 17.70
KB Homes Landscape 48.53
KB Homes Landscape 3.32
Kinfine USA Inc Landscape 3.77
LENNAR HOMES OF CA Landscape 14.79
LENNAR HOMES OF CA Landscape 137.06
LENNAR HOMES OF CA Landscape 2.10
Lewis Operating Corp Landscape 33.85
Lewis Operating Corp Landscape 5.05
Majestic Management Landscape 7.73
MC KESSON MEDICAL Landscape 7.46
MEF Realty LLC Landscape 2.35
MONTE VISTA #3 Landscape 11.57
National Distribution Center Landscape 37.21
NEXGRILL INDUSTRIES INC Landscape 4.05
NORCO INJECTION MOLDING Landscape 10.56
Oltmans Construction Landscape 532
OMNIA ITALIAN DESIGN Landscape 7.98
Panattoni Construction Landscape 11.08
Preserve Maintenance Corp Landscape 29.03
Preserve Master Community Landscape 1.26
Preserve Master Corp Landscape 16.46
PRESERVE MASTER MAINTENANCE Landscape 70.71
Quetico Schaefer Properties Landscape 4.36
RANCHO DEL CHINO LLC Landscape 5.23
Redbuilt LLC Landscape 1.85
Redwood Business Center Landscape 4.17
Richardson, Don Landscape 107.69
ROADWAY ENGINEERING Landscape 0.14
SADDLE CREEK CORPORATION Landscape 6.21
San Bdno County Fairgrounds Landscape 15.89

Appendix C

Page 3



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Chino

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Sares Regis Vintage Apartments Landscape 24.58
SCOTT ENGINEERING Landscape 1.75
SEACOUNTRY HOMES Landscape 11,35
Shamrock Marketing Landscape .82
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Landscape 0.50
Standard Pacific Landscape 10.02
Standard Pacific Landscape 1.74
Standard Pacific Landscape 6.16
STANDARD PACIFIC OF OC Landscape 1.55
STANDARD PACIFIC OF OC Landscape 11.01
Sundance Spas Landscape 13.88
Tetherwinds Neighborhood Landscape 32.66
The Campus Owners Corp Landscape 6.97
The Preserve Master Community Landscape 31.21
Trammel Crow So Cal Inc Landscape 16.98
UUMA ENTERPRISES INC Landscape 3.32
Valbruna Landscape 2.06
VIRAMONTES EXPRESS Landscape 21.55
W L Homes Landscape 26.24
Warehouse Technology Landscape 11.72
WATSON LAND COMPANY Landscape 14.52
WELLESLEY NEIGHBORHOOD Landscape 4.05
WESTERN NATION CONTRACTORS Landscape 3.71
Woodbury Neighborhood Association Landscape 6.18
Yin, Zhihua Landscape 2.43
Yorba Industrial Center Landscape 12.78
Yoshimura R&D Landscape 2.80
Yoshimura Racing LLC Landscape 0.57
Subtotal Landscape Usage 1,618.27
City of Chino Total Usage 8,323.92

Appendix C

Page 4



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Chino Hills

Customer Name Usage Type {  Total Usage (AF)
Monte Vista Farmer (1) Agricultural 12.65
Subtotal Agricultural Usage 12.65
Altfillisch Contractors Construction 58.26
Altfillisch Contractors Construction 53.07
D'Vargas Construction Construction 1.67
Fairfield Chino Hills LP Construction 0.58
Subtotal Construction Usage 113.58
7-Eleven (15450 Fairfield Ranch Rd) Landscape 2.93
Albertsons Landscape 8.89
Artisan Landscape 34.52
Big League Dreams Landscape 60.47
BRR HOA Landscape 44.97
C.U.S.D. Landscape 39.74
CalTrans Landscape 11.15
Centex Landscape 56.81
Subtotal Agricultural Usage Landscape 11.57
Chino Hills Business Park Landscape 23.34
Chino Hills Storage Landscape 2.20
Chino Valley Fire Landscape 1.09
City of Chino Hills Landscape 208.31
Country Club Market Place I1 Landscape 3.55
Country Club Villa Landscape 2.75
Dennys Landscape 3.23
DZ Properties, Inc, Landscape 2.59
EGM Management Landscape 24,13
Fairfield Chino Hills LP Landscape 1.94
Fairfield Ranch HOA Landscape 9.86
Felfam,Ltd Landscape 6.15
Fieldstone Landscape 2.18
Higgins Ranch Community Landscape 14.13
Hyoung Corp Landscape 1.99
Lexington Landscape 1.40
Los Serranos Golf Course Landscape 359.30
Los Serranos Ranch Comm,. Assoc. Landscape 11.81
New Vellano Landscape 356.41
Pine Corp Center (4274439) Landscape 6.49
Pine Corp Center (4279489) Landscape 12.32
Ridgegate HOA Landscape 74.59
Ridgegate Neighborhood Assoc Landscape 3.76
Rincon Park Landscape 17.91
Standard Pacific Landscape 91.23
Sterling Downs Apartments Landscape 7.43

Appendix C

Page 5



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Chino Hilis

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Sycamore Heights Comm Assoc Landscape 0.36
Taylor Woodrow Landscape 14.12
Vellano Landscape 6.11
Subtotal Construction Usage Landscape 19.47
Vellano Homeowner Landscape 124.88
Vista San Juan/ C.C. Medical Center Landscape 0.29
Subtotal Industrial Usage Landscape 14.52
_ Subtotal Landscape Usage 1,700.86
City of Chino Hills Total Usage 1,827.08

Appendix C

Page 6



APPENDIX C

Recycled Water Users and Demands

FY 2014/15
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
James Mcminn Construction 4.21
Oltmans Const Construction 0.38

Subtotal Construction Usage 459
Alta Loma High School Landscape 46.77
ASAP power sports Landscape 1.63
Bass Pro Shop Landscape 24.08
Bradshaw International, Inc Landscape 31.64
Cabot Industrial Trust Landscape 13.45
Cal Development LLC Landscape 19.00
Cal National Bank Landscape 0.38
CIP Real Estate Landscape 10.76
City of Fontana Landscape 15.33
City of Rancho Cucamonga Landscape 0.29
City of Rancho Cucamonga Landscape 264.82
Comfort - Pedic Mattress USA Landscape 1.84
Subtotal Agricultural Usage Landscape 14.66
CVWD Recycled Water Useage (AF) Landscape 0.36
Day creek aps Landscape 41.38
Earth Basics Landscape 7.82
Etiwanda School District Landscape 67.02
Exchange Professional Center Landscape 11.76
Facility Builders & Erectors Landscape 2.39
Frito Lay Inc. Landscape 19.90
Harrys Pacific Grill Landscape 0.50
Haven Rock Landscape 4.27
Hilemen Development Co. Landscape 15.75
Home Depot Landscape 24.32
Life Way Church Landscape 8.35
Market Place Properties Landscape 9.46
Milliken Hospitality LLC Landscape 1.50
Mission Business Center LLC Landscape 5.56
Murfco INC. Landscape 0.72
0 & 5 Holdings Landscape 41.04
0&S(Foothill Crossings) Landscape 10.16
Oak Creek Ranch Golf Club Inc. Landscape 517.55
Owens and Minor Distributing inc Landscape 18.65
pac r cucamonga lp Landscape 5.62
Pologis Landscape 11.33
Prologis ‘ Landscape 30.38
PSIP WR Etiwanda LLC Landscape 29.74
Rackafeller group Landscape 2.26
Richard Dick & Associates Landscape 3.72

Appendix C

Page 7



APPENDIX C

Recycled Water Users and Demands

FY 2014/15
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)
Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage {AF)
San Bernardino County Flood Control Landscape 0.86
Southern California Edison Landscape 10.96
Stadium Plaza North Landscape 8.63
Subtotal Construction Usage Landscape 12.66
Stanley Steamers Landscape 1.70
Starbuck's Coffee Landscape 0.31
Subtotal Industrial Usage Landscape 1.07
Vega Industries Landscape 1.77
Victoria Gardens(Shea Homes) Landscape 19.48
Victoria Gardens(Shea Homes) Landscape 1.66
Wells Fargo Bank Landscape 0.71
Subtotal Landscape Usage 1,395.91
CVWD Total Usage 1,400.50
Appendix C Page 8



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Genon Energy Plant Industrial 326.73
IERCF Industrial 13.80
Subtotal Industrial Usage 340.53
Chino Creek Park Evaporation Landscape 171.24
Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park Landscape 17.76
ESCI Landscape 1.43
IEUA Headquarters Landscape 164.22
Subtotal Landscape Usage 354.65
IEUA Total Usage 695.18

Appendix C Page 9



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
Monte Vista Elementary School (MVWD)
Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Alma Hoffman Park Landscape 13.97
Buena Vista Elem School Landscape 38.78
City Hall Landscape 3.98
Demonstration Garden Landscape 1.99
Kingsley Elem School Landscape 13.55
Kingsley Park Landscape 11.44
Lehigh Elementary School Landscape 19.47
Library/City Hall Landscape 6.79
Montclair Hi School Landscape 50.45
Montclair Medical Center Landscape 15.61
Montclair Town Center Landscape 1.89
Montclair Towncenter HOA Landscape 32.99
Monte Vista Elementary School Landscape 15.56
Qur Lady of Lourdes Church Landscape 3.23
Saratoga Park Landscape 40.42
Subtotal Agricultural Usage Landscape 7.95
Sunset Park Landscape 20.53
Wilderness Basin Park Landscape 9.15
Subtotal Landscape Usage 307.73
MVWD Total Usage 307.73
Appendix C Page 10



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Ontario
Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Bootsma Farm Agricultural 104.98
Breezy Boots, Inc Agricultural 76.26
Cleveland Farm Agricultural 792.81
FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY Agricultural 15.38
GH Dairy Agricultural 42.20
GH Dairy Agricultural 189.08
LaBrucherie Farm Agricultural 204.45
Legend Dairies {Petersma) Agricultural 204.00
Lewis Farms Agricultural 1,337.80
Li Farm (Western Oriental Growers) Agricultural 322.17
Li Yuan Farms Agricultural 253.11
Murai Farm Agricultural 688.96
Rojo Farms Agricultural 29.88
Yoog I Farm Inc. Agricultural 100.47
Subtotal Agricultural Usage 4,361.55
Subtotal Agricultural Usage Construction 1.24
Tri Pointe Homes Construction 0.48
Subtotal Construction Usage 1.72
AEG Ontario Arena Industrial 25.87
Cintas Industrial 78.80
New Indy Ontario Industrial 773.51
Subtotal Industrial Usage 878.19
24 Hour Fitness Landscape 0.79
Acco America Landscape 1.91
Advanced Innovative Technology Landscape 1.91
AEG Ontario Arena Landscape 24.32
Airport Corp. Center @ Centrelake Landscape 7.67
Airport Corp. Center @ Centrelake Landscape 3.29
Akzo Nobel Coatings (Haven B) Landscape 1.11
Archibald & Philadelph (03624103) 2260 S Archibald Landscape 7.49
Archibald Freeway Center Owners Assoc. Landscape 7.39
Archibald Freeway Center Owners Assoc. Landscape 2.43
Bakken Wineville Properties LLC Landscape 0.38
Bedford Properties Landscape 7.75
Bellevue Cemetary Landscape 121.22
BP West Coast Products,LLC #5965 Landscape 0.71
Brookfield Ontario Builders Landscape 4.25
Cal Trans Do8 ONT Landscape 26.38
Caliber Collision Landscape 1.65
Calif Com Cntr Owners (North) Landscape 39.21
California Commerce Center Landscape 32.94
CalTrans Landscape 99.88
Appendix C Page 11



RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

APPENDIX C

FY 2014/15
City of Ontario

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Castle Industries Landscape 1.67
CBWCD Ely Basin #3 Landscape 2.61
CCC-N Landscape 86.55
Subtotal Construction Usage Landscape 10.06
CCC-8 Landscape 55.59
Centrelake Assn Landscape 55.24
Subtotal Industrial Usage Landscape 47.74
Chaffey High School (Valley View) Landscape 3741
Chevron Land Landscape 99.07
City of Ontario Landscape 12.98
City of Ontario (4th/Milliken Parkway) Landscape 4.63
City of Ontario (Fire Station #6) Landscape 1.01
City of Ontario (Holt/Guasti East) Landscape 2.21
City of Ontario (Holt/Guasti West) Landscape 2.59
City of Ontario (Soccer Complex) Landscape 50.54
CK Restaurants Landscape 1.21
Comstock Homes Landscape 4.46
Concours Plaza Landscape 6.39
Concours Retail Landscape 2.73
Corona Elementary School (OMSD) Landscape 19.21
Customized Distribution Landscape 14.61
Del Norte Elementary School Landscape 31.02
Dial Chemical Landscape 0.43
Dorthy Gibson Continuation School Landscape 21.00
Doubletree Landscape 24.07
Dura Coat Powder Coating Landscape 0.53
Empire Towers Landscape 16.63
Ferrari Corporate Center LLC Landscape 8.42
Flags Importer Landscape 5.90
G & K Services Landscape 3.80
Galvin Park Landscape 50.25
Guasti Park Landscape 64.03
Haliburton Landscape 5.35
Haven Ave LLC Landscape 4.68
Hino Motor Manufacturing Landscape 4.31
HMC Architects Landscape 5.27
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Landscape 1.18
JMS Wineville Landscape 0.92
Kaiser Landscape 26.59
Kellogg Supply Inc. Landscape 0.77
Khaloghli, Khosro Landscape 0.92
Kohls Landscape 4.69
Appendix C Page 12



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Ontario
Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Landmark at Ontario Towne LLC Landscape 23.05
LBA Realty (4 meters) Landscape 2.57
Lord Baltimore Properties Landscape 457
M. Craitenherger Landscape 1.16
Majestic Management Landscape 4.54
Majestic Reality Landscape 52.87
Mathis Brothers Furniture Landscape 25.51
Mercedes Benz of Ontario Landscape 8.91
Mintra Corp Landscape 7.98
Munoz Park Landscape 47.19
Nexen Tire America Inc Landscape 2.89
Niagara Water Landscape 4.52
OM Guasti Landscape 7.63
Ont Convention Center Landscape 19.75
Ont Indusruial Partn Landscape 5.27
Ont/Mont School Dist - Elem School Landscape 17.79
Ontario Airport Center Landscape 26.26
Ontario Center (Founders Garden) Landscape 35.83
Ontario Collision Center Landscape 2.10
Ontario Commerce Park Landscape 7.14
Ontario Convention Center (North) Landscape 2.63
Ontario Health Education Landscape 16.86
Ontarioc Lodging Associates LLC Landscape 4.07
Ontario Motor Speedway Park Landscape 17.99
Panattoni Developement (03453746) 2250 S Archibald Landscape 0.74
Panattoni Development (Best Buy) Landscape 6.66
Panattoni Development (MT Airport) Landscape 1.66
Pancal Portfolio, LLC Landscape 12.55
Parks Dept. (Galanis Park) Landscape 6.25
Parks Dept. (Galvin Park West) Landscape 31.65
Parks Dept. (Haven Parkway) Landscape 1.08
Parks Dept. (Veterans Park) Landscape 21.19
Parkside Ontario Community Assoc Landscape 11.82
People Movers Landscape 1.08
Piemonte 5-story Landscape 3.61
Piemonte Business Park (04306405) Landscape 0.50
Piemonte Business Park (04725037) Landscape 2.83
Piemonte Business Park (04920427) Landscape 1.89
Piemonte Business Park (04930593) Landscape 1.78
Piemonte Business Park (04934728) Landscape 2.77
Pier 1 Imports Landscape 22.13
Poseidon Ontario Airport Plaza Landscape 3.27

Appendix C

Page 13



APPENDIX C

RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Ontario

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Prologis California Landscape 49.90
Roshan LLC (La Galleria at the Mills) Landscape 1.62
Ruth Group Landscape 5.71
Shelby Office Park (PDEV(04-006) Landscape 24.38
Sierra Insulation Landscape 0.41
Stein & Roitblat Living Trusts Landscape 1.29
T S Express Landscape 6.51
Target Landscape 6.69
Top & Tech Landscape 0.78
Toyota Landscape 74.40
Utility Board Landscape 0.87
Vina Danks Junior High Landscape 17.45
Vineyard Park Landscape 19.41
Vineyard Plaza Landscape 2.28
Vineyard STEM School Landscape 29.46
Vineyard STEM School Landscape 115.36
Vintage Apts. Landscape 9.11
Walmart Landscape 11.67
Warmington Residential Comm. (04748546) Landscape 4.58
Wella Mfg Landscape 2.39
Westwind Park Landscape 57.02
Whispering Lakes Golf Course Landscape 660.97
Subtotal Landscape Usage 2,776.70
City of Ontario Total Usage 8,018.15

Appendix C

Page 14



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
Recharge

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
7th & 8th Street Recharge 48
Banana Basin Recharge 1,148
Brooks Basin Recharge 1,011
Ely Basin Recharge 1,751
Hickory Basin Recharge 2,034
RP-3 Recharge 2,968
San Sevaine No. 5 Recharge 1
Turner Basin Recharge 948
Victoria Basin Recharge 931

Recharge Total Usage 10,840

Appendix C Page 15



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
San Bernardino County

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
El Prado Golf Course Landscape 491.98
El Prado Park Landscape 878.61
Subtotal Landscape Usage 1,370.59
San Bernardino County Total Usage 1,370.59

Appendix C Page 16



APPENDIX C
RECYCLED WATER USES AND DEMANDS

FY 2014/15
City of Upland

Customer Name Usage Type Total Usage (AF)
Cal - Trans Construction 0.22
Subtotal Construction Usage 0.22
Bouquet Estates Landscape 5.37
City of Upland Landscape 55.94
City of Upland / Memorial Park Landscape 87.00
City of Upland / Sierra Vista Park Landscape 26.14
Drydock Depot Landscape 2.19
Foothhill Knolls Elementary Landscape 25.60
Mountain View Estates Landscape 15.70
San Antonio Hosipital Landscape 15.46
SCE Landscape 5.82
Sierra Vista Elementary Landscape 20.95
Tolle Nursery Landscape 0.20
Upland Elementary Landscape 15.24
Upland Hills Country Club Landscape 335.78
Subtotal Agricultural Usage Landscape 13.32
Upland Meadows Estates Landscape 3.30
Upland Unified School District Landscape 3.14
Western Inn Landscape 4.90
Subtotal Landscape Usage 636.07
City of Upland Total Usage 636.29

Appendix C

Page 17



